- |
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT |

Board of Education

Workshop Meeting
May 7, 2025
6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue

Regular Meeting

May 14, 2025
6:00 p.m.
Remote




JPATERSON PUBLIC GCHOOLS

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
Office: {973) 321-2443 Fax: (973) 321-0470

Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

April 10, 2025

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE PATERSON BOARD OF EDUCATION
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice is given
that the Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education of the Paterson Public School
District has been scheduled for Wednesday, May 7, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will
be held on the first floor at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey. Members of the
public may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at

hitp://iwww.paterson.k12.nj.us. Members of the public who want to participate in the public

comment portion must be in person. The Regular Meeting has been scheduled for
Wednesday, May 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be conducted remotely from
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ, with members of the public and the Board of Education
participating by teleconference. Members of the public may access relevant documents and
watch the meeting live online at http://www.paterson.k12.nj.us. Members of the public who

want to participate in the public comment portion should register in advance by emailing

public@paterson.k12.nj.us by no later than 5:00 p.m. on May 14, 2025, stating their name,

address, and the phone number they will be calling from. Registered commenters will
receive an email containing call-in information and will need to dial into the meeting by
phone at the start of the meeting. The meeting host will notify each caller when it is their
turn to speak and will be offered the opportunity to make their two-minute comment. The
public may submit their comment by emaii to be read into the record by emailing
public@paterson.k12.nj.us by no later than the start time of the meeting.

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.
Laurie W. Newell, PhD

Superintendent of Schools

Paterson - A Promising Tomorrow
Together We Can



WORKSHOP MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
Public Comments
Resolution(s) for a Vote at the Workshop Meeting
General Business (Presentation of Resolutions)
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 7, 2025 6:00 p.m. (Workshop Meeting)
Central Office (Frrst Floor) 90 Delaware Avenue

Mussnon Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and parinerships, the mission of the PPSD pravides an academically
rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for
post-secondary education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 215 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and exce! academicaily to
become future-ready leaders.

. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT
I. ROLL CALL
Hl. SALUTE TO THE FLAG
A. Performance by Senator Frank Lautenberg School/6 PMP Musicians
V. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
A. STEAM Project Presentation
B. International Baccalaureate (IB) Presentation
C. Update on District Goals:
a. Instructional Program Review and Gifted & Talented
b. Human Resources
V. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
V. REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT
Vil.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (Three minutes per person)
VIIl. RESOLUTIONS FOR A VOTE AT THE WORKSHOP MEETING
1. Approve payment of bills and claims dated May 7, 2025, begmnlng with check number
247892 and ending with check number 247905, along with direct deposit numbers
beginning with 2435 and ending with 2458, in the amount of $9,397,582.06, and wires
in the amount of $479,786.08, for a total of $9,835,025.62.

2. Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the May 7, 2025, board meeting.

3. Approve attendance for thirty-four (34) board and staff members to attend conferences/
workshops, in the amount of $29,560.43.

IX.  GENERAL BUSINESS (PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING)

A ltems Requiring a Vote

1. Resolutions (1-76 and Organization ltems 1-18)



Instruction and Program (1-37)
Operations (38-51)

Fiscal Management (52-74)
Personnel (75-76)
Governance (77)
Organization Items (1-18)

2. Committee Report

Facilities

Family & Community Engagement
Policy

School Naming

Technology

X. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Resolution for Review — PILOT Agreements and Fiscal Impact on PPS

Xl ADJOURNMENT

Page 2



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Workshop Meeting

May 7, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECCRD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Workshop Meeting DATE OF MEETING: May 7, 2025

ROLL CALL
Present Absent

Comm. Valerie Freeman................coooii i B -
Comm. DellaMcCall............ccoo i B -
Comm. Hector Nieves............ooo i, B
Comm. Joel Ramirez.............ooooiiiii e
Comm. Mohammed Rashid..................c.o B
Comm. Kenneth Rosado.......................... e B
Comm. Kenneth Simmons....................o, —
Comm. Corey Teague.............co oot e - - )
Comm. EddieGonzalez................oooiiiii i B
Total



RESOLUTIONS FOR VOTE AT
THE WORKSHOP MEETING



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relales to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goais

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolufion:

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves payment for the list of bills dated 5/7/2025 in
the amount of $9.397,582.06 beginning with check number 247892 and ending with chieck
number 247905 along with direct deposit numbers beginning with 2435 and ending with
2458 and

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves wires in the amount of § 479,786.06 for the
grand total of $9,835.025.62 and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as reqmred by law in accordance with N J.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by YJM v ﬁvp ‘5/ >7 2 s

(Katori Waiton, Comptroll
. Asgidtant Superintendent, Date
jhistrator, elc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | 20 | Does Not Require Board Approval L _]

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _

3. Verification by Legal Department

it

|_Fur=ds Available |X | Funds Net Available ‘—I Funds Not Needed | i Non-Budget ltem
¥y = h

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj J o f[ }}9 /a.d—_
i ! te

5. Approval by Superintend g __CE_ ‘g:? -~

te

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - 7" 2 5 / /
Copies as follows: /
White-Tc Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To#i  Gold-To#2

July 2023



23°SZ0°'SER’'E

08 ZPE ' TH-
90°98L'6LY

90285 'LEE’S

zo*czn’sre’s
86 097 ‘w2
5998221
§9°0T0'TLE
00"EES‘ZO0B
Q0 " PFE'E0F'T
00" PEC’'26S
LOSSL'EDT
00" EES’'8
9z LL9 EST
00 %96 %0%'T
00°"BEE'T
¥8SET 991
00°£95 '6%S
00" LTIT'QEQ'T
S0 £TZ 'BSE
L0° 088’886
00°TT6°'€E6
POTPEZEEY
00"2ST'2sT
OET0F6'9LT
00 ZBEL'6EE
gT " TEZE’ 99T
00 %60 9T
TT 6LLSET
00"0€6°T
00°88%°9¢
05°90%
00'0¥9°'T
ZLS§4¢€
[4ARATA
807826 '2LT
0C0°06E'T
00°000°T
00°LLT T
0G 0sL'8e
05§89

00 LLT'T
0070589 "L
a0° 000’2~
00° 089’4~
00" 0S5L'8Z-
00 LLT'T-
05" 885-
00" LLT'1-
0G 0001~
90" 98L6LT

T : d9%d

@ TYIOL QNTED

! VIOL aNVED

85%Z00000d
LSPZ00000d
$9%Z000000
S5%200000Q
PSPE00000d
£59T000000
zS¥z000c0a
Ta¥200000d
asvzcoocod
GFFZL00000
8¥%Z00000Q
LFFC00000Q
9% 72000008
SPPZO0000d
PEPZ0O0000a
£¥PZ000000
2ypzoo0oonda
Tv¥2000004
g¢¥rT00000d
GE¥T00000Q
§EPT00000Q
LE¥Z00000a
9t£$C00000d
SEFZ00000d
S06LPE
FOGLFE
E06LPT
[AI YA 24
TOELYE
006L¥2Z
6GELYE
B6BLYFT
LEBLFE
968LPE
SEBLYPE
yeaLE2
E6BLYE
Z68LFE
TSSLPC
LEOLPE
826992
229972
9T99%2Z
S6ESYE
§ST8¥Z
HdIM

QIOA

QNVYH dIvd

aIvd

HdAL LNEAWAVA
SZ0Z-5S0-AYH daIva LTS000% TYTAOWHEW NOSHUENTIM [E
SZTOT-50-LYNW arvd TES000¥ ATIHY TIINYANI dYO0H
SEZ0T-S0~AYW aiv¥d STS000F "ONI NOSYEIVE S0 A¥ISUON AV TYINOWAW
SZOT~S0-AYNW aivd T¥Eo00¥ NOSMEIYd JC TOOHDS WHIWWHD ALINAWWOD
SZOZ-S0-AYW aI¥d B8EE000¥ TOOH2S dELEVHD NOSYHLYd
SZ0Z-S0AYW ar¥d s¥5000% "ONI ‘HOSYHEIYE J40 AWIOYOY 5.dITIHG
SZ0Z-SO-AWH AIlv¥d Y905000% ALINNKWOD AZSHID MEN
S2Z0Z-50-AYH arvd 66LPOCY NOLIITD 40 "TOOHDS ¥ELYYHD AWEOYIY TYIISSYID
§T0Z-50-AWKH aiva TZBIO0Y OTT 'HILNID INAWIOTEAZD TIIHD YDERO
SZ0Z-S0-AVMH aIvd GTILIOO® TOOHDS JIIYVHD NOS¥IIVd FAFTHOVY FDETIOO
SZGT-SO-AYW aI¥d OoTPIO0? EONAIDS ® SL¥Y NCSUOH
SZGT-S0-AYH aI¥d zZso00¥ D11 ‘SWYED0¥d TYNOILYONAE EAITLVAONNI
SZT0T-S0-AYMH arvd 00€000¥ TOOHDS ATIWVHD ANYTICH "d NHOL
SE0EZ-G0-AYH aivd 94zd00¥ TOOHDS EAIYVHD HONHIODS (MY SLUY NOSHILVA
§202-50-A¥M ar¥d &6IS000F SHOTANHS ALINOWWOD 3 ATIWYZ DITOHLIYD
§Z0Z-S0-AYH alvd Toso00¥ S NIW ONNOA AC $IELSOAL
SZ02-G0-AYW arvd Z¥E0Qo¥ EONEIOS % SI¥Y DIWSSYd
SZOT-S0-AYH arvd 0Zs00ov I 1IS "ONI ‘TOCHISHEd TYIYOWHW THOWTIID
SZOT-SO-AYN arvd vIso0ov 00T FNYD AVA NOSYIIvVA
SZTOT-S0-AYW arvd TOSO00F CONI ‘NOILOY ALINOWWOD NEDUEE YILVIED
SZ0ZT-S0~AYH aIvd SS8¥00¥ TCOHDS ¥ALEVHD NOSNEZIVA VITIHE
SZ0Z-S0-AYH arvd 8TS000P TONI ‘¥EINID ALINOWWOD 1SIIAVE AWVATYD
SZ0Z-SO-AWH aI¥d 6E£EQOCE TOOHDS WELUYHD HONHAIDS % SIdNY NEOUAH
§Z02-50-ANYH aIvd ¥8%E000% FOETTOD ALINOWKOD ALNNOD DJIYSSVA
ST0Z-LO-AVKH ardad 6TtBZOCY NOIIYONAE JISYE II0Nd¥ NO NOILLITYOD
STOT-LO-AWKH ardd 9vz¥0oy OT1 NYJI¥IHS 002
SZTOT-LO~AWW aIv¥d €£1000% NOILVE04¥00 SHWELSAS NOISIATTEVD
S20%-L0-A¥MH alv¥d 6:e¥500F ARIMYHD ALINOWWOD FATIHOY S, 5Td0E4
SE0Z-L0-AVK aiv¥d 9svo0ov *T BELANNTA ' SHOWWIS
SZ0Z-L0-AVH arvd 8Lv¥Co% : YITId “TIVOOH
STOT-LO-AYW aivd TIT000¥ OTT ‘HOSYEIVE gd
SZ0T~LO~AYH aI¥d BSESC0¥ NEYd Z¥NASY ¥AIVEND FAIIHOY EOETION
SZ0Z-82-ddY atvd pEsv0O0T VRITNNAL *OdEWNA
Sz0¢-8T-¥Yav aIvd PwIZwZo0¥ NIWZYD '¥250-ZdW0D
SZ0Z-8Z-udY arvd vzasoow D711 'ONILINSNOD ¥v¥d HHI 4n
$Z0Z-8Z-¥dY QI¥d 68TF00F YSSTIEW ‘Mol
SZ0Z-8T-¥dY gIvd SEE50C0F WEAINNEL, yadvd
$T0Z-87-9dY arvd 4v00000% YFUASYAUL ‘AASHEL MIAN JO ZIVLS
S202~8€-Udvy aroa €Zes00v HNYd 7 CdL aIgy
SZT0Z-BZ-¥d¥ aicA db00000% YHEOASYIRL XASYAL MEN A0 ALVLS
$E0ZT-§Z-UdY aICA ¥»Z0500F OTT ‘ONILTINSNOD ¥v¥a HHI 4N
SZ0T-82-ddY OICA SEES00% WHIINNAL ‘HENYd
SZ0Z-82-4dY aIon 681%00F YSSITIW ‘ adod
SZ0T-BE-ddyY aIon %THTOOT NIWZYL ‘YDS0-ZEW0D
QZ0Z-87-UdY dIOn FEEROQT HHAINNAL "OdFWNa
SE20Z-50-AYH ANYE dI¥d 9Z6Z00% YOYNYD 40 TONVHENSSY 34IT NAS
dJLa HdAL ADEHD # ¥OGNIA AWEN dOONAA

SHISWNN ¥DEHD TTY H04 | STOZ-L0-AVW O¥HL ST0Z-8Z-ddV SHLYA 40 EONVY ¥ €0
YHEWNN MDFHD AS | $20T/PTCE ¢ ¥VEA ONILINOOODY ¥0Jd YALSIDEY MOEHD A¥OLSIH AMWWHAS

STOC0HDES DITd9Nd NOS¥YHLIYd Wd LZ:L0:€0 SCOT-8Z2-¥Yd¥ * dI¥d --- »¥0dng



TH°STO'S€8°6

05°ZFEZF-
90" 88L 6LY

50" Z8S LEE'6

29'520°'6£8°6
86°09% "¥CE
SH9p8 ‘ZTT
§9°0T0TLE
00 EES‘TOB
00" PFEEOF'T
00 TPED'ZES
L0OSSLTE0T
00" E£29’8
9% " LL9EST
00°%¥96°%0%°1
00'BEE'T
PROCET 95T
00°€956%S
00"LTZ'BECG'T
S0"£EZ'8SH
L0 059786
00 TIT6E6
70 PEEZEED
00" ZST’ZS8%
0E'0%6 '9LT
00 Z8E'6EE
8L CEZE 99T
00" P60 "FT
ZT 6LLSET
00°0E6°T
00" 88%'99
057908
00099 °T
ZL SGE

ZZ EZIL

80 826" ZLT
00°06E'T
00°000°T
QO LLT'T
00705482
05°88S

00" LLT'E
00°0589 "¢
00°000°2-
00°059°'L-
00°0sL'8e-
00 LLt T~
06 88%-

00 LLT 1~
00°000°T-
20 9BL 6LY

T * 3D¥d

POTYLOL qQTE0

¢ TYLOL JNVED

8S¥PT000004
Ls¥zo0000d
95#Z000004
SSFZ00000d
¥S¥Z00000d
£SvconoQod
gzs¥zococod
T9vzogo00a
0s¥Tooocoa
6¥FT000004d
B¥HZ000004
L¥¥z00000d
9FPZ000000
S¥¥Z0o0000d
¥PPZ00000d
£PPE00000d
Z¥PE000004
T¥52000000
cr¥E00000d
6t¥200000G
Br®Z000004
LEPEO0000Q
9e¥Z00000d
SERZOO0000d
S06LPE
P06LPE
L06LFE
TO6LPE
TO6LYPT
Q06L%C
E68LPT
868LPEZ
LE8LYPZ
96BLYT
SEBLTT
P6BLTT
£68BLYT
Z6BLYE
TEG6LPE
LEOLPT
§Z69%2
9299%2
91S3%C
S6ESPE
S9T9%PE
JUIM

QI0oA
ANYH aIVd
aIvd

SdXL INIWAYA

SZ0Z-50-ATH
STO0ZT~SO-AWH
SZ0Z-50-ANVKH
S5T0Z-S0-A¥KH
SZ0T-SO-AWH
5202-50-AYH
SZ0Z-90-AYKH
SZTOZT-50-AYH
S20T-50-AYH
ST0T-S50-AYNW
SZTIT - S0 -AWW
5Z202-50-AVH
STO0ZT-S0-AVH
S202-50-AVH
SZ02-S0-AWKW
STO0T-S0-AWKH
SZGT-SO0-AVKH
SZTOT-S90-AWH
SZ0Z-S0-AWKH
ST0Z-50-A¥NH
STOT-50-ANHW
SEO0Z-SC-AVH
SZ0Z-90-AWH
STOZ-50-A¥H
SZTO0ZT-L0=A¥H
SZ0T-LO-AYW
STOT-LO-AHH
STOT-LO-AVH
STO0C-LO~AYKH
STO0Z-LO~-AYH
SZTOT-LO-ATW
SZ0Z-LO-AVH
SZ0Z-87-¥qY
SZOEZ-8T-¥d¥
ST0Z-82Z-wdyd
STO0T-HT-¥dv
S20¢-82-94av
Sg0e-ge-yude
SC0C-8C-4dV¥
SE0Z-BEZ-¥4AY
SZ0T-BZ-¥Uav
SZQZ-BZ-"av
SZ0Z-8T-¥dY
SZ0Z-82-¥4V
SE0Z-8E-uUdY
SZO0EZ-50-AVH

ddAL MDFHD

LIS000% TYIHOWER NCOSEANTIM rd
TZS000% ar1IHD TILNYANI dYOCH
STS0007 *ONI ‘NOSHAIWd J0 AYESdAN AYA TYTUOWEW
TPE000F NOSYELYd 40 TOOHIS WIIIYHD ALINOWWOD
SEE000F TO0HDS YALYVYHD NOS¥ILVd
S¥S000% "ONI 'NOS¥EIVd 40 AWIAYOY S.dITIHA
¥905000% ALINQWWOD AASYAC MIAN
66LT00F NOLAITS 40 TOCHDS ¥HLEYHD AWBIYOY TYDISSYTIO
TZETO0F OTT "MIINAD LNAWAOTIAHQ JTIHD VOIWO
STLTO0W TCOHDS YHLYVHD NOSYALYd HAZIHOY IDETION
DIPIOOR HONEIOS ¥ SIM¥Y NOSANH
Z2Z5000% T ' SWYHO0Ud TYNOILVSNAE FAIIVAONNI
00EGQCY TCOHDS ¥EALWVHD ANYTIOH 'd NEHOL
9LZ000T TOOHDS ¥HLYYHD HONEIDS GNY SL¥Y NOSYHIVd
6TS00CH SHOIAYES ALINOWWOD 3 ATIWYA OJITCHLWD
ZOS000% S, NAW DNMOA A0 SEALSONL
Z#E000F FINHIDS ¥ SI¥Y DIVSSYd
0ZS000¥ I FLIS "ONI “TIOOHDSHAd TYIMOWEW FHOWIID
PIS000F 00T JEYD AYd NOSYILYd
TOS000% TONI NOILOW ALINOWWOD NZODJEE ¥ILVAND
SSEF00W TOOHDS WELYYHD NOSHEIVd WI1Idd
8T5000% *ONI ‘HMEINAD ALINOWWOD ISILAVE A¥YATYD
6EE0007 TOOHDS ¥ALYVHD IONIIIE ¥ SINV NESHIL
¥8¥E0007 HOHTIOD ALINOWWOD ALNAGS DIVSSYA
EIBZOOF NOTIVINAHE DISYE IINA¥ NO HOILITYOD
9%Z¥00¥F DT HNWAIWEHS 002
£€1000% NOILVEOdHOD SWALSAS NOISIAZTIIYD
6EVGCOF AEINYHD ALINOWWOD HAFIHOY S, EId0H4
9970007 T HLENNZM ‘SHOWWIS
BLEPTOOT ¥ITga TIYOOW
TTIT000% 27T ‘HNOSYELVS 9d
89E500¥F HEYd AMNASY HALYHYD FAHIHOV EDITION
PE6FOCT HEIINNEL ' OEdWNd
PZPTOCT NIWZYD '¥OS0-ZIW0D
PZOSOOT OTT 'ONILINSNOD ¥¥eE EHL 4N
EBIP00F YSSITEW ‘ad04d
SETS007 AHIINNAL “dEAVE
uH00000% YENOSYEYL AASHAD MIN A0 AIVIS
ECESQOV dNYQ ¢ tuL aIdy
¥y00000F UZANSYEEL 'AESHAL MIN 20 HIVLS
FEOS00Y DT ‘OMILINSNOD WYY ZHLI 4N
SEES00F WEAINNALD ‘d3Ivd
68TF007 YSSITAEW ‘auod
PZYE00¥ NIWZYL 'YOS0-ZIW0D
PEEFOOT MEAINNED ‘OddWOd
SZ6TO0Y YAYNYD d0 doNWHMOSSY 3417 NoS
# HOONIA WY JOaNFA

SYHEWAN MOFHD TT¢ ¥0& | $TO0Z-LO0-AYW N¥HL S202-82-¥dY¥Y SHLYd J0 HoNYd ¥ €0l

¥EGWON MDEHED A8 | 9T0E/%T0Z

STOCHDS DITdNd NOSYHEIVE

YYEA DNILNNCOOY ¥0d dELSIDEY WOEHD AYUOLSIH AUVWKWOS

Wd L2:407€0 S20Z-82-¥dV¥ * HLVA --- PROCGNG



0Z' 96T 8T

co'o
00°000°T
00 000 1~

oo
0 g8s

05885~

00 €£5°208
00" EL9 208

00 %96 °%0% ‘T
00" F96 ' POT T

00706€"°1
00T 06E'T

00 0EE'T
00°596
00°%596

00°ezZ38
D0 EZS'8

S0 EZZ'BSE
T8 ELO BLT
86 GST'6FT
9T E66'PET

BT TZE'S9T
ar°1Ze 991

057 90s
ST BEE
SETLSE

00" ZTBE'GEE
00" ZBL'6EE

BE "08¥ FZE
BL 69L°TST
0Z 169 1L

00 P60 FT
00 ¥60'¥T

00" 0
DOTLLT'T
00TLLT'T-

00-88¥’93

00'88F 0T
00 500 'S8

ZdAL INZIWAYI AL¥ad # N2EHD

T * db¥ad

JIYdSE0Z-S0-A¥YWIFPE0I0G0T

POTNLOL ZNVN YOON3A
qIY4SZ0Z-82-ddV LEBLYT
JIOASE0Z~8E-UdY SSTOFE

 TYLOL EHVN JOaNAA

QIY¥d5Z0Z~8Z-HdY FERLFT
QIOASZOZ-B7-ddY 9159

* THIOL HHWN HOGNHA
aIvgsz0Zz~S0-AYNSSPZ00000d

! TYIOL AWYN JOONHEA
QIYdsg0e-S0-~AYHEFPZ00000Q

! TYLOL HWYN HOINAA
aI¥asZog-LO0-AYWBEBLYT

f TYLOL HWYN HOONEA
AIVdSZ0Z-LO0-AVH S0ELTE
aIv¥deaZ0Z-LO-AVW S06LET

P OTHLOL HEWYN J0aNdA
JIV¥dSZ0Z-S0-A¥WISPE000C0A

P OTYLOL EWYN JOONHEA
AIYdSZ0Z-S0-AYWbERZ00000d
givdsg0e~Sso~-A¥HPFRE00C00a
dI¥dsZ0z-S0-Z9WbFFZ00000d

¢ OTYLOL HWYN JOaNdAn
qI¥dSZ02~-S0-AVWLLT¥2T000000

¢ TYLOL AWVYN dOQNEA
GIYdSZ0Z-LO0-AVH EQSELYE
QINASCZ0Z-LO0-AVH EQELPE

fOIYIOL EWEN JOqNHA
AIVdsZ0g-S0-AYWBTYZ000000

2 MYLOL AWYN dOANIA
AI¥d9Z0T-50-AYWESPZO0000d
aI¥dsZ0Z~-S0-AYHBSPE00000d

2 OTYLOL INYN YOdNEA
AIYdSE0Z-S0-AYHWILP2000000

P OTYLIOL IWYN HOANHA
QIVdSTOE-8Z-UIVEGELPT
QIOASZOT-BE-HEV ITSIVE

P OIYLOL IWYN JOONEA
QIVdSZ02-LU-AYH ¥06LPT
AIVSZO0E~L0-AYW P06LPE

STOCTAYNW H-Edd JIIOWAINOD

THEOIOANT
THEOLOANI

SLDILHC HARIC
SLOFLIC WIAHIC

47 INEWAYd IST
“d°M INZWAYE LIST

JITANZ-NON TIV¥
2114d0d-NON TIV

INAWAYd LST-SZ0ZAVH TOOHDE BELUVHD - NOILINL

INAWAYE LST~5Z0ZAYW TOOHDS BILUVYHD - NOILIAL

INAWAYd IST-SZ0ZAVH TOOHIS HEIWVHD - NOILIOL

LOPGS-ANI (A¥NES "OQd "J0dd ISYHDUNL
PLTSS-ANT [A¥ES "Q3 ~J0¥d HSYHOUNd

INEWAYd LST-SZ0ZAVH TOCHDS WILMVYHD - NOILINL

SZAZTAVH #-ddd QALOYEINOD
SZTOEAYH ¥-78d CELDYELNOD
SZOCEEKR A-Tdd CEIDTALNCD
STOZAVH A-Edd QELOVIINGD

/9T/%-5-Z20-FPE9TBT-ZLELO0 SHOIANES TEASYHOUNd HEHLO
T/T/P-L-T0~25659T-2LBL0 SEOTAMES dIASYHOUNd HIHIO

INFWAYE LST-STOZAVW TOCHIS YRINYHO - NOILINL

SZOCAYK A-F8d TELOYELNOD
SZTOZAWH X-3ud CALOYYLNOD

INAKAYE LST-SZ0ZAYW TOOHOS {EI¥YHO - HOILIAL

"€'2 ‘g d LNEWAYE LST
‘H°2 'TH°E LMEWAYd LIST

JIE0d-NON IV
D1TANd-NON 119

XL-ST0ZAYH SEDIAYES JESVHOUOE NEHLO
STOLAYH SA5VET
TEaioANi” 7T Horzarssaa

00C0-000-S0L-TZE-002-BTZ-0T 9EL5058 GZSO00T

0000-000-052-008-TZZ-000-TT POEFOSE FEGFOOF
0000-000~-058-008-122-000-TT ¥2E£P0SE FEETUOT

p00G-000-589-E05-0L2-000-TT PELPOST 68TFO0F
0000=D00-SB3I~E0S-0LEZ=000-TT YELPOST 68TFO0T

CO00-000-000-095-00T-000-0DT 6%5FOET T7EQO0Y

DC00-000-000-095=-00T-000-0T S¥BTOST STLTOO®

§000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T ¥95505T 89E£S00%

0000-000-0TH-02E-00E~TEI-0C DEBSOST 618E00%
0000-000-0T¥-GEZE-00Z-TES-DE SSLSOST 6T8C00%

4000-000-000-055-00T=000-01T 262F05Z SELTO0P

D000-000-502~-TZE-Q0Z-8TZ-0Z LELSOST 615000%
0000-000-504-TEE~002-8TE-0C SELEOST 61S000%
0000-000-S0L~TEE-002-8TE- 0¥ SELSOST 6130007

C000-000-S0L-TTE-00E-8TZ-0T PELSOST 8TS¢00%

0000~-000-T50-005-00T~Z0P-ST Z0ETOST £€TO000%
0000=-000~TS0-005-00T~-20F-9T €0ETI5T TETO00%

00G0-000-000-055-00T-000-0T £58¥05¢ S58F00Y

0000-000-S0L-TEE-00C-8TZ-0F EELE0ST LISO0OY
G000-000=-50L-TZE-00E-9TT~ 0T ZELSOST LTS5000%

0000~000~000-095-00T-300-0T 8¥SP0GE SELC00F

0000-D00-562-E05-0L2-000-TTTLO0905T SEELSC0V
0004=000-569-€05-0L2-000-TT TL05052 SEESQO¥

0000-000-089-06¥%-29C-000-TT Z96008T SFZROOY
4000-000-089-1%F-T9T-000-TT1 2960082 SPTFAOY

INNCDOY # "0°d

SYEGWNN ADIHD TTY 304 _ SZTOZ-LO0-AVW OY¥HIL SZ0T-8T-Ud¥Y SILYd A0 HONVE ¥ d0d
HEWUN EOONZA AE | SZ0Z/PT0Z ¢ WYAX ONIINRODOY ¥04 ¥AISIDEY MOEHD AYOLSIH QETIVLIAQ

STOCHDS 217404 NOSYHELYd

TOOHDSHYd TVIHOWEN FEOWIID

HEATHNEL ‘O¥REWAOL
YASTNNAL ' OUEWN

TESITIW ‘qHoZ
YSSITIW “aE0d

40 TTOOHDS AZLAYHO ALINNWWOD

HD NOSYAIYd HAHIHDY EDATIOD

dSY MALYAYD FAHIHOY IADETIO0

I8 OISYE 1704¢ NO NOILITYO0D
a3 DISYE LINdY NO NOILLITYOD

5 ¥ELYYHD AWAQYOW TEDISSYIR

ALINOMNOY 3 ATIWYd DITCHIYD
ALINOWWOD % ATIWYE DITOHLYD
ALINAWWOD 3 ATIWYA OITOHIND

D) ALINOWWOD LSILdVd AUWATIND

FHOIEOD SWALSAS HOISIAATEYD
TH04¥05 SKALSAS NOISIAITHEYD

TIO0HIS YALAYHD HOSUILVE ¥TTINEG

TYTHONEK NOSYEATIM £F
TYIYOWER NOSUDITIM [E

LYYHD HDONZIDS ¥ SLI¥ NAhEdd

YASTNNALC ‘' ¥TAvg
YISINNIL “dEAveE

DT NWOTHEEHS 002
o1 NYATEdIHS 002

# doqNEa

HHYN HCONIA

Wd 0T:80°tQ S20T-8Z-¥dY ‘& HIVJ --- »¥0dNd



007 0%9°T

D0"ZST'ZST
00°28T 28T

00 PPETEQOR’T
00 FPPERGTT

00°LTZ B8R0 T
00" LTE'BEDT

ZT 6LL'GET
TT 6LL'GET

00 TT6“€6
00°TT6°E6

SZ LLYEST
9T LLYTEST

LOTSSLTEDT
LO'S5L'E0T

85°0TO0'TLE
LLT960°LET
16 LT6°CRT

ZTTETIL
ZTTETL

00" €95 '6¥%S
00" €95'6¥5

P8 SET99T
$8'GET 99T

00°BEE'T
0O BEE'T

ST I¥8"ZTT
S S¥B'EZT

0E"0%6 "9LT
88656 6L
Zh' 08696

000
05885
05'88%
05°885-
05885~

POPEEZ EEF
95°GVE'D6T
8272696

Z i ddv¥d

AIVdSCTOZ-LO-AYH C06LPT

POIYIOL AWVN HOANdA
QINdSECZ-50-AYHOPHZ00000d

POOYLOL AWWN HOONHA
qIVAIeHZ-90- AP SPT00000T

: TYLOS SWYH ¥Ooaas
JI¥dsz0z-59-A9dWSEFZ00000d

: TYLOL EWVYN JOdNHA
qIYdSZO0EZ-90-A¥WSE¥Z00000d

@ TYIO0L SWVYN HOONAA
AIVYdSZ0Z-S0-AYWEHFP200000T

2 IYLOL JIWYN J0aNas
JIY¥dSEZ0Z~50-AYWOSPECO0000

3 OTYLIOL HWVN HOaNAA
arvaszog-a0-A¥HESF2000000

P OTYLOL HSWYN dOANEA
QIYdSZ0T~S0-AYW9§¥Z00000d
aI¥4SEZ0Z-S0-AVKISPZ00Q00d

POTHLOL EWYN HOANSA
AIVdaZ0Z-L0-AYW 006LPT

* TYLOL SWYN dOGNHEA
QIYdSZ0Z-S0-AYHebPZ0O0000T

: IVLOL SRYN H0aNAn
JIYdSE0Z~-S0-AWKLYPZ200000C

P TYLOL EWVN J0aNIA
JIVdSEZOE-S0-AYWBY¥2000000

tOTYLOL FWYN HOONHA
AIYdSEQZ~S0-AWMNLSP200000T

P OIVLOL FWYN JOoaNas
JIV4SZ02-50-AYHEEFZQ0C00d
JI¥dSE202-S0~AYHE P 00000d

i OTNLOL HWVN HOONZA
AIVdSZ0T-8Z-UIW 968LFT
QIYdSE0e-8T- Y4V 969 LYE
QIOAST0Z-8Z-HAY SEEITE
QIOASEOZ-8EZ-¥AV SE6E9FZ

P OTTNIOL FWYN d0dNdEA
JIY¥dSZoE-S0-AYWIF?Z00000d
AIVds5Z0Z-S0-AYWIFYZ000000

HdAL INAWAYE 41%a # MDEHD

HWEN HOUNEA Ad |

INAWAYG LET-STO0ZAYKH TOOHDS dIALYVHD - NOILIOL

STATANVH

H-Tdd GHLOVELINOD

LNHKAYE LST-SCT0ZAYH TOOHOS ddLAYHD - NOILINL

G0G0-000-000-095-00T-000-0T SLS505T

C000-000-50L-TEE-00Z-BTIE-0T BFLS0GT

G000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T ¥¥8T05T

INAWAYd LST-SZ0ZAYH TOOHDS TALMYHD - NOILINL G000-0P0-000-055-00T-0Q0-0T 6¥5T0ST

SZOZAVH

A-Edd QILOTILNOD

INGHAYE LST-S5Z0ZAVW TOOHDS WELAVYHD - NOILINL

STOEAVH

STOZAYW

SCOZAVH
STOTAYH

A-Tdd JIIOVALHOD

H-Edd QALITUINOD

A-3d4d qELOVEINOD
M-Edd JQILOVEINOD

\IY YHSH  IWEWISHNAWIEY THLO SYFEWEW 48 40 dYv0d

INFHAYd 1ST-ST0ZAVW TOOHDS dEIYWHD - HOILINL

SZOEAYKH

A-Hdd JIIOYEINOD

INEWAYd LST-STOZAVW TOOHOS YHLEVHD - NOILIMNL

STOTAYN

STOTAYK
SZOCZAYK

‘9T LNIWAYd LST
‘D'H LNAWAYd LST
"HTT LNAWAYd LST
"D°E LNAWAYd LST

STATAYW
SZO0ZAWN

HOTOANT

SUEGHAN MOEHD TIV ¥03 | $T0Z~L0-A¥W OWHL SZOZ-8Z-¥dY SELYA 0 EONVY ¥ 404
STOZ/PC0Z ¢ UYHA ONIINOODOV ¥OJL UBLSIDAY MOHEHD AdOLSIH QTIVLEd

SICCHDS DITENd

A-3¥d QIIOYELNOD

dH-§BOIAYES gF CdsvyHOUENd
IH-SADIAYAS dF JESYHOUNd

JTT9nE-HNON IV
JITENd-NON TIY
21804 -NON 1T
DITNd-NON TI¥

N-Fdd JHELITAINOGD
H-Hdd CHLOWAINGD

NOILAIYDSEd

NOSEEIYd

0Q00-000-5S0L-TEZE-DGE-BTEZ~0Z OSLSOST

0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T 0S9P0SE

pO0O~000-G0L-TEE-0QZ-8TZ~0E SPLE0ET

D0Q0-000-90L=TZE-00Z-BTIT-0E 6¥LG0SE

0000-000-50L-TZ€-00Z-8TE-0Z ¥PLSOST
5000=000-504-TZE-00Z-8T2-0Z E¥LS052

0000-000-009-585-0€E-COD-TT €€B%OST

0000-000-000-055-00T-000-0T 3%8T05C

0000-00D-S6L-TZE-0QZ-8LE~0Z ZPLSOST

0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T DSBIUST

0000-000-$04-1E€€-002-8TZ-0Z TPLSOEE

0000-000-50L4~SZE-002-8T2Z-0T £54505T
00048+-000-50L-5EE-0DE-8TZ-0Z 25L505T

0000-000-589-E05-0LT-000-TT 685F0SE
G0Q00~000-989-£05-042-000-TT ¥88P0ST
0000=-000-589-E05-0LZ-000-TT £8BFOCE
0000=-000=-5989~E05-0LE-000~TT ¥88F05C

D000-D00-S0L-TZE~00C-BTZ-0C OFLS04T
0000-000-S0L-T2E-002-9T2-0Z 6ELS0ST

LNOOZOY # '0'd

EEPS00%

¥15000%

BEEQOOT

9LZ000%

¥BYE000¥

ZPEQOOT

TZ8T00¥%

¥905000%

S15000%
STS000%

8LYF00V

ALINNWACD HAZIHOYW S,Z1d0dd

00T F¥VD A¥I NOSHALVd

TOCHIS HALIVED NOSHALY

> BONAIDS NV SL1¥Y NOSYEINA

27 ALINAWWOD ALNOOD OIWSSVd

AONIINS % SI¥Y 2IVSSYd

N0 LNAWdCTEAEG QTIHD ¥OIHO

ALINOWWOD AESYEL MEAN

1¥d 40 X¥ASHNN AV( TYIHOWIW
I¥d 30 AMESINN A¥Q TYIIOWEW

¥ITId “'TTYDOKH

p0£000% TOOHDS MALMYHD ANVIIOH '3 NHOD

ZZs000¥%

OT¥T00T

TZ5000%

TOS000Y
T05000%

YEPTOOF
¥TPEO0T
YCYEQOY
PTRTOOT

0Z5000F
0TS000%

# ¥0aNEA

20dd TYNOIIYONdT BALLYACNNI

AONHIDS ¥ SLYY NOSAOH

QITHD TILNYANI ¥YDOH

O¥ ALINOWWOS NEDHIE HILYIYD
Y ALINOWHOD NEDWRAD YALYIHED

NIWZ¥D "Y¥OSN-ZAW0D
NIWZY[ ‘¥2S0-Z3W0D
NIWZYD 9¥D8N-ZEW0D
NIWZYL '¥0OS0-ZEWOD

'TOOHD2SAYd TYTHOWAW FTHOWIID
“TOOHOSHEYE TYIEOWER FHOWIID

AiYN ACANIA

Wd OT:80:t0 STOE-8E-dd¥ * dL¥d --- ¥#P0ARE



vE"POZ'S
69°T8T'S
TS°SL0'0T
¥0°9L8'8
98°250°L
TS 8BT’L
BT €fL'9
L6 625'¢ET
32 TI¥T'9
SETE0L'S
SL7TET'L
80°SEQ0°TT
TH 0908
92 £60°9
6L TSE'6
5675090
B0 £90°C
TL ET9
96° 56
LETOG'S
0L TLY
TE SLL'T
05°BSE'T
PETZ0S T
ZTLET'9
99°ZI0’C
Z9°085°4
gL PEL'E
E6°8BEE'T
0B'855°'TT
96°¥BL ST
LT TES'T
$6°TI0S'EZ
TE"ZFL'E
0% £%C°T
TP 0SS E
000
00 059'¢L
00 059 L~

2L S5E
TL'GSE

c0°000°2-
00"oonE-

B0'8Z6°CTLT
80°8TY'TS
00°00S° TET

00°¥E0 ‘268
00" ¥E0 ' EES

00°0F9'T

£ ¢ 3Oud

ArVH
ANYEH

aNYH
aNYH

INYH
ANVH

AYYdSE0Z-50-AYW FUIN
AEYdSC0T-50-AYKW SdIM
(dIYdSE0T-S0~-ANKW JTHIM
AIvasz0g-50-A¥W BUIM
QEVAST0E-50- AV FUIM
QI¥d$e02-50-AY¥HW FUIM
QIVdSZ02-S0-AYW TUIH

QI¥dse0Z-50-A4N TUIK
AIV4SZ0E-50~AVW HEIM
AIYASZ02-50-AVKH HHIM
AIYdSZ0Z-50-AYW HEIM
QIVASZ0T-S0-AYKW H5dIn
AIVASE0C~S0-AVH TIIN
AIVdSTOZ-G0 -AWNH JHIM
JIV4SZ0Z-50-AWW BYIM
AIYgSE0E-SO-A¥KH EdIM
AIYASZT0Z-S0-ATW ZULMK
AIVdSZ02-50-AYW H¥INM
AIvdsz0e-50-AVW J8IM
AINGSZ0Z-50-AYKW UIM
AIVdSZ0C-50-AVNW HdIM
QIY¥dsz0Z-50-AVW HUIM
QIYdSZ0C-S0-AVH HYIM
AIYdSZ0Z-50-AYH EdIM
JIVdSE0C-SG-AVW ZHIM
AIYdSZ0E-S0-AVKH ZHUIM
qIYdse0Z2-S0~AWW BYIM
QIVdSZUZ-5S0-AYW BYIM
AIVdS20Z-50-A9W JEIM
AIYISZO0E-50-AYKW HHIM
QINIST0Z-90-AVW HAIM
QIY¥4SZ0C-S0-AWH SdIM
QIYdSE0e-~S0-AVH TdIN
aIVdSTOT-S0 -AVH JdIM
AIYdSZ0Z-S0-AUK EdIM
AIYdSZ0T-5S0-A¥KW ZHIM

fOTTYLOL IWYN MOANES,
qQIYdSZ0Z-82-Ud¥ CZ68LPE
AIOASE0Z-82-UdY LEQLPT

FOIRAIOL FEWYN HOQNIA
QAIVdSEZ02-LO~AVH ICELYZ

fOIYLOL HWWN J0qiEA
AICASTOZ-8E-8dY TSTLFE

P OIYLOL JWYN J0ANAA
dIYdSE20Z-L0-AVREEBLPE
dI¥dSZ0Z-LO-AVWEGBLYT

* fIVLOL SWYN dOONIA
IV¥dSe0Z-SO-AVWESFEZ00000d

FOIVIOL EWYN dOaNEA

HIAL INEWAYA ALVd

# 1DAHD

AWYN HOONEA A€ | SEOZ/$Z0Z

SEGTTEHADTTOS-STOZANH
SEBTECHADITOI-SEOTAYH
SEBTEEHADITOE-STOTAYH
SEBTEEHADITOI~STOZAYI
SESTEEHADITOL-SZOZAYH
SEBTTEHADITOS-STOZAYH
SEBEEEHADITOL-STOTAYH

SERZE6RADINTOI-STOTAVM
SEBZEEHADITOI-STOEATW
SERZEEHADTITOA-STOEAWH
SERTESHADITIOA~S5C0CAYH
SEGTEEHADITOL-STOCANYH
SE8CZELEHADITOI-STOZAVH
SEFZEEHADTTOA-SZ0EAYH
SEBTEEHADINTOA-STUCAYH
SEBZEGHADITOA-SZQELATW
SESZEGHADITQA-SZOTAYM
SERZEOHADITOI-STOEAYN
SEBTESHADTTOA-STOTAEN
SEBTEEHADITOL~5Z0TAYI
SEBZELEHADIITIOI-SECOLATH
SEBZEOHADITOE-SCOZAVH
SE8ZEGHADITOG-STOZAYH
SE8ZE6#HADITOI~SZ0LAVH
SE8TEEHADITOA-SEOERYH
SEBEZEEHADITOA-SCOERATH
SELEZEGHADITCI-STOTATW
SEBTEGHAIITOI-STOTAVH
SEEZESRAOTTOL-SZOCAWM
SERZEEHADITOA-SZOZIVH
SERZEEHADITOE-SZOEAVH
SEBTEBHADITOL-SZOZANNH
SEBTEEHADITOA-GTQTATH
SEBZEEHADITOI-CEZ0EAYH
SEBTEEH#ADITOA-SZ0EANH
SEBTEOHADITCI-STOTAYH

BE/IE/2T-08/T/0T SOYAAUST
PEZ/TE/ZT-92/T/0T S0¥4YSE

IL ¥SYMN : LNAWASHAGWNIEY

11E¥SYE AQT BNWL ST/¥T

AN HINLEE TYEd-SZTO0CAVH
SZOTAYH

INIWAYd LST-SZ0Z2AYW TOOHDS ¥IEILAVHD

JOLOANI

SLISdNEd HLIVAH
SLIJANIE HLTVHEH
SLIZANHEE HITYAH
SLIJHNAE HITVHEH
SLIZINEH HLITVEH
SLISANZE HLTYEH
SLISINZE HLITYEH
SITJINAE HLTYHH
SLIAINIE HLIVIH
SLIAHENIE HLTYEH
SLIJANEG HLTYEH
SLISENET HITVAH
SITJ4EREE HETVAH
SII4ZNIE HLIVAR
SILIJENIE HITYIH
SIIJINAE HLTIYHH
SLIdENEd HITYHH
SIIJANId HLIYIH
SITJENIE HLIYEH
SLIZANEE HLTYEH
SLIZANZEG BLTYEH
SIIZENEd HITVHH
SII4ENEE HLTVEH
SLIAENEE HITVEE
SLIJAENAE HLITYEH
SLITAHNEE HITVEH
SLIJINEE HITYHEH
SLI4ENEd HLTYEH
SITAENAE HLTYIH
SLIJANIE HITYEH
SITAANES HITYEH
SLIZENES HITYHH
SLI43NIE HITYEH
SLIAdN3d HILTYHH
SLTAINEE HLTYEH
SLI48HEd HILTYIH

(0HdS - SLNIWIIYOY INIOL
[DHdS - SLNAWIZHOWY INICD

JHLO SYEdMEAW d¥ 40 quwog

SHOIAYES A0 HOYL

SEEYET
SESYET

NOILAIEDSsHET

0000-000-020-0LZ-T6EZ~000-ST PEEDOST
0000-000-6T0-0LE~T6EZ=000-5T YELOQST
0000-~000-9T0~0LZ-T6C-000-ST PEEO0OST
0000-000-9T0~0LZ-T62-000-51 PEE0DST
0000-000-€8T0-0L2-1T6Z-000-5T YEE0QST
0000-000-2T0-0LE-T6C~000-ST PEEODNST
0000-000-0T0-0LE-T62-000-ST ¥6E005E
0000=-000-600-0LZ=T6E-000-5T P6E£005T
0000-D00-800-0LZ-162-008-5ST #6€005T
0D00-000-L00-CLE~TEE-C00-ST PEEQOST
0000-000-900~0L2-T6C-DO0-5T ¥6E00ST
0000-000-S00-0LE~T6E-000-5T ¥6T00ST
D0QY-000-F00-0LE-TEZ-000-ST ¥EEQOST
DOQO-000-€00-0LE-T6C-000-9T P6EODSE
D000-000-T00-0LE-TEZ-000-ST PEEQOSE
0000-D00-T00-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T ¥6E005C
0000-000-0T%-QLZ-002-209-ET ¥6£0052
0000-000-065-0LE-0EE-008-TT ¥6EGOEE
CO00-C05-069-0LZ-00T-FZF-TT PGECOSE
DO0O-000-069-0LE-00T-9TZ-TT F6E00SE
0008-000-069-0LZ-00T-02T~TT ¥5E00ST
0000-000-069-0LE-0LZ-000-TT P6E0IST
DOOD-000-069-0LE-99C-000-TT PEEODSE
0000-000-069-0LZ-T9Z~000-TT ¥6E0DST
D000-000-069-0LZ-T9T-000-TT PEEQOGE
0000-000-069=-0L2-252-000~TT ¥6€005T
0000-00C0-069-0LE-TSZ-000~TT ¥6€0052
0000~-000-069-0LT-0EZ-000-TT ¥6£005T
0000-000-069~0LZ-ZTZ-000-TT ¥6£005E
0000-000~069~0LZ-T2Z-000-TT ¥6E005T
0000-000-063-0LZ-6TZ-000-TT PEE0O5T
0000-000-06%-0LZ-8TT-000-TT $6E00SE
0000-000-069-0LZ-LTEZ-000-TT ¥6E00ST
00Q0-000~069-0L2-5T2-000-T1 ¥6E00S5E
0000-000-069-0LC-E€TZ-000-TT ¥6£0052
G000-000-069-04LZ-TTZ-000-TT ¥EE00ST

0000-000-989~-STS~0LE-000-TT $¥EC0GT
0004-000-583-ST5-042-000-TT S¥ESOST

0000-D00-009-585~0EZ~-000-TT 2EBR05E

0000-000-00CL-005-0EE-008-TT $ES905E

0000-000~-089-TPP~Z9Z-000-TT EZEFSOSE
000Q-000-089~-1P¥P~-29E-000-T1 ZEPSOSE

=~ NOILIOL 0000-D000-000-025-00T-000-0T TS8%0ST

QEEZOOT
9Z6Z007
9262007
926200%
9Z6Z007
9762007
9e6z00%
526C00F
9ZEZTO0¥
STGT00¥
9CEE00Y
92&6Z00¥
9282007
9TEZO0T
9geT00Y
QZETO0T
SE€6C00¥
SZECO0Y
9T6TO00%
9Z6200%
9Z6TH0Y
926Z00%
9Z6ZCOF
9Z8T00%
9E6T00F
9E6Z00%
R AV
9Z6200%
9Z6EA0%
agee00%
9Z6ca0T
9Z62007%
ITETOOW
SZEZ00¥
SEELOOT
$Z6C00V%

39%000%

£ZTESO0T

TITOCO0Y
TITO00¥%

S5%S000%

ANOCDOY # "0 d

SYEEWAN MDEHD TIY ¥0d | S20Z-L0-AYW NHHL S20Z-82-u¥dY SHELYA 40 EONVE ¥ d0d

STI00OHDS OINdnNd NOS¥HIVd

HYHA ONILNOCOOV d¥04 YIISIDAY HDHHD AMOLSIH dHTIVIEA

# HOUNIA

WAYNYD
YWAYNYD
YAYNYD
YWD
YIUNTD
HIRNED
YIYNYD
YAENED
WAYNTD
VIINTD
TIYCRYD
YAYNYD
TAENTD
WEENED
HIENYD
YTENYD
WIENYD
HAYNYD
YAVNYD
TAYNVD
YIYNED
WAYNYD
WAZNYD
YAYNYD
HOYNYD
YIENYO
WA
YAYNYD
VTN
YaENTD
YAENYD
YAV
VEINYD
WAWHED
VAN
AU

40
40
40
40
40
40
40
J0
kel

a0

a0

40

0

40

£0

Eis]

aQ
a0
40
40
40
40
40
£0
-1e]
40
a0
40
40
d0
g0
40
ZC
a0
4o
40

FONYUNSSY
IONANSEY
ONTANSSY
ONTUNSSY
HONRANSTY
HONVUNSEY
HONYANSSY
AONVHENS SV
HONTHNS5Y
AONTUNSSY
HONVHNSSY
HONTUNS SV
EONNINSSY
ZONVENSSY
BUNHASSY
HDNYHENS 5Y
HONYUNSSY
ADNYHASEY
HONTUNSSY
HONTHOS5Y
HONTYNSEY
IONVANSSY
HONYRENSSY
HONYHENSSY
FIONYHNSSY
ASNTANSSY
HONVHEASSY
TONRANSSY
HONWANSEY
IONNINSSY
EONTUNSEY
SONTENSSY
HONTUNSSY
AONYHOSSY
AMTUNSSY
HONVAOSSY

YP00000F HFANSVAEL 'AISHIC MEH
dP00000% YAENSYHEL 'AESHED MAN

*T HILENNAA

H4IT NS
d4I°T NS
TAIT NNS
41T NOS
HATT NOS
HATT NOS
FAIT NOS
JATT NOS
qJ4IT NOS
HAALT NS
H4I77 NOS
F4I7 NOS
d417 NOS
H24IT HOS
4TI NOS
TAIT NS
HJIT NOT
qH4TIT NAS
J4IT NAT
JIIT NAS
H4I7T HNOS
HAIT HNAS
HAIT NOS
q4IT NOS
F4TIT NOS
ZAIT HAS
A4I7T NOS
HIIT NAOS
g3l NS
41T NOS
F4TIT NOS
J4IT HOS
FAIT NS
FATT WIS
B2IIT NIS
4417 NOg

40 AILYLS
40 FIYLS

' SHOWWIS

ANYA ‘Cd0 gIR™

OTT 'HOSHALYd 84
o7 ‘NOSWILYd ad

J59dINd 40 AIWIAYOY S.,dITIRd

Wd O0T:80°£0 S20¢-82-¥d¥

YN EOANIA

HLwd ---

rroang



z9°520°'s¢8
S ZTrE " ZPh-

90°98L '6LY
90'z88'L8¢

z9 szo’

00°0
00°052°9
000058 2T
00°000'0T
ogrpoe'oT-
00" 0g2’9-
00" 00E'ET-

L0089’
LD 0S9'8E

90°98L"

¥L°5L5

LB TEZ BT
£6°SSE°§
P1 T68'0T
8§L°90L'TT
TL 6¥0'2E
ZE'SES'T
ES BLL'ZT
8% 1ST'T
S0°TT9’'9
0S5 ETS'S
£6°ES9'%
PT 16801
02 0g0'¥
69°19T'S
09'ELE'S
T0°8LE'TE
§8°GEE

YZ'68T'9
$5 bTL L
82 PE6'E
0G' €TSS
ZL 0GR 'TT
YETGRT'S
SL 66¥'E
0E" SB0’S
ST 9€9'8
00"zi6's
E2 PRV 'E

¥ o:

g :

‘s

SEB’S

86

6LF

go%¥d

HAAL INIWAYG

TELOL ONVHSD

 AIVYLOL dNTED

+ IVLOL SWYN J0dNIA
JIYdSE0C-8Z-HAY S68LPL
AIVdST0T-BT-UdY S68LYE
JIY4SZT0ZT-8¢-BdY S68LPE
JIOAGTOZ-8Z-8dY BLZEIPE
QIOASEQZ-8Z-UdY BEEDFE
JICASZOT-82-UdY BEGSFT

3 TYLOL FAWMYN JOONHA
AIYASZ0T~S0“AYWEFFZ000000

POTYLIOL FEWYN HOaONEA
AIYdST0Z-S0-AYK SEIM
qIVaaZ0Z-50-AWW JdIM
CGIVdSZ0Z-S0-AYH H¥IM
OIYdSC0E-SO-AYW JdIM
GIYdSZ0Z-S0-ANM J4IM
AIYdsZ0e-S0-AYW TIIM
QIVISTOT-50-A9H BHIM
AIVASZ0Z-90-AVH ZHIM
AIVdSE2Q0Z-S0-AYK ZdIM
QI¥dSZ0Z-S0-AVH ZdIM
AIYdSZ02-50-AYW BdIM
AIYdae0g-50-ATH H¥IM
JIVdSZ0E-S0-AYW J4IM
AIYdsZ0T-90-AVK SHIM
AIV¥dSE0E-50-AYKW SdIM
AQIVESE0C-S0- AV ZYTH
GIWdSC0T-S0~AYH EdIH
AI¥dSe0T-S0~AVW 391N
AIYdsc0e-S0-AYH HdIM
AIYdSe0-S0~AVK TIIM
JI¥dSZ0Z-S0-AYK EHIM
AIYdSZOC-S0-AYKH THIN
AIVdSZ02-S0-AVK SHIM
AIVdSZOT-S0-AVH BUIM
dIV¥dSZ0T-S0-AYW AEIM
QdIYdS20Z-5S0-AYHW 1M
AIv¥dasz0Z-S0- AWKW JUIM
AI¥as0Z-50-AVH T3IM
JIYdST0LZ-50-AVKW BHIM

INVH

2L¥d # MOEHD

SUIENAN ¥OEHD TIV 4904 | SZ0Z-L0-AYK N¥HI 5207-87-34Y SIIVA 30 EONVY ¥ dcd
AWYN ¥OONZA A9 | SZ02/%2Z0? !

0002
S20¢
9861
89671
cooe
9z0e

#ANT
#ANT
#ANT
#ANT
HANT
H#ANT

STOTANYW

SEBTEGHADITOI-STOLAYH
SEBTEEHADITOL~STAELAYN
SEBZEGHADITOI~STOCAYH
SEQTEGHADTIOA-SZ0ZRYH
SESTEGHADITOd~SZAZAYH
SESZEGHAIITOA-STATAVH
SEBTEERAIITC-STUEAVH
SEBTE6HADITOI~STOLATH
SEBTEL6RADITOI-GZOZATH
SEHTEGHADTTOI-STOCAVH
SEETEEHADITOA-S20ZATH
SEBEZEEHADIIOA = STALANYH
SEEZEGHADITOI-STOCAVM
SEBTEGHEDITO-STOTAWH
SEBTEGHADITOS-SE0TAYH
SEBTLOEHADITOI-STOZTAYW
SEBZTEEHADITOL~STOTAYM
SEBZEBHADITOI-STOZAYH
SEBZEEHADITOA~SLQEAYN
SEBTEGHADITOL-CTACAYH
SEBZEEHAIITOI-SEZ0TAYH
SEBCEGHADITO~STOEAYH
SEBTELORADIICA-STOZAYH
SEGZLHRADITOA~STOLAYW
SEETLORADITOL-STOTAM
SEBCEEHADITOI-STUZAUM
SEBZEEHADITOA-SCTOTAYH
SEBZEEHADITOL-STOEAYH
SEBTEEHADITOL-SZOTANVK

JOI0ANT

HOTAYES dESVYHOUNd
F2IAYES QESYHIOHN
HOTAYES JESVEDEN
AOIAYHS JESYHOUND
JESYHIHNI
IASYHONN

AOTANES
H51AddS

YAHLO
YIHLO
HIHLO
YIHLOC
¥IHLD
HIHIO

A-T¥d QILOTALNOD

A4¥D SLIJENHEE
SLIJENET
BLIJZNEd
SLIJENEL
SLIJANIE
SLIZEANIE
SLIJAENTS
SITJENET
SIIAINIE
SLIIINEH
SLIAENEE
SLIgaNad
SLIJINAL
SLIJINIHE
SLIJANEd
SIIIEANET
SLIJANES
SLIZANAE
SLIIENAE
SLIJENEd
SITAZNE"
SLIJAANEE
SLI89Nad
SITAENIE
S1IJdaNdg
SLIJINE]
SLIAANAH
SLIAINAL
SIISANE"

HITVEHR
HITVEHR
HLTYHR
HLTYER
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HITYEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLUTYEH
HLTYHH
HLTYAHR
HLTVAER
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTY3H
HLIVEH
HLTYAH
HLIVEH
HLTVEH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLITYIH
HLTYEH
HLTYIH

NOILdIY¥IsEd

SI00HDE 2I'TdNd NOSYEIVa

0000-000-059-00S-TZZ-000-TT 8S¥E0ST
0000-000-053-005-T2€-000-TT B2PEOSE
0000-000-055-005~-T2Z-000-TT B2PLQST
0000-000-059-006-T2C-000-TT 89PEDST
0000~000-059-005-T22-000-T1 857L£05T
0000-000-059-005-TZZ-000-TT 89PEOSE

0000-000~-S0L=TEE-00E~9TZ2-DZ TSLS05E

060T-000-0TE-0LT-DTE-QT6-02 ¥6£0052
0000-000-0TE-QLZ-0TE-0T&-09 $P6EQQSE
0000-000~-9TE-0LEZ-TEZ-000-ST #6£006T
0000-000-€TE-QLE-T6EZ-000-5T1 #6E00ST
0000-000-60E-04L2-T6T~000~ST ¥6E005T
0000-000~L0E-0LZ-T6EC-000-ST ¥6E£005C
0000~-000-Z0€-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T ¥6E0Q5T
Q000-000-T0E-0LE-T6E-000-ST ¥6E£005T
0000-000-%80-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T ¥6E00S5T
000Q0-000-LL0-0LE-TEC-000-ST P6E00SE
0000-000-SL0-0LZ~TEZ~00C~ST ¥6E£005E
000C-000=0%00LZ~T6E~000-ST ¥6£0052
0000-000-550-CLT-TET-000-5T ¥6ELQ05E
0000-000-%50-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST $6€0082
0000-000-€50-0L2-T6E2-000-5T #6£0062
0000-000-250-0L2-T6C-000~-ST #6E0Q5T
0000-000-TS0-0LE-T6Z-000-ST #6E005T
0000-000-T¥O-0LT-TET~-000~-ST PELOOST
0000-000-T¥0-0LE-T6Z-000-ST ¥6E005E
0000-000-9€0-0LEZ-TEZ-000-5ST ¥6E00ST
0000-000-PE0-0LE-TEZ-000-ST ¥6EQOSE
G000-000-EE0-0LE~-T16C-000-5T ¥6£0052
0000-000-0€0-0LE~-T62-000-5T ¥6€0042
000¢-000-8C0-0LZ-T6EZ~000~5T $6£0052
0000-000-LZ0=0LT-T6E-000~ST $6E005T
0000-000-920-0LZ-T62-000-ST ¥6£006T
0000-000-SZ0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST +6£005T
0000-000-P20-0L2-T6E-000-5T $6€005T
0000-000-T20-0LE-TEZ-000-5ST ¥YECOOST

INOODOY # "0°d

BYEA ONILNACODY ¥O& dJEISIDHEY HDHEHD A¥OLSIH QITIVIZd

¥Z0500%
PZ0S00F
$TOSCOT
¥Z0SG0¥
¥Z0s500%
¥TOS00%

205000%

STETO00¥
ST6C00¥
2T6TO0Yw
276200%
9T62Z00%
9Z62ZL0Y
9C6Z00Y
9Z6E00Y
9TGTO0T
9TETO0T
SZEZ00F
5Z6C00%
SE6C00%
2Z262Z00%
9Z26200%
976200%
9ZEZ00F
ITETOOT
926200%
9T6200%
9Z6Z00%
92E200%
SZ6200%F
SZBZ00Y
SZ6CO0¥
SZ6E00%
9Z6C00Y
9T6Z00%
3THTO0Y

o711
o1
ol
oy
o1
o711

‘ONILINSNOD ¥WH JHL 4
‘ONTIINSNCD dWd HHL 40l
‘ONTLTNSNCD ¥Yd FHL 40
‘ONTIITASNOD ¥wd JHL 40
‘ONIITASHOD ¥vE HHL 40
‘ONILTIASNOD dvd EHI di

S NdW SNACA 40 SHALSOHEL

Wd O0T:8CG-€0 SEOT-8E-dUdY

40
20
g0
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
A0
20
40
40
40
a0
a0
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

HONYANSSY
HONYMENSSY
HONTANSSY
ZONVENSSY
HONVANSSY
HONYENESY
TONTENSTY
INTUNSSY
HONYUNSSY
HONYHNS 5
TONTANS ST
EONTUNSSY
HONTHNSEY
HONTANS 5T
HONVUNESY
AONTANSSY
HONTANSEY
ADNYENSEY
TONTINSSY
HONTENSEY
HONVENSSY
HONYRNSEY
HONUNSSY
ONVINSSY
IONTINSEY
HONTENSSY
EONVENSSY
HONVENSSY
LINVENSSY

Z4I7T
2417
417
311
q4I7
d317
q4T1
d4I7
g44I7
E4IT
2417
417
44171
q24I7
qA4IT
41T
2i11
qAIT
41T
g4I
417
d417
411
E4IT
41T
BEAIT
BAIT
FAIT
H4I7

NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NS
HOS
NN
NOS
nas
NS
iivky
NOS
HOS
oist)
NOS
NOS
NOS
NS
NOS
NNS
NG
NOS
Nns
HOS
HOS
Hns
NOS
NOS

IWYN d0anNga

PoALvd ---

yyoand



HA0LYNDIS

HIALYNDIS

| g = L
ST T s
e i zﬁig\,w

SYIIWON HOHHD TTY ¥0d | S202-L0-AYM N¥HL SZ0Z-§¢-¥dV¥ SHIVA 40 FONVE ¥ ¥0d
IWYN HOONIA A9 | S20T/PT0Z @ dVEA DNILNAODDY ¥0d WALSIOEY ¥DOFH) AMOLSIH QITIVIEG

TYALVHOIS

S ° HD¥Yd ST00HOS DITdRd NOSYEIY¥d Wd CT:80:€Q SZ0g-82-dd¥Y - dL¥d --- ©v¥0And



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

i All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Prioritieas and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Superintendent recommends the appointment, approval, salary adjustments, transfers,
supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024 which amongst its strategies
goals is Priority I- Effective Academic Programs- Goal 1 — Increase Student Achievement; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Public School District has reviewed the recommendation of the
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education communicated expectations that such
recommendations are made on a timely basis and include the proposed appointment, approval, transfer,
personnel in compliance with the contractual and/or statutory requirements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the
personnel recommendations of the Superintendent adopted in the May 7, 2025 Board Meeting.

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY i Requires Board Approval. | [ Does Not Require Board Approval _]__ ) |
Verification by Legal Department % ) ) _Ejl/z(
[Funds Available | | Funds Not Avaitable | | Funds Not Needed |}é Non-Budget tem "|
| E— A
Account No. = —

A
APPROVALS REQUIRED
. Submitted by _ o = S/Z
metas, Assistant Superintendent from n Resources, Labor Relations and Affirmative Action Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

Certification of Funds ~ Business Admipistrator

Approval by Superinte

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - 7 "2 5 / ﬂ
' (

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2

July 2023



MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL

F.1 Motion to take action on personnel matters, as listed below; and appoint and sub mit
to the County Superintendent applications for emergent hiring and the applicant’s
attestation that he/she has not been convicted of any disqualifying crime pursuant to thie
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:6-7.1 et. Seq., N.J.S.A. 18A:39-17 et. seq., or N.J.S.A. 18A:6-

4.13 et. seq. for those employees listed below:

(All appointments are contingent upon receipt of proper teaching certification and ali
salary placements are pending receipt of college transcripts verifying degree status and

letter stating years of service in other districts).

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE

A1. Action to reclassify PC# 2360 from Teacher Bilingual to Teacher Bilingual ESL.

A2. Action requested to reclass PC# 6998 from a Personal Aide at Central Office to an

Instructional Assistant position at Central Office.

B. SUSPENSIONS- N/A

C. RESIGNATION/ RETIREMENT

C1. At the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources/Labor

Relations and Affirmative Action, Luis M. Rojas Jr.,

approves the below Certificated

employee listing of Resignation/Retirement/Terminated/Deceased, with the respective

effeciive dates for the 2024-2025 school year. (34) employees
| Name ID# Title | Location | Reason Term. Date
| Abada, Megdouda 121992 | Teacher | 026 Resignation | 2/8/2025
Ahn-Murphy, Grace 120962 | Teacher 025 Resignation | 3/18/2025 |
Alessio, Salvatore 121608 | Teacher 301 | Resignation ' ' 2/15/2025
Barca, Jo Ann 110658 | Principat 001 Retirement | 87172025 |
Carrington, Erica 123187 | Teacher 006 Resignation N 4/30/2025
Carter, Thinsha 103597 | Teacher 018 | Resignation 4/26/2025
Cayo, Claudia 122665 | Teacher 008 | Retirement 4/1/2025 |
' Coleman, Tiffanie 122723 | Teacher 313 Resignation | 4/29/2025
Daly, Victoria 122163 | Teacher 027 | Resignation | 3/8/2025
Draheim, Mary Ellen 107870 | Teacher 024 Retirement 4/1/2025 |
Farnese, Alexa 122446 | Teacher 301 Resignation 2/15/2025 |
| Joseph, Frantz 1123423 | Teacher 006 Resignation 3/1/2025
| Katat, Zizy 101650 | Teacher 313 Abandon/Position | 3/3/2025
| Maignan, Joanna 123462 | Teacher | 052 Resignation | 3/16/2025 |
Mc Cauley, Morgan 1122944 | Teacher 013 Resignation 3/29/2025 |
Mccombs, Tonya 113564 | Teacher 002 | Resignation 5/24/2025 |
Mohamed Khan, Hanaa 122492 | Teacher | 313 Resignation 3/8/2025 |
' Pavone, Alicia 116990 | Director of Special Education 655 Resignation __ 4/26/2025 '
Radoian, Mnchgel 104965 _Teacher 034 Retirement 3/1/7_025
Reder, Michele 123015 | Teacher 655 Resighation | 4/26/2025
Regan, Alexa 123526 | Teacher 028 Resignation - 2/15/2025
Robinson-Johnson, Ashley | 121549 | Teacher 055 Resignation | 3/4/2025_|



MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

Rodriguez, Steven | 123561 Teacher 005 Reéi_gnation 2/8/2025
Rosmarin, Carrie 123655 | Teacher 060 | Resignation a '3/22/2025 |
Schnorr, Kathleen 103383 | Teacher 301 Retirement 3/1/2025
Scott, Anisha | 117887 | Teacher 655 _'_! Resignation 3/21/2025
Sheikh, Walla | 119016 | Teacher 307 | Resignation 2/15/2025
Sykes, Kenneth | 123497 | Teacher 054 | Resignation | a/a/2005 |
Travers, Tina o 123013 | Teacher 041 Resignation - 3/15/2025
Vander Wende, Paul | 116747 | Vice Principal 055 Resignation 1 3/23/2025
Vaughan, Lolita 111491 | Principal 010 Retirement | 9/1/2025 |
'Weah, Kevin 123418 | Teacher 036 Resignation B | 3/1/2025
Williams, Traona 123635 | Teacher 005 Resignation o 5/3/2025_
| Yar, Megan 118915 | Teacher 027 Resignation __ | 5/16/2025 |

D. TERMINATIONS

E. NON-RENEWAL

E1. Action to Non-Renew the attached list of staff members for the 2025-2026 school
year. Effective July 1, 2025.

PCH Employee# | Location - Title

3280 123184 chool H27 Teacher ESL

5233 123099 | Martin Luther King #30 | Teacher Preschool - '
1661 | 123166 Rosa Parks HS of Fine Performing Arts Teacher Dance N

2728 | 122981 | New Roberto Clemente | Teacher Phys Ed/Health

580 123301 New Roberto Clemente | Teacher Bilingual

7942 123025 Rosa Parks HS of Fine Performing Arts Teacher Television Production -
| 3275 123023 School #26 Teacher Kindergarten N

2579 | 122548 School #2 Teacher Grade 3

2053 117511 | New Roberto Clemente Teacher Special Ed LLD S
929 123044 | P-Tech Teacher Technology -

1475 123396 | School #24 Teacher Drama

231 122790 | School #5 o | Teacher Grade 2 o

3053 122557 | School #6 Teacher Grade 1 B T
| 2694 122223 New Roberto Clemente Teacher Special Ed LLD
12912 123097 | School #12 Teacher Phys Ed/Health N
| 3161 123532 Roberto Clemente Teacher Library Media Specia_li'st
| 2100 121670 | School #27 Secretary School i

383 | 122220 | New Roberto Clemente Teacher Grade 6-8 Social Studies

3341 123682 International High School Teacher Phys Ed/Health ]
1722 123048 ISchooI #28 Teacher Preschool Special EEucation

5196 | 123139 | School #27 | Teacher Preschool

1123 122673 | Academic Services and Special Programs | Supervisor of School Based Science
2172 123213 | School# 20 Teacher Special Ed Autism

449 122840 | Dr. Napier Schoo! #4 | Teacher Special Ed LLD
12165 | 122884 | Eastside High School | Teacher English
2804 122890 Department of Transportation B T_ransportation Liaison




MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

F. LEAVES OF ABSENCE
G. APPOINTMENT

Last Name | First Name | School/Location | Title ‘Salary | Reason
G1 | Finnesury Caleb Joseph A. Taub Teacher Grade 6-8 | $67,585.00 filling vacancy
= | Social Studies B
G2 | Hernandez Arody Department of Food Service no change fillinaacancy
. Food Services | Manager
G3 | Howe Michelle Academic Interim Supervisor | $750/monthy | appointﬁent
o Services of Guidance stipend
G4 | Hussain Shammi Department of Food Service no change filling vacancy
| | Food Services Manager B
G5 | Martinez-Castro | Zuleika Department of Substitute Cafeteria | $15.49 per ' filling vacancy
Food Services Worker hour
G6 | Merkerson Tinnika Department of Substitute $150.00 daily | filling vacancy_ '
. | Human Resources | Secretary =
G7 | Paviova Ana Dept of Special Instructional $36,036.00 filling vacancy
Services at Assistant
i Central Office o
G8 | Perez de Galan | Paola Department of Food Service no change | filling vacancy |
) Food Services Manager o
G9 | Saha Arpita PS 26 Teacher Grade 6-8 | $67,380.00 filling vacancy
) | Science o
G10 | Vasquez Deyanara | Department of Food Service no change filling vacancy
| Food Services Manager
G11 | White Morvick | Department of | Substitute Cafeteria | $15.49 per filling vacancy
i = = Food Services . Worker hour B
G12 | Yusif Daniella Roberto Clemente | Teacher Grade 1 $74,185.00 filling vacancy
School Bilingual -

H. TRANSFERS

B Last Name | First Name | School/Location | Title | Salary | Reason |
H1 | Eatman Kenneth | PS 24 Teacher Grade 8 Math | no change | transfer
'H2 | Keppler Patricia School #21 | Teacher Reading Specialist | no change | transfer |
H3 | Propersi | Carla Joseph A. Taub Teacher Reading Specialist | no change | transfer
H4 | Ramirez Roberto New Roberto Clemente | Teacher Bilingual/ESL no change | transfer
H5 | Somoza Peter Rosa Parks HS (.6) & | Vice Principal no change | fransfer

- | P-Tech(.4) )

H6 | Sterzel Valerie Joseph A. Taub Leave Replacement Teacher | no change | transfer
N Guidance Counselor I

H7 | Weinstein | Elaine School #6 | Teacher Math Intervention | no change | transfer

|. RECALL FROM RIF

J. LEAVE REPLACEMENT

K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A
3




MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS
L1. Action to provide contractual stipend of $7,293.00 to Vocal Coach Lauren Sander-
Wells for the 2024-2025 School Year effective October 7, 2024 until June 30, 2025. Nl ot to

exceed: $7,283.00

L2. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Before School Math Program Teachers (In
Person) to provide math instruction to our students before school on days when the
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 7:15 a.m. - 8:15 a.m. Program
will commence September 2024 through May 2025 at various schools, up to and not to
exceed sixty (60) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour. Mayra Alicea

1 Teacher x $35.00 an hour x 60 hours = $2,100.00
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $2,100.00

L3. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Afterschool STEAM Program Teachers (In
Person) to provide academic instruction to our students after school on days when the
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 3:10 p.m. —4:10 p.m. Program
will commence September 2024 through May 2025, at various schools, up to and not to
exceed sixty (60) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour.

2 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 60 hours = $4,200.00

- Sandy DeLeon, Jorge Ramos

Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $4,200.00

L4. Action to compensate Sheena Matos, Cafeteria Monitor at School #2 in PC# 1625,
$501.15 per pay period to cover the duties of Lead Monitor while Djennae West is on
LOA. Effective April 1, 2025 to May 27, 2025

L5. Action is requested to stipend (11) teachers for an in person afterschool PLC “The
Multilingual Classroom” by Fernando Naiditch, at Eastside High School, up to and not to
exceed thirty (30) hours for each teacher from April 21 through May 301 2025,

as follows:

11 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x up to and not to exceed 230 hours = $11,550.00
Avalla, Herlan

Cadet, Patricia

Campo, Karin

Flores Randazzo, Lizaida

Gonzalez, Carlos

Hobbs, Carolyn

lleiwat, Amal

Little, Susan

. Nesa, Fatema

10. Reed, Alexandra

11. Sanabria, Susan

CHNDNPWN

SIA Funds Account# 20.238.200.100.653.074.1051.001
Up to and not to exceed: $11,550.00



MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.
L6. Action is requested to stipend staff members to organize and present workshops that
are focused on academic topic to support student success with parental involvement and
engagement workshops. This request aligns to the Parental Engagement Goal of the
Annual School Plan which is to increase parental involvement strategies for student
achievement through workshop topics that include, but are not timited to: Social-Level
Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact, Title | Annual Meeting,
Parent’s Right-to-Know, homework, Math, ELA, ESL, Science, Social Studies, curriculum,
student and parent portals, etc. Workshops can be presented by remote and/or in person
to remove any barriers for parent and family engagement.
Staff members are to be stipend as follows:

-Principals at $65.00 an hour

-Vice Principals at $40.00 an hour

-Supervisors at $40.00 an hour

-Teachers at $35.00 an hour

-Instructional Assistants at $25.00 an hour

-SCPC at $19.00 an hour

-Secretary at $17.50 an hour

-Guidance Counselors at $35.00 an hour

-Non-Bargaining ~ Rate To Be Determined
The workshops may occur within the months from August 2024 through June 2025.

Full Name Position Location Date Comp.

.1 Colcloughly, Nekeia Teacher [ EHS 3/17/2025 |
2 |Cordova, Evelyn Teacher 24 3/23/2025
___3 Cornish, Lee - Teacher EHS 3/19/2025 =
4 |Coronado Guzman, Eulogia Teacher EHS 3/21/2025 -
5 .Cortavarria, Christian i Teacher EHS - 3/19/2025 ]
" 6 |Freeman, Heidi ) 1A EHS 3/19/2025 |

7 |Freeman, Verraina Teacher EHS 3/19/2025
: Gerald, Rashaun _ 1A 24 3/21/2025 |
9 |Littlejohn, Tranace IA EHS | 3/17/2025
10 Ndukwe, James Teacher EHS | 3/20/2025
| 11 |Ramirez, Marta Teacher JEK 3/21/2025
12 _IRivera, Nanci Teacher . 2A 3/21/2025

13 |Rosa Benway, Kim Teacher | 1 3/20/2025 |
_14 Thompson, Jarius Interim VP JFK 3/21/2025 B
15 Vizcaino, Kathryn Teacher 24 _ 3/21/2025

16 \Williams, Denise Secretary EHS 3/20/2025
17 \Williams, Jasmine Teacher | JK | 3/21/2025 |

Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.0000.001
Up to and not to exceed: No Additional Funds Required.

5



MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.
L7. Action is requested to stipend five (5) administrators to participate in a PLC book
study by Dr. Seda up to and not to exceed five (5) hours each staff listed below:
1 Principal — Dr. Dorothy P. Douge, $65.00 an hour x 5 hours = $325.00
4 Vice Principals at $40.00 an hour x 5 hours = $800.00
1. Ayers, Egly
2. Geron, Elizabeth
3. Logan, Theresa
4. Super, John lll
SIA Funds Account# 20.238.200.100.653.074.1051.001
Up to and not to exceed: $1,125.00

L8. Action to compensate Teachers for the DECA Competition on March 4th & 5" at the
rate of $100.00 per night as per Association Agreement — Article 7:2-11.1
(2 nights x $100 per night = $200 x 2 Advisors/Chaperone = $400.000)
Dr. Reggie Hall & Ms. Laura Fitzgerald '
Account# 15.401,100.100.052.053.0600.000 Not to exceed: $400.00

M. AMENDMENTS

MA1. Action to amend PTF# 25-1079 for approval 2/05/2025, to hire Sheyla Mejia as part-
time grant secretary at $24.00 per hour for up 28 hours a week according to guidelines
and procedure of the State funded grant programs. in PC# 4341. Increasing Hours.
Accounti# 20.621.200.105.410.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $17,160.00

M2. Action to revise PTF# 25-274 to adjust the salary for Joseph Andriulli at $37 per
hour from $35/hour as stipulated. He is a PT employee outside the district and as such is
paid at a non-negotiated rate. (Same rate as 2023-2024 school year)

Account# 13.602.100.101.410.053 Not to exceed: $16,800.00

M3. Action is requested to amend 215t CCLC After School Programming at School 2 and
16 to add an additional substitute Supervisor, Teacher and Instructional Assistant from
April — June 2025. For the hours and stipend rates listed below.

Smith, Laurie — 1 Site Supervisor x $40/hr x 502.5 hours
20.474.200.100.815.053.0000.001 — Posting # 10387

Williams, Kimberly — 1 Teacher x $35/hr x 450 hours
20.474.100.101.815.053.0000.001 — Posting# 10389

Carhuallanqui, Rosa — 1 1As x $25/hr x 450 hours
20.474.100.106.815.053.0000.001 — Posting #10390
Account# As Listed Above Not to exceed: No additional funds needed

N. ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES

0. SICK/VACATION DAY PAY OUT




MAY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING

P. WITHHOLDING OF INCREMENTS

Q. HEALTH BENEFITS

R. MISCELLANEOQOUS

S. MISCELLANEOUS (FUNDING.)
T. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

U. Administrative Longevity

V. RESTORE INCREMENTS

W. NEGOTIATIONS

X. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Y. Grievance Settlements




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2007, the State of New Jersey adopted P.L.2007, ¢.53, An Act Concerning School District
Accountability, also known as Assembly Bill 5 (A5), and

WHEREAS, Bill A5, N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(3)f, requires that conferencesiworkshops have prior approval by a majority
of the full voting membership of the board of education, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(2)s, an employee or member of the board of education who travels
in violation of the school district’s policy or this section shall be required to reimburse the school district in an
amount equal to three times the cost associated with attending the event, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves attendance of conferences/workshops for the dates and
amounts listed for staff members and/or Board members on the attached and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that final authorization for attendance at conferences/ workshops will be confirmed at
the time a purchase order is issued.

Total Number of Conferences: 34
Total Cost: Approx. $29,560.43

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Rodney Henderson, Deputy Superintendent 4/29/25
{Name, Titie) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Supen'ntendéni. Dale
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | \{__ ] Does Not Require Board Approval ]

A I
3. Verification by Lega! Department « -.oéﬁ/(_ U1
‘--"( ' L Date
| Funds Available ]H Funds Mot Available | | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget Item !—|
F i
Account No. Various (see attached) B
4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Admpifiistrator % ,L? tas
ture ’ te
\ /., U
. BAAAA . M P
5. Approval by Superinte b £ ) A _5{ -7 /25
Date
6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number !:5 z 'Z— A5 / 3
Copies as follows: .
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Geld-To #2

Sept, 2019



NOILYOIIHILVYH HOd.

£V 095'623 -INNOWY TVLOL
e *SIINTHIINOD TYI0L
— _ —_—
(gZ jo dnoub VA 'AID opuelY SNOUEA
Joj Ajuo uonessibal) 00002'Z$ §20T '€2-0¢ 1290120 §Z0Z JOoYSHIOM fenuuy YESIN HEIS SABNSIUILIPY B SIaquiaiy plecq
(sjeaw ‘BuiBpo} ‘uoyenodsues AN ‘sefiap sen sjusWaT ouaqoy man/ediouid
‘uonessibal) 00 vEE'vS 5z02 ‘L 1-8 Ainp JUUNG S]00YIS SARBACUU) snyooeq weys
(s|eaw ‘Buibpo) 'vonepodsuey — Vo) ‘BJUBRY Jaquisiy pieoq
‘uonensibas) 92" /65°Z$ Sz0z 've-1e Aine GZ(OZ 9oualajuo)) [enuuy gy OF1VN OpESOY Ysuuay
(sjeaw '6uIbpo) ‘uonepodsues) Vo) ‘ejuelly laqua pJeog |
‘uoneysibal) 0z £08'2$ §z02 ‘v2-iZ Anr G20T SOUUOY [BNULY peb OFTYN piysey "H PILWLWBYOW |
(stesw ‘BuiBpo| ‘uonepodsuel) Vo "eluey Juapisald adiA pleod
‘uonjessibai) 92°619'2$ §Z0Z '¥Z-12 Anp GZ0Z 9ousIjU0y) [ENUUY puZy OTTVYN Zl\Wwey "q |eor
(sjeaw ‘BuiBpoy} ‘uoyepodsued vo ‘ejuely juspisald piecg
‘uonesisibal) 92°609'2$ 6202 ‘v2-12 AInp GZ0Z 22UaJBJUOY) |BNULY puZy OFTYN — Z8(ezuos) aIpp3
_ —

(sjesw ‘BuiBpo) ‘uonepodsuel)
‘uonensiBay) 1¢'¥€9'1L$

5z0z ‘21-61L Anp

ON ‘allopeud

juspualuledng WE)SISSY

(7120W) 5202 sJepea buidojaasq S15peES]

usLep A21910 71q

(sjeaw ‘BuiBpoy
‘uoljepodsuen) 00°69.L°1$

GZ0Z '21-G)L AInp

ON ‘sllopeyd

wiapusjunadng Aindag

(130w Gz0g s:epee] bujdojeas( siepes

UosJapuaH A3upoy 'IQ

(payioads se ‘saspuaje ¢
Joj Ajuo uonesnsiBeal) 00 L6L'L$

$Z0Z ‘LL-G1 AInp

ON ‘epopeyd

SNOMEA

(130W) 520z S1epes] Buidojansq s1opea

usuep Ajsa10 ug

euedsg ess)si
uoslapusp ABUpoy 1A

(papuny EEWV 'SH leuoleuISIY| R
(s|eaw ‘Buibpoj ‘uoepodsuel X1 'oluciuy ueg Wy3Llsuosiuadng slenossy >m_‘.,..,£mn_.
‘uonensibal) Zo'608'cS G202 ‘2 AInr - gg aunp G202 @A 18I E[eDS plaeQ Id
(sjeaw '‘Buibpo| ‘uoneyodsuen v ‘obaig veg uspusjunadng JuUElSISSY
‘voensiBal) 00°000'¥$ | (G202 'sL sunp Buyeael) GZ0Z '81-9) aunp S202 ansu| Jswwng QiAY uauem A0 Qg |
INNOWY 31vad

JONIYIINOD

Bunesyy doysyiop 5202 ‘L Aely
S1SINDIY dOHSHYOMWIAONIYIINOD

HAGWAN 24VLS



REGULAR MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Public Comments
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
General Business
Other Business
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 14, 2025 6:00 p.m. (Regular Meeting)
Remote 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically rigorous,
safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emctional and academic needs of our studenis as we prepare them for post-secondary
education and career,

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 215 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
hecome future-ready leaders.

AR

VILI.

VIII.

IX.
X.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

ROLL CALL

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. Update on District Goals:
1. Finance and Business Operations

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
REPORT OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND HEARING ON NAMING AND/OR RENAMING OF SCHOOLS
(Three minutes per person)

GENERAL BUSINESS
A Items Requiring a Vote
1. Presentation of Minutes

a. March 5, 2025 (Executive Sessicn)

b. March 20, 2025 (Executive Session 1)

c. March 20, 2025 (Executive Session 2)

d. April 2, 2025 (Workshop)

e. April 9, 2025 (Regular)

Resolution Items (1- 76 and Organization ltems 1-18)
e Instruction & Program (1-37)

s  Operations (38-51)

s Fiscal Management (52-74)

s Personnel (75-76)

e Governance (77)

« Organization ltems (1-18)

B. Committee Reports

¢ Facilities

e Family & Community Engagement
¢ Policy

s School Naming

+ Technology

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL BUSINESS CONSENT AGENDA
FOR INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM, OPERATIONS,
FISCAL MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL AND GOVERNANCE
May 14, 2025

INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM

1&P-1.

|&P-2.

|&P-3.

1&P-4.

1&P-5.

1&P-6.

1&P-7.

|&P-8.

|&P-9.

Approve submission of an application to the New Jersey Child Assault
Prevention (NJ CAP) Program, funded through the New Jersey Department of
Children and Families, that seeks to strengthen families and communities by
providing comprehensive prevention education workshops in New Jersey's
schools for children, parents, and staff on the topics of bullying, sexual abuse,
harassment, and assault awareness and prevention, for Grades PreK-6, at no
cost to the district.

Approve acceptance of continuation funding from the Workforce Development
Board of Passaic County to operate a WIA New Jersey Youth Corps Program at
the Paterson Adult School, for the project period of July 1, 2025 through June 30,
2026, in the anticipated amount of $240,000.00.

Approve permission to respond to the Request for Proposal (RFP) from the
Passaic County Workforce Development Board (WID), to operate a General
Assistance and TANF Programs for the Workfirst New Jersey Program under the
Consolidated Adult Basic Skills and Integrated English Literacy and Civics
Education Program, for the project period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026, in
the amount of $200,000.00.

Approve acceptance of the Cari D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
amended grant allocation for the improvement of secondary and post-secondary
career & technical education programs, for the grant period July 1, 2024 through
June 30, 2025, in the amount of $188,400.00.

Approve acceptance of the NASA-sponsored grant, through the New Jersey
Space Grant Consortium at Rutgers University, to be used toward additional
planetarium programming enhancements, in the amount of $2,475.00.

Approve acceptance of the Dig In! First-Time Community Garden Grant from City
Green and the Passaic County Board of County Commissioners, for a garden
installation at Paterson STEAM High School, for the 2024-2025 school year, in
the amount of $1,713.00.

Approve acceptance of the in-kind grant award from the Prevention Science
Program at the University of Colorado Boulder for the Botvin LifeSkilis Training
Middle School Program, consisting of training, technical assistance, curriculum
materials, implementation guidance, fidelity monitoring, and sustainability
resources for Joseph A. Taub School and New Roberto Clemente School, for the
2025-2026, 2026-2027, and 2027-2028 school years.

Approve entering into a contract with Teaching Strategies, LLC, for the purchase
of digital curriculum resources, Creative Curriculum Cloud and Teaching
Strategies GOLD, to be utilized in preschool classrooms, during the 2025-2026
school year, at an amount not to exceed $270,915.10.

Approve continuation of contracts with Full-Service Community Partners for the
Paterson Public Schools’ Full-Service Community Schools—School 10, Joseph



|&P-10.

1&P-11.

1&P-12.

|&P-13.

1&P-14.

1&P-15.

&P-16.

1&P-17.

1&P-18.

A. Taub School, Eastside High School, International High School, Passaic
School 6, and Passaic High School, School 16, Alonzo T. Moody Schoaol (under
RFP-484-22; RFP-470-24; RFP-479-24; RFP-479-24(2); and RFP-493-23(2) for
Year 2 (May 2025 — June 2026) of the FSCS Grant up to and not to exceed
$1,337,867.00 and Year 3 (May 2025 — June 2026) of the FSCS 2022 Grant up
to and not to exceed $465,344.00, for Qasis, PEF, Health & Wellness Services,
New Destiny Family Success Centers, Boys & Girls Club of Paterson and
Passaic, Metis Associates, and Montclair State University.

Approve the purchase of McGraw-Hill Reveal Textbook: Algebra |, Geometry,
Algebra Il, and Business Math, for implementation during the 2025-2026 school
year, for a total cost of $1,341,973.61.

Approve renewal of the contract for a Summer Collegiate Program (RFP-403-25)
at Berkely College, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 schoo! years, at an amount
not to exceed $250,000.00 annually.

Approve entering into a contract with Party Perfect Rentals for a full day of
culminating social emotional activities (Educational Arts Festival) at Norman S.
Weir School on June 12, 2025 (rain dates — June 13 or 16), at a rate of
$8,581.00 to be paid by fundraising.

Approve the agreement with Dr. Bethany Herila, DDM, to provide comprehensive
preventative, restorative, and emergency dental treatment to eligible patients at
the district's dental clinic, for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $87,995.60.

Approve the partnership with Connect for Freedom Inc., to provide professional
development training materials, lesson plans for staff, parent presentations and
resources, a response protocol, and other resources, to combat human
trafficking, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at no cost to the
district.

Approve the collaboration with the LA.A.M. (Infiltrate, Adopt a School, Adopt a
Block, Make Disciplined Ones) Initiative, Reverend Michael D. McDuffie,
President, to enhance the success of every student, and the vision and mission
of Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school year, at no cost to the
district.

Approve entering into an agreement with Intersection Media, LLC, to provide
outreach to Paterson families about the state-mandated preschool program, for
the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed $33,434.00.

Approve implementation of the Paterson Music Project (PMP) at School No. 16
to utilize the school facilities for students from various schools who are enrolled
in the program, cover the after school and Saturday cost of security and chief
custodian, and provide School No. 16 students opportunities to join the music
program, for the summer 2025 and 2025-2026 school year, at no cost to the
district.

Approve the partnership with the Paterson Museum to create and facilitate a
STEM Day Community Outreach event entitled From Paterson to the Planets: A
Stellar Family Adventure, where students at Paterson P-Tech can lead STEM
based activities while actively participating in a real world experience that is
meaningful and authentic, on Saturday, June 14, 2025, at no cost to the district.



1&P-19.

1&P-20.

1&P-21.

1&P-22.

1&P-23.

1&P-24.

|&P-25.

Approve continuation of services with Youth Consultation Services (YCS) as lead
agency in the School-Based Youth Services Program to provide individual and
family mental health and substance abuse counseling, leadership development,
life skills development, health and nutrition counseling, anti-violence workshops,
employment counseling and placement, recreational and cultural activities, teen
preghant and parenting and emergency child care services, at Eastside High
School, for the 2025-2026 school year, at no cost to the district.

Approve acceptance of the Special Olympics of New Jersey — Unified Champion
Schools Grant for implementation of the Unified Program at Paterson STEAM
High School, STARS Academy and TIES Program, for the 2024-2025 school
year, in the grant amount up to $10,000.00.

Approve entering into an agreement with Write On Sports, to reinforce writing
and communication skills, utilizing sports reporting as a vehicle as a means to
introduce 20-25 students to Sports Communication on the campus of Montclair
State University for the 2025 Summer Program, from July 7-24, 2025, at an
amount not to exceed $6,000.00.

Approve entering into a contract with Schoo! Health Corporation for Automated
External Defibrillator (AED) machine maintenance services at all State mandated
preschoot provider centers, beginning August 31, 2025 through August 30, 2026,
at an amount not to exceed $3,630.00.

Approve award of a contract for Editing Software Application (RFP-438-26) to
Notable, Inc. bda: Kami, for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $68,175.00.

Approve award of a contract for Instructional Management Services for Non-
Public School Students (RFP-467-24(2) to Catapult Learning LLC, for the 2025-
2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed $600,000.00.

Approve the Department of Family and Community Engagement to host the “Title
| Family Breakfast Conference to Support Student Success 2025 to provide Title
| training, policy, compliance, education, and discussing strategies for summer
learning, at International High School on May 31, 2025, at an amount not to
exceed $20,365.00.

|&P-26 —

|&P-35.
t&P-36.

Approve out of district placement/educational services for students.

Approve the field trip for JROTC students and staff from Eastside High School to
attend the Junior Cadet Leadership Challenge at Fort Dix, NJ, June 25, 2025 to
June 29, 2025, in an amount not to exceed $750.00 for registration and camp
fees.

I&P-37. Approve the amended list of field trip destination sites for the 2024-2025 school
year.

OPERATIONS

0-38. Approve the partnership between Connect for Freedom, End Human Trafficking

and Paterson P-Tech High School, to provide training to PE teachers as
instructors and will have the necessary materials and support to deliver the
curriculum to students in grades 9-12 during PE/Health classes, during the 2024-
2025 school year, at no cost to the district.



0-39.

0-40.

O-41.

0O-42.

0-43.

0-44.

0-45.

0O-46.

Approve entering into a contract with Teaching Strategies, LLC, to provide
professional development on Creative Curtriculum® for Preschool: Coaching to
Fidelity of Implementation and Professional Development Coach Membership, for
Department of Early Childhood Education (DECE) Administrators, Building
Administrators, Center Directors and DECE Coaches, during the 2025-2026
school year, at an amount not to exceed $56,410.00.

Approve entering into a contract with William Paterson University for membership
in the Professional Development Network to provide a Professor in Residence at
Charles J. Riley/#9, for the 2025-2026 school year, to provide professional
development opportunities for staff and learning opportunities for students, at an
amount not to exceed $12,000.00.

Approve school bus evacuation drills for the 2024-2025 school year pursuant to
New Jersey Administrative Code (N.J.A.C. 6A:27-11.2) to be conducted once a
year for all students that do not use transportation.

Approve the purchase of NJ Transit bus tickets for high school students for the
2025-2026 school year, in the amount of $198,625.00.

Approve renewal of contracts for Student Transportation Services — School
Related Activities for Field Trips, Athletics & On-Call Transportation Services
(PPS-550-24), to Aldin Trans Corp., Joshua Tours, and Madison Coach, for the
2025-2026 school year.

Approve entering into a jointure agreement with Northern Region Educational
Services Commission, to transport regular and special needs pupils to their
respective schools in and out-of-district for regular and special needs pupils, for
the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $398,927.12.

Approve award of jointure transportation contracts to Camden County
Educational Services Commission, Educational Services Commission of NJ,
Educational Services Commission of Morris County, Northern Region
Educational Services Commission, Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission, Somerset County Education Services Commission, South Bergen
Jointure Commission, Sussex County Regional Transportation Cooperative,
Union County Educational Services Commission, Gloucester County Special
Services School District, Cumberland County Regional Cooperative, and
Burlington County Special Services, to transport regular and special needs pupils
to their respective schools in-district and out-of-district, for the 2025 extended
school year and the 2025-2026 school year, in the amount of $405,000.00.

Approve award of jointure transportation contracts to Haledon Board of
Education, PC Manchester Regional High School, Lenape Regional High School,
Vineland Board of Education, Rancocas Valley Regional High School, Delsea
Regional School District, Englewood Board of Education, Hawthorne Board of
Education, Morris School District, Prospect Park Board of Education, Waterford
Township School District, Willingboro Township Public Schools, Newark Public
Schools, Sparta Township Public Schools, Midland Park Public Schools,
Neptune Township School District, YCS Kilbarchan, NJ Department of Children &
Families—Office of Education, Jackson Township School District, Hammonton
Board of Education, Passaic Board of Education, Clifton Board of Education,
Winslow Township, Andover Regional, Greater Egg Harbor Regional High
School, Haddonfield School District, Moorestown Township Public Schools,
Cherry Hill Public Schools, Wayne Township Public Schools, Sommerville Public



0-47.

0-48.

0-49.

0-50.

0-51.

Schools and Branchburg Township School District, to transport regular and
special needs students in-district and out-of-district schools, for the 2025
extended school year and the 2025-2026 school year, in the amount of
$375,000.00

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district and out-
of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of $90,274_00.

Approve ratification of the addendum to transportation contracts for additional
days and additional aide for routes providing transportation for students outside
of Paterson, for the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $7,519.84.

Approve entering into a jointure agreement with Cherry Hili Public Schools, to
transport regular and special needs pupils to their respective schools in-district
and out-of-district for regular and special needs pupils, for the 2024-2025 school
year, in the amount of $4,379.90.

Approve entering into a jointure agreement with Wayne Township Public
Schools, to transport regular and special needs pupils to their respective schools
in-district and out-of-district for regular and special needs pupils, for the 2024-
2025 school year, in the amount of $890.10.

Approve that the Board of Education has received the Harassment, intimidation,
or Bullying investigations for the month of April 2025, in which there were 27
incidents reported, and there were 14 cases being founded and 13 being
unfounded cases.

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

F-52.
F-53.

F-54.

F-55.

F-56.

F-57.

F-58.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated through May 14, 2025.

Approve transfer of funds within the 2024-2025 school year budget for the month
of March 2025, so that no budgetary line-item account has been over-expended
and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial obligations.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Board Secretary
A148, for the month of March 2025.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Report of the
Treasurer A149, for the month of March 2025.

Approve payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated April 11,
2025, beginning with check number 1021972 and ending with check number
1022222 and direct deposit number D003706667 and ending with D003711421
$13,783,473.32, and payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits
dated April 30, 2025, beginning with check number 1022223 and ending with
check number 1022475 and direct deposit number D003711422 and ending with
D003716026 $13,523,855.40.

Approve acceptance of a donation from Sodexo Magic for weekend backpacks at
the Full Service Community Center, that includes nonperishables and snacks for
the weekend, at no cost to the district, in the amount of $7,000.00.

Approve award of a contract for an Executive Consultant (RFP-436-25) to
Hazard, Young, Attea (HYA) Associates, for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026
school years, at an amount not to exceed $100,000.00 annually.



F-59.

F-60.

F-61.

F-62.

F-63.

F-64.

F-65.

F-66.

F-67.

F-68.

F-69.

F-70.

F-71.

Approve award of a contract to CivicPlus, LLC, to help ensure Paterson’s social
media is digitally accessible per ADA guidelines, for the 2025-2026 school year,
at an amount not to exceed $10,067.40.

Approve award of a contract for Web Development & Redesign to Active Internet
Technologies d/b/a Finalsite, for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $100,000.00.

Approve renewal of the contract with Siteimprove to help ensure Paterson’s
website is digitally accessible per new ADA guidelines, for the 2025-2026 school
year, at an amount not fo exceed $4,915.95.

Approve award of contracts for Audio Visual Supplies & Related (PPS-103-26) to
B & H Foto & Electronics, Bluum and Keyboard Consultants, for the 2025-2026
and 2026-2027 school years, at an amount not to exceed $500,000.00 annually.

Approve award of contracts for Scientific Calculators (PPS-104-26) to Eric Armin
and Staples Contract & Commercial, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 schoo!
years, at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 annually.

Approve award of contracts for Science Supplies & Related (PPS-105-26) to
Fisher Scientific, Flinn Scientific & Wards Science/NVWR, for the 2025-2026 and
2026-2027 school years, at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 annually.

Approve award of contracts for Fine Arts Supplies & Related (PPS-106-26) to S
& S Worldwide Inc. and School Specialty, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027
school years, at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 annually.

Approve award of contracts for Physical Education Supplies & Related (PPS-
111-26) to School Specialty, S & S Worldwide, The Riddell/All American, for the
2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at an amount not to exceed
$500,000.00 annually.

Approve award of a contract for Athletic Training Supplies & Related (PPS-111-
26) to BSN Sports LLC, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at an
amount not to exceed $75,000.00 annually.

Approve award of contracts for Translation Services District Wide (PPS-198-26)
to Daniel Shamebo Sabore dba: Languages Translation Services—Category A,
and Indus Translation Services—Category B, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027
school years, at an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 annually.

Approve award of a contract for Elevator Replacement at Dale Avenue School
(PPS-297-25) to Kencor LLC, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $571,498.50.

Approve extension of the contract for Food Service Equipment Repairs (PPS-
307-25) with Malachy Mechanical, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount
not to exceed $150,000.00.

Approve extension of the contract for Commercial Refrigerator & Freezer Repairs
(PPS-328-25) with Malachy Mechanical, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an
amount not to exceed $300,000.00.



F-72.

F-73.

F-74.

Approve renewal of the contract with Culinary Digital Inc., for the purpose of
implementing the initiative to digitize school lunch and/or breakfast menus, with
accompanying nutritional facts information for all district schools, for the 2025-
2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed $4,000.00.

Approve the partnership between the Department of Family and Community
Engagement and SPAN Parent Advocacy Network (NJ Family Engagement Hub)
with funding from the US Department of Education for the New Jersey Family
Engagement Hub initiative, for the purpose of implementing a mode! of
increased, impactful family engagement supporting student learning at the
elementary, middle and high school levels, beginning May 2025 through October
2028, at no cost to the district.

Approve acceptance of a donation from Alexandra’s Playground for equipment
and installation, playground contract, site preparation at an amount up to
$100,000, and the purchase and installation of safety materials and Build Day
activities, at a cost to the district not to exceed $47,443.47, at Roberto Clemente
School, in the Spring of 2025.

PERSONNEL

P-75.

P-76.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the May 14, 2025, board meeting.

Approve award of a contract for Substitute Staffing Services (RFP-425-24) to
ESS Northeast, LLC, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$6,000,000.00.

GOVERNANCE

G-77.

Approve execution of the Uniform State Memorandum of Agreement between the
Paterson Public Schools and the Paterson Police Department, for the 2024-2025
and the 2025-2026 school years.

ORGANIZATION RESOLUTIONS

Motion to adopt fiscal reorganization resolutions tabled at the January 2, 2025, meeting:

1. Board Meeting Dates, Times and Places for the Upcoming Year
Appointment of Compliance Officers:

Northern Region Educational Services Commission

Board Secretary and Assistant Board Secretary

Homeless Liaison

Affirmative Action/Equity Officers

American Disabilities Act Officer

Section 504 Compliance Officer

Title IX Coordinator

Asbestos Management Officer

Safety & Health Officer

Indoor Air Quality Officer

Integrated Pest Management Coordinator

Right to Know Officer

Chemical Hygiene Officer

Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) Coordinator

Custodian of Records

O3 TFATTSQ@TO 00T



Investment Officer

Public Agency Compliance Officer (P.A.C.0O.)

Auditor of Record

Architects of Record

Broker of Record

Substance Awareness Coordinator

Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying Coordinator

w. Disciplinary Hearings

Approve adoption of New Jersey School Board Member Code of Ethics
Approve adoption of current board policies

Appointment of policy and regulations manuals consultant

Approve parliamentary procedures

Adopt official newspapers

Approve School Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan
Approve participation in NJSIAA for John F. Kennedy High School
Approve participation in NJSIAA for Eastside High School

Approve appointment of School Physicians

Approve curricula and courses of study

Approve textbooks and software

Approve field trip destinations

Authorize the collection and maintenance of permitted pupil records
Authorize contracts with public, private and residential schools for special
education services for 2025-2026

Approve tax shelter annuity companies and brokers (403b)
Approve tax shelter annuity companies and brokers (457b)

<E~0noD



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Regular Meeting

May 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
Remote

90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Regutlar Meeting DATE OF MEETING: May 14, 2025

ROLL CALL

Present Absent
Comm. Valerie Freeman....................n,
Comm. DellaMcCall..............ooooii -
Comm. Hector Nieves...............o i, I
Comm. Joel Ramirez...............cc.o oo - -
Comm. Mohammed Rashid..................... )
Comm. Kenneth Rosado...........oooiiii i -
Comm. Kenneth SImmons..............cooco B
Comm. Corey TeAGUE. .. .....v et et e e eae e i
Comm. Eddie Gonzalez...................ccocoi i -
Total



GENERAL BUSINESS

Items Requiring a Vote
Presentation of Minutes
March 5, 2025 (Executive Session)
March 20, 2025 (Executive Session 1)
March 20, 2025 (Executive Session 2)
April 2, 2025 (Workshop)
April 9, 2025 (Regular)
Resolutions
Instruction and Program (1-37)
Operations (38-51)

Fiscal Management (62-74)
Personnel {75-76)
Governance (77)

Organization ltems
Committee Reports
Facilities
Family and Community Engagement
Policy
Technology




Items Requiring a Vote



PRESENTATION
OF MINUTES



INSTRUCTION
&
PROGRAM



@

6

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected fo the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office accarding to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: New Jersey Child Assault Prevention (NJCAP) 2025/2026 Grant Application

WHEREAS, this supports Paterson-Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan, Goal 4: Social — Emotional Learning: to
create a culture that recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social, emotional, academic
and physical needs

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Child Assault Prevention (NJ CAP) program is a statewide initiative, supported and
funded through the NJ Department of Children and Families, that seeks to strengthen families and comrnunities by
providing comprehensive prevention education workshops in New Jersey’s schools for children, parents, and staff
on the topics of bullying, sexual abuse, harassment, and assault awareness and prevention; And

13
WHEREAS, the NJ CAP program model is designed to incorporate age-appropriate sexual abuse and bullying
prevention and awareness education into the New Jersey Student Learning Standards and to provide relevant
training to school personnel, as required by Erin’s Law (N.J.S.A. 18A:37-4.5) and the Anti-Bullying Bill of Rights Act
(N.J.S.A. 18A:37-13.1 et seq.) for grades PreK-6; And

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the District’s application to the New Jersey Child
Assault Prevention (NJCAP) program for the 2025-2026 schoo! year and authorizes the Superintendent to accept
the grant, if awarded, and to take all action necessary to effectuate it for Grades PreK-6 at no cost io the Dis_%

APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by Laura Centeno & Shannon Malone, Physical Education and Health Supeprril 9, 2025

(Name, Title) =T Date
. oe - - /
Approval by Divisional Administrator i_q ._.CQO
perintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

Requires Board .
Approval ,':?.r“_ Does Not Reguire Board Approval

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

¥ ¥ Date:

Verification by Legal Department eZ ‘-f [2 g /ZS'“
é |

| Funds Avallable | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed 1) | Non-Budgetttem | |

Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator Q‘“L M _
V - 20

V Signatuv Da
djac

Date

Approval by Superintend

. Board Adoption Dat Resotution - /
SR Number 5- /4‘25’/1:-4— p- /
/

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resofutions mustclearly siate tiow that programiinitiative relates fo oris specifically connegted {o the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resolulion must be inthe Superi'htendent's office acc

Recommengalion/Resolution:

ording to culoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation,

WHEREAS, the Board of Education accepts funding from the Passaic C’ot}nty Workforce Developrent Beard (\WDB) fo
operate a New Jersey Youth Corps for the anticipated amount of $240,000 far the 202 5-2026 school year, and

WHEREAS. intreasing student achievement through effective academic program is Goat 1 of Priority 1 of the Sirategic
Pidn for Paterson Public. Schools and creating arid sustain partrierships with gommunity orga nizatlions, agencies and
instituions is Goat 3 of Priority 3; and, i )

WHEREAS, the Passait County Workioree Deveipgmén‘i Board (WDB) approved the Paterson public School Districl’s
Kpplication for Funding fer July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026 school year, afid '

WHEREAS, the Paterson Adu

it Sehoot is curréntly operating the New Jersey Youth Corps program with supple rental

funding from the Workforce Investment Act of 1898 and Workforee Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 in-ercier to assist
young adulls (ages 16-25) who have dropped out of High Schaeél in successfully fransitioning to employment, coliege, or

additional training by obtaining

a state-ssued high school diploma, by receiving careef couhseling and employatiiity skills

instruction and by engaging in mieaningful community service activities, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Adult Schoo! wishes 1 continue operating a Pragram for Youth ir conjunction with thie New-
Jersey Youth Corps program, and '

WHEREAS, there are no matching fund requirements within this grant, and

WHEREAS, the Asslstant Sup

srintendent for Schoot Administration will be responsible for the district complying with the

tefms and conditions of the grant and will make every effortto targetgrant funds for the academic advancement and
achigvernent of the students and expend the funds in the most effeciive and efficient manner; now

8E IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schoels accepta contract fer funding from the Workforce Developr ent Board

of Passaic County 1o operate a

WiA New Jersey Youth Corps Program at the Paterstn Adult Sehool far the

project period July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 for the anticipated amount of $240,000

4
/

1. Submitted by -rfft%{/

APPROVALS

_REQUIRED

7

7T g,[ }f/ T {Name, Tik] * 1

2. Approval by Divisionat Ad ministrator

dent; Depuly, Assistant ﬁisefinte_hdajnt'.
r Business Administrator, elc,

[ Leaar GEPARTWENT USE ONLY | Reguires Board Approval [ | Does Not Reduire Board Approval | ]

3. Verification by Legal Department Q{/‘:};/Q . Q!@Zé
) Dale

N

r'?unds Available

Funds Not Needed [ [ Non-Budget ltem J ]

|1 Funds Not Avallable

Accournt No. ' 3. O

e

4. Cerification of Finds - Business

5. Approval by Superinteng

6. Board Adoption Date

njgfrator . 2

Adminj T
0 Signature === Diia

" . Dat

2

Resolution Number 5 - 4. p/d 5{ /I-;- P, py

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Graen-Te Deputy Yellow-Te Business Administretor Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

duly 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1, Al Board resolutions must clearly stalg how that programinitiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This tesolution mustbe in the Superfintenderil's office accordirrg to culefi date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommien datianlﬁesé jution:

WHEREAS the Paterson Public Scthoof Adulft School program accepls funding from the Passaic Co.unty
Waerkforce Development Board (WID) for a grant-entitled Waorkfirst New Jersey TANF/GA/SNAP Program and
has issued a solicitation to the Paterson Public School District’s Paterson Adult School as a provider of aduit
services in the amount of $200.000 for the period starting July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026, andl

WHEREAS, the Grant Program is a compelitive grant made possible under the Workforceé innovatio n and
Opporturity Act of 2014, and is administered by Passaic Couny Workforce Development Board (WID), and
WHEREAS there is a matching funds requirement in the minimum amount of $70,201 that has been identified
within the Consolidated Adult Basic Skills and Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education Grant, and

WHEREAS, Prioiity. 1, effective academic programs inciude high quality teachers exiending leaming
opportunities to Thsrease student achievernent in the areas of mathematics, language arts, sgience, social’
studies, and technology with career and life skills attainment, and oo ‘

WHEREAS the Assistant Superintendent for School Admiristration will be responsible for the district
comiplying with the tems and conditiohs of thegrant and will make every effort to target grant funds for the
academic advancement and achievement of the studerts and expend the funds in the most effective: and
efficient manner, now

"BE [T RESOLVED that permission is granted to the Paterson Aduit Schoo! to respond to. the RFP from the
Passaic County Workforce Developrient Board (WID), to operate @ General Assistange and TANF Programs for
the WorkFirst New Jersey Prograrm under the Consolidated Adult Basic Skills and Integrated English Literacy
and Civics Educafion Program for the project period from July. 4, 2025, to June 30, 2026, in the amount of

$200,000. .
APPROVALS REQUIRED f oY
J p / ll;.(ftjhhﬁ'z"f{%(%-_g//ﬁﬁ{
Wil De‘piﬂg. Assistant Superintendent, Cate
Buginess Adimiinistralar, aic.

4 / -
1. Submitted by r?/_',dm..«/ 2z Q‘—’Fé/

Ll

4

N

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

[recar DePARTHENT USE ONLY | R‘equires'Boafﬂ.Appwvad ] Doesith R,eauir'e‘ Board Approval | |
e
2 Verification by Legal Department QD"‘ ‘/?-\';/(;\—' [t (L‘ Y J’L’Z{Z’f
[ ,.I'J (4 [ [ Date

\
[ Funds Available | [ FundsNatAvailatie | [~unds NotNeeded | | Non-Budgetltem | |

Account No. 20 - L» (@)

L%
0 Signialure

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office

Resolution Nurmber & -/ i- 2 5;/ TeF-3

Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-Yo #1  Gokl-Te #2
July 2023



contained in the Strategic Plan.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecled to the Priorities and Goals

2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, Paterson- A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan, Goal # 1- Teaching & Learning is to create student-centered
leaming environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learming, and

WHEREAS, “Perkins V,” the rcanthorization of Carl D. Perkins Carcer and Technical Education Act of 2006, is the principal
source of federal funding to states for the improvement of secondary and post-secondary carcer and technical edurcation

programs; and

WHEREAS, Perkins defines career and technical education as organized educational activities that offer a sequence of courses
that provides students with the academic and technical knowledge and skills the students need to prepare for furtheer education
and for the carcers in current or emerging employment sectors. Career and technical education includes competency based
applied learning that contributes to student’s academic knowledge, higher order reasoning, and problem-solving skills, work

attitudes, general employability skills, and occupation-specific skills; and

WHEREAS, there is no matching requirements for the Paterson Public Schools for this grant; and

BE IT THEREFORE, RESOLVED, that pending final and full approval from the New Jerscy Department of Education, the
Paterson Public Schools District Board of Education accepts the Cas} D. Perkins Carcer and Technical Education Amended Grant

Allocation in the amount of S188.400 for the grant period July 1, 2024 through ¥
APPROVALS REQUIRED

30, 2025 f(uwthe purposes stated above.

1. Submitted by

Shenita L. Davis

Director of Secondary Edugafion

} |
“/2//0035

2. Approval by Divisional Adminis

trator ( '{ i

@

oIS

Superintendent, [Feputy, Assistant Superintendent,

or Business Administrator, efc.

2 " Date

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Requires Board
Approval

Does Not Require Board Approval

i i

é{/zzr/zf

3. Verification by Legal Department 4 ?‘;L’ﬂrﬁ;‘i
1
)

'Lf\] .

/
L

Date

Funds Avsailable

Y Funds Mot Available Funds Not Needed

Non-Budget ltem

Account No. Fu,nd

0 s0-318 Qo)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

Yt b

Z

Siﬁure

” Date

5. Approval by Superintenderj’:

. /] [/

| <tlagfas
[ /™

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution
Number 5—/%251‘*10- ’L/‘
Copies as follows: White-To Boarg Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 July 2023




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
' RESOLUTION FORM

1. A Board resolutions musl clearly slate how that programfinitiative relates 1o or is specifically connected 1o the Priofities amd Goals

contained in the Slrategic Plan. . . _ )
2. This resolution musl be in the Superintendent's office according o the cutofl dale before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Acceptance of New Jersey Space Grant Consorfilum Grant

WHEREAS, lhe Palerson Public School District recognizes our proud tradition and diverse comeunily and parnerships, the
missiart of the Palerson Public Schoot District is fo provide an academically rigorous, safe, and nuriuring educational environment;
by meeting Ihe social, emotional, and academic needs of our students as we prepare fhem for post-secondary educalion and
career. '

WHEREAS, the district's Five Year Strateglc Plan- Goal Area #1: Teaching and Learning is lo ¢reals a sludent-cenlered léaming
environment to prepare sludents for career, college readiness, and Yifelong learning.

WHEREAS, the Planetarium al P-Tech High School will be-provided an additionat NASA-sponsored grant, through the New Jersey
Space Grant Consortiur at Rulgers of $2475.00. '

WHEREAS, funds bestowed 1o the Planetarium program will be used toward addiliona! planetarium and,piadelarium programming
enhancements {i.2.Demonstration materials, equipment, consumable materials, e4c..).

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Palersen Board of Education epproves lhe acceptance of the NASA-sponsored granl,
through the New Jersey Space Grant Consorlium at Rutgers of $2475.00 1o be used toward additicnal planetarium and planetarium
programming enhancemenis ) '

APPROVALS REQUIRED

&
I| 4. Submitted by | Dr. Carlos Miranda. Planetarium Manager {,_C-"(-'ff i ] 31262025 |
{Name, Ttis) — Date

LA\ /)
I? Anproval by Divisional Administrator \1-/’ W L?Mf f’M/Lj I | |

Superintendent, ant Superintendent, Date
-+ of Busk iminisiralor, elc

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY iﬁgf‘g; = Board Does Mot Require Board Approval
f =
4. Verification by Leoal Depariment ;E)’HFK 5/ Z¢c ./ 25
[ Funds Avaitable | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed [3 | Nen-Budget llern [ | i
(o,

Account No. | Fund % J
é;?/‘?'f Ly o/ JaST

)
o= |
\7%&"-] ffﬂmm T paw 7

istrator I /
: [
5. Approval by Superinte é_nl | MAA% - M (?L/ o] /23_,_5
—1 = 7 Lawm

4. Cerlification of Funds ~ Business Admin
e

E L
Resolution / ;&
| 6. Board Adoption Date Number 5 / 5 .E"" {O - 5
Copies 88 lollows: {
white-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yailow- To Business Administialor Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly slate how that programfinitiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to culoff date before the meeling of the Board of E=ducation.

Recommendation/Resolution: ization to Accept §1,713 Dj Community Garden Grant — SY 24 .25

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District; A Promising Temorrow Strategic Plan Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learmiing, to create a
student-ceniered learning environment to prepare studenls for career, college readiness and lifelong learning and :

WHEREAS, The Dig Inl Community Garden Grani will fund a school garden at Paterson STEAM HS and

WHEREAS, The Paterson STEAM Garden grantwill provide the opportunity to improve the learning environment, health ; and quality of
life for all schoo! stakeholders;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, thaithe Paterson Public Schools Board of Education authorizes the acceptance of the Dig int
Community Garden Grant in the amount 0f$1,713 and commits to supportits ongoingimpiementation in Paterson Public Schools for the

2024-2025 School Year.
APPROVALS REQUIRED M

1. Submitted by (9""[;‘”[“ Pathway Associate Supervisor _4/3/2025

{Name, Title) ate
. -
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator @M ' L/[j 7&@
N ’ —

Date

Joanna Ts pedg'as; Assistant Superintendent
Academic Services and Special Programs

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | He ] Does Not Require Board Approval I ]
3. Verification by Legal Department flafes—
e i\} e Date
P
I Funds Available [_/’l Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Needed l ] Non-Budget ltem l ]

Account No. MQO

tor

2 U Signature J'E/ aﬁ)[m@
5. Approval by Superintende ) WB / M -f/ r}}/)»r
" =4 / D/ﬁa

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - Zi— 25 [Z¥F- ¢

Copies as foliows:
While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that progr:_amﬂnitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

S Middle School

Recommendation/Resolution: Accept in
Program.

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools may accept and use for school purposes any donation of money, personal
property, or services pursuant to N.J.S. A, 18A:20-4;

WHEREAS, the Prevention Science Program at the University of Colorado Boulder has awarded an in-kind grant
to Paterson Public Schools to support the implementation of the Botvin LifeSkills Training (L.ST) Middle School
Program over a three-year period (2025-2026, 2026-2027, and 2027-2028);

WHEREAS, the grant includes training and technical assistance, cwrriculum materials, implementation guidance,
fidelity monitoring, and sustainability resources to be utilized at Joseph A. Taub School and New Roberio Clemente
School;

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has determined that accepting this in-kind grant award will serve the best interests
of the school district and its students by supporting student development and positive behavioral interventions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District accepts the in-kind grant award from the Prevention
Science Program at the University of Colorado Boulder for the Botvin LifeSkills Training Middle School Program,
consisting of training, technical assistance, curriculum materials, implementation guidance, fidelity monitoring, and
sustainability resources for Joseph A. Taub School and New Roberto Clemente School.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1 Submitted b@;‘“‘” Buacehua, Principal of New RobetE: Clemente _ April 25, 2025

{Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator //‘/j - 4 /75 /25
= Date

——
________..a-upemmﬂé’rﬂf'ﬁept:ty, Assistant Superintendent,

o Business Administrator, etc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USEBNLY | Requires Board Approval | , Does Not Require Board Approval

3. \Verification by Legal Department
Date

| Funds Available | |Funds Not Available ] ]Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget em I J

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator
Signature

o - Date
5. Approval by Superintendent ‘ZfﬂAAA_\A.«L, &.)a zigq; LA ok - le/ 92%;5
ate

6. Board Adoption Date _ ~ Resolution Number JZ- / A//.. 0? 5' /I?- P - 7
/

Copies as follows: .
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy fellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

e s B W smmen s o v A e =

NEOWLRU 1IN Wi

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected 10 the Priories and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution musi be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: The Creative Currictlum® Cloud 2025-2026 and Teaching Strategies GOLD for
Preschool 2025-2026 ¢ ’

WHEREAS, goal number one of the Department of Early Childhood Education is to maintain and promote high
standards of achievement for all students, and DECE goal number two is to promote accessibility to research and
resources to assure quality professional development that is on-going and systematic for all, and is aligned to the
District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1—Teaching and Learning, Goal Area Number 3-—Communiications &
Connections, and Goal Area Number 4--Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Arca Number 1, objective number 1, is to create high-quality
opportunities for educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote lifelong

learning;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 3, objective number 5, is to continue to mprove clear
and accurate internal and external communication with all stakeholders;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 4, objective number 1 is to create a culture that
recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social/emotional, academic and physical needs;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves entering into a contract with
Teaching Strategies, LLC for the purchase of digital curriculum resources for the 2025-2026 school year,
($223,633.60) and online assessment portfolios ($47,281.50) for an amount not to exceed 270,915.10.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

4. Submitted by _ Rashanda Clark, Supervisor of Early Childhood Education (%WM’QJ{ _March 28, 2024

{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Joanna Tsimpedes WM '? "/ ’&5
Superidigndent, Deputy, As t Superintendént, Date >

or Business Administrator, etc.

l LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | < 1 Does Not Require Board Approval I |

3. Verification by Legal Department = %Zz [~
Date

[_Fﬁnds Available _lkf | Funds Not Available I ] Funds Not Needed | l Non-Budget item _T-|

' /3 o4~
Signature = Date
5. Approval by Superinten -. \ Mé - L{/,)) /)«(
 ate

6. Board Adoption Date  _ _ Resolution Number G- 142 5}‘5‘»« F-5

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Account No. 2021 8-200-329-705’-000'-0000-002.@/ ~ -
( -

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj

wt July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRIC'I:
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that programi/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priosritjes and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,
2. This resolution must be in the Superinlendent’s office according to cutofi date before the meeting of the Board of Ecucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:
Page 1 of 2

Continuation of Full Service Community Schools (FSCS) Communirty Partnerslrips

for Year 2 and Year 3 of the FSCS Grants

WHEREAS, the Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools, Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow, supsports the Full
Service Community Schools and the community-based partnerships under Goal Arca #1 Teaching & Lcarning: To
create a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning
and under Goal Arca #3 Communications & Connections: To establish and grow viable partnershipss with parents,
educational institutions and community organizations to suppert Paterson Public Schools educational programs,

advance student achievement and enhance communication; and

WHEREAS, on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NISA
18A:18A-4.5, using the request for proposal (RFP} documcnt was solicited for Community Partners for the Paterson
Public Schools’ Full Service Community Schools in RFP-484-22, RFP-470-24, RFP-179-24, RFP-479.24(2), and
RFP-493-23(2) previously approved in 2024-2025, with an option fo senew for the 2025-2026 school year, pending
the availability of funds and satisfactory performance; and

WHEREAS, the below community organizations were selected to partner with the corresponding schools to provide
programs and services within the 4 Pillars of Community Schools (integrated student supports, expanded and
cnriched Icarning time, parcnt and community engagement, and collaborative leadership) including such services as
site coordination, after school programs, student activities, support for chronic absenteeism activities and mentorship,
and family and parent programs. The partner agencics will provide additional scrvices or access to existing services
funded by the agency. including parent and community education programs. access to social services, donations of
goods and services:

Oasis: A Haven for Women and Children — School 16

Metis Associates - School 16, ATM, School 10, JAT, EHS, THS, Passaic 6, Passaic HS

Health N Wellness - School 16, ATM, Schoo! 10, JAT, EHS, 1HS, Passaic 6, Passaic HS

Paterson Education Fund (PEF) — ATM

New Destiny Family Success Center - EHS

Boys and Girls Club of Paterson & Passaic (BGC) — Passaic High School

Montclair State University - EHS, JHS, Passaic HS

WHEREAS, the following RFPs will be renewed for 1 additional year, with an increase within the allowable 20%,
for up to and not to exceed the below amounts and funding source; and

RFP: School(s): Community Partner: Funding Source: Not to Exceed:
RFP-484-22 School 16 Qasis 2022 FSCS Grant $190_469
RFP-470-24 School 16/ ATM Metis Associates 2022 FSCS Grant $58.000

RFP-479-24(2) School 16/ ATM Health N Wellness 2022 FSCS Grant $184,375
RFP-493-23(2) ATM PEF 2022 FSCS Grant $32.500
TOTAL: $465,344




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DiSTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Pricarities and Goais
contained in the Strategic Flan.

2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according o cutoff date before the meeting

Recommendation/Resolution:

of the Board of Ec3ucation.

Page 2 of 2

WHEREAS, the following RFPs with an increase within the allowable 20%, for up to and not to ¢x ceed the below
amounts and funding source; and

RFP: School(s): Community Partner: Funding Source: | Notto Exceed:

RFP-479-24 School 10, JAT, EHS, IHS, Health N Weliness. 2023 FSCS Grant $769.000
Passaic 6, Passaic HS ‘

RFP-479-24 EHS New Destiny Family 2023 FSCS Grant S$123.366
Success Center '

RFP-479-24 Passaic High School Boys & Girls Club of 2023 FSCS Grant S158.661
Paterson and Passaic '

RFP-479-24 School 10, JAT, EHS, THS, Metis Associates 2023 FSCS Grant $126,140

. Passaic 6, Passaic HS

RFP-479-24 EHS, JHS, Passaic HS Montclair State 2023 FSCS Grant $160.700

University '
TOTAL: | $1337.867
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent supports the Department of Full Service Community

Schools to continue FSCS community partnerships un

dor RFP-484-22, RFP-470-24, RFP-479-24, RFP-479-24(2),

and RFP-493-23(2) for Year 2 (May 2025 - June 2026) of the FSCS 2023 Grant up to and not to exceed $1,337,867
and Year 3 (May 2025 - June 2026) of the FSCS 2022 Grant up to and not to exceed $465,344.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Jenna Goodreau, Director, Full Service Community Schools @
p ———
{Name, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Pl s

Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintenden

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Su J,-[;gy‘ltendent,
or Business Administrator, e'C.

Yoty

! Date

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Requires Board
Approval

W Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department

0T =2

Yol [75°

Funds Available X

Funds Not Available
{Pending Budaet Upload|

Funds Not Needed

Non-Budgel item

] " Date

Account No.

20-470-200-320-815-000-0000-001 ($465,344), 2A-460-200-320-815-000-0000-001 ($1,337,867)

4. Cer tification of Funds — Business Administrator t ! 2
. ova uperinten ) \

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office

4pyas

{?gnature

Green-To Deputy

Yellow-To Business Administrator

Pink-To #1

Resolution
Number

/ Date

Dat
-9

Gold-To #2

- f‘ﬁﬂ%/l‘r,

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state howthat program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorites anc Goals contained in the
Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office accerding to cutof date before the meeting of the Board oF Edugation

Recommendation/Resolution: Math Department
MecGraw-Hill Reveal Texthook Adoption 2025 Multivear: Algebra 1. Geometry. Algebra 11. B wisiness Math

WHEREAS, Paterson- a Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan Goal # 1- Teaching & Learning is 1o ¢re ate a student-
centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness & lifelong leamnin g, and

WHEREAS, the McGraw-Hill Reveal materials for Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra Il and Business N4ath provide a
comprehensive program for all students focused on a balance of fluency and conceptual understanding, and

WHEREAS, the McGraw-Hill Reveal materials allow for print and digital acccss to cngage in deeper 1caming of the
content with access to interactive assighments, leaming supports with scaffolds, equitable leammg o pportunities i
English and Spanish, and access to the digijtal intervention platform ALEKS, beginning full implementation July 1,

2025 through June 30, 2031, and

WHEREAS, the materials have been curated to ensure inclusivity in content and in alignment with the NISLS, and

WHEREAS, accordingto 18A:18A-5(5). Exceptions to the requirement for advertising. Any contract,, the amount of
which exceeds the bid threshold, shall be negotiated, and awarded by the Board of Education by resolution at a public
meeting without public advertising for bids and bidding for Library and educational goods and services,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools Board of Education approves the
purchasc of McGraw-Hill for implementation beginning the 25-26 school year, ata total cost of $1,341 .973.61, with
payments to be made over three years as per below., '

Year Cost
25-26 $500,000.00
26-27 $420,9806.81
27-28 $420,986.80
s
PPROVALS REQUIRED M\/ Yiuy
1. Submitted by _Diana Slopey, Supervisor of Mathematics ;Ui O g»ﬁém,(pi,r- 4/11/25
{Name, Title) f 4] = Date
. .. Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent of Academic Services
2. Approvalby Divisional Administrator _and Special Programs ‘
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent. - Daie
or Business Administralor, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 1 Requires Board Approval [ ~ [ Does Not Require Board Approval I ]
3, Verification by Legal Department RE 1{!7_1; /2‘3_
—— Ty 91 ba
rfunds Available P{J Funds Not Available l | Funds Not Needed l h Non-Budget liem I_] e

Account No. //.»Z?D “00-& = L T0

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admigfistrator Lﬁht‘ ’Lé, - m :
imature
: /27 V// ¢, 7
5. Approval by Superintg IXAAAAAL - M/

e
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number J - {:‘Ff- 25/ T - / 1/
f

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-Te #2 July 2623




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, to
extend the contract for a Summer Collegiate Program, RFP-403-25 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years.

WHEREAS, at the board of education meeting of June 12, 2024, resolution number 1&P-19, a contract was approved
by the board, for a one-year term awarding a contract to Berkeley College for a Summer Collegiate Program; and

WHEREAS, the District Administration has deemed the services from the vendor to be “effective and efficient’ as
required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary to continue the contracted

services by the vendor; and

WHEREAS, Berkeley College has agreed to extend the contract with the District with no increase in price. There will
be no changes to the terms and conditions of the contract and an allowance was made in the RFP specifications for
an extension of this contract; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of these contracts is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area# 3:
Communications & Connections; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves the extension of the contract to
Berkely College for the 2025-2026 & 2026-2027 school years, for the not-to-exceed amount of $250,000 annually &

pending budget approval

REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Lance Gaines, QPA 4/21/2025
~  (Ngfie Tie) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ~ Date =

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | s | Does Not Require Board Approval I |

3. Verification by Legal Department %’& - &"i & [‘Z C
7 Date

[ Funds Available ] lFunds Not Available | ]ﬁnds NotNeeded | _| Non-Budget ftem _|_j

_sfche

5/t fos
[ pee

L]

Account No. Fund 20 Qgg{il%

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admijgfstrator

5. Approval by Superinten Lrnr~

6. Board AdoptonDate a ~_ Resolution Number 5 = ,";— ,25' / Iv }D-/ /
[

Copigs as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



o
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT Q”
RESOLUTION FORM F

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritigtsfand Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed'F€ation.

14

Recommendation/Resolution:  Norman S. Weir Annual Comer Culminating Activity (Educational Arts Festival)

Recognizing our proud traditions and diverse community and parinerships, the mission of the Palerson Public Schoo! District is to provide an
academically rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment; by meeting the social, emational and academic needs of our students as we
prepare them for post-secondary education and career and o build the capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotional needs of the
students and staff through professional development, instruction and support services. Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning

Objectives: Create high qualily opportunities for educators to deliver research-based stralegies that will ignite motivation and promote iife-long
leaming. Goal Area #4: Social-Emotional Learning Objectives: Create a culture that recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting
their social emational, academic and physical needs. Develop K-12 age appropriate mental health cumiculum activities to empower students by
increasing their self-esteem, confidence and character devetopment through Mindfulness and Social Emotional Learning and Character Education.

WHEREAS, The Nomnan 8. Weirs annual Comer Culminating Activity (Educational Arts Festival) features educational games, ({Parent & Teacher
staffed), basketball, arts and crafis, and activities for gross and fine motor skills, muscular tone and strength, motor planning, sequencing and speed of
movements, sensory integration and frequency.

WHEREAS, Social emotienal leaming (SEL) is a crucial part of an educational environment where students feel safe and confident to explore, grow,
and succeed.

WHEREAS, Our students-both general education and special education students experienced the stress and anxiety of schools shutting down for over
a year.

WHEREAS, Leaming to cope with siress is a normal part of healthy development however, Covid-19 has created excessive, prolonged stress which
can be debilitating. !t is now more important than ever that schools help them develop ways to cope with their own stress, emotions, feelings, and

behaviors. -

WHEREAS, Research has shown that students who develop ways to cope with stress, emotions, feelings, and behaviors in different situations are
likely to do better academically.

WHEREAS, An additional Certificate of Liability Policy is granted by Aspen, Preferred Mutual and Serious American Ins. Co., Foundation Risk Pariners
and is in force.

WHEREAS, General Counsel has reviewed the contract, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESQLVED, that Norman S. Weir School be permitted to hold an outdoor school-wide socially distanced Social Emetional
Learning Aclivity which includes writing thoughtful sidewalk messages with pesitive and kind quotes with chalk which promotes kindness, empathy and
compassion for others; walk and talk aclivity building conversation skilis providing practice with turn-taking, aclive listening and empathy while
improving relationship skills; a birdwatching activity to help build attention skills while also praclicing mindfulness and coping sirategies; poetry and
mindfulness yoga aclivities on June 121", rain dates June 13", or 16". And further Norman S. Weir be permitied to hire Party Perfect Rentals at a flat
fee of $8581.00 for a full day of educational games and activities. The funds for this event are generated by school fundraising, plant sales, school
store sales and will not be encumbered by the Board of Education, and be it

FINALLY RESOLVED, that Norman S. Weir School be permiited to hire Parly Perfect Renfals and ensures that the Paterson Board of Education
complies with New Jersey procurement laws.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by Grace Giglio, Principal o 4111125
(Name, Tite} Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator Lﬁ% _4;/ Q// 7 ‘S
= imendent, ¥ tale

T uy
or Business Admnisiralor, elc

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | ﬂ'_ | Does Not Require Board Approval
. ¥ - ar —

. - L - .
. Verification by Legal Department e — | )‘2 L} T
L e ) ’

Funds Available I I Funds Not Availane | T Funds Not Needed M [ Non-Budget tem ]_W

Account No.

. Certification of Funds — Business Administrato,

Approval by Superintendent

J & # - - ate
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5-_'&_‘ 5/& w_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve an agreement wi_th Dr. Bethany Herila, DDM to provide dental care.

WHEREAS, establishing and growing viable partnerships with parents, educational institutions, and community
organizations is Goal Area #3 of the District’s Five-Year Strategic Plan for 2019-2024;

WHEREAS, the District's Office of Dental Services received a grant from Delta Dental of New Jersey, Foundation,
Inc. to support the hiring of a part-time dentist who will provide preventative and restorative dental services for
——urimsured, schéol-aged children residing in the City of Paterson;” — - T T

WHEREAS, the Office of Dental Services wishes to enterinto @ written agreement with Dr. Bethany Herila, DDM
to provide comprehensive preventative, restorative, and emergency dental treatment to eligible patients at the
District’s dental clinic during regular operating hours for fourteen (14) hours per week, from July1, 2025 until June

30, 2026; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Herila will be compensated at an hourly rate of $142.85, not to exceed $7,999.60 monthly and $
87,995.60 for the 11-month contract term.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District approves this agreement with Dr. Bethany Herila,
DDM, accepts the terms and conditions as written, and formally authorizes all action to effectuate same during

the 2025-2026 school year for at a total annual cost not to exceed $ 87,995.60
41712025

1. Submitted by 7&_@@
Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 0MW _%7-:?5
Superintendent, Depity, Assistant Superintendent, ' Date

or Business Administrator, efc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | 'Requires Board Approval | [ Does Not Require Board Approvat |

3. Verification by Legal Department W _ Y ﬁ/gd-
~ Date

% _J U
[ Funds Avaitable | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | I Non-Budget ltem _l

L.

Account No. 20.068.213.300.855.000.000.003 ; 110002133008550000000000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigtfator % % _y /J.}ZAS-—/
alure . ~ Dal
Rensd (A Zb e

5. Approval by Superintend L
4 / Date//

6. Board Adoption Date _ ] Resolution Number & >/ /7_"- 15 /I' ¥ P— 13
’ 2

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions musi clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiers and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Participating and Accepting Services for Connect for Freedom 2025/2026

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Education requires public schools to equip school staff and students with the
necessary knowledge and skills to identify, prevent, and respond effectively to human trafficking situations within the schootl

community;

WHEREAS, Connect for Freedom Inc. (“CFF") is a non-profit founded in 2023 with a mission to connect education stakeholders
to join the fight for freedom from online exploitation and human trafficking in their schools and communities; And

WHEREAS, CFF has offered to partner with the District to provide relevant professional development training materials, lesson
plans for staff, parent presentations and resources, a response protocol, and other resources at no cost to the District; And

WHEREAS, CFF’s training resources are curated from the Department of Homeland Security’s Blue Campaign, developed in
collaboration with the Nationat Center for Missing & Exploited Children, and aligned with the following New Jersey Student
Learning Standards and State laws:

Personal Safety- 2.3.8.P5.1.4.5.6.7;2.3.12.P5.2.5.7.8.9

Community Heaith Services and Support- 2.1.2.CHSS.5;2.7.8.CJ85.2;2.1.8.CHSS .4

Social and Sexual Health- 2.1.2.88H.3;2.1.5.88H.5;2.2.2.55H.8

Consent {N.J.S.A. 18A:35)

Sexting (N.J.S.A. 18A:35-4.33)

Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Education {N.J.S.A. 18A:35-4.5a) ; And

WHEREAS, the District wishes to partner with CFF under a written agreement to implement the CFF program into the District’s
elementary, middle, and high schools; And

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the partnership with Connect for Freedom Inc. for the 2025-
2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at no cost to the district, and authorizes the Superintendent to take any action necessary to

effectuate it.
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Laura Centeno & Shannon Malone, Physical Education and Health Supervisors April 9, 2025

{Name, Title} Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator /7/ ~/0 ~X5
" Heputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date -
or Business Administrator, etc.
Requires Board ;
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Agproval “I\ ] Does Not Require Board Approval ]
3. Verification by Legal Department ,-AL/{
S Ylofs
{ = SEREEEEENRES. 2
Funds Avalable | | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed |>.<1' Non-Budget ltem "__|
Account No. '
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator W A ; / M
T Date
5. Approval by Superintende Ll —
4 L4/ o)

ate

6. Board Adoption Dat Resolution .
oar option Date - ) Numberlo 5 /'L'L'ﬂ?g/IT'P- /}’(/
7

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the |.A.A.M. (Infiltrate, Adopt-A-School, Adopt-A-Block, Make Disciplined Ones)
initiative, Reverend Michael D. McDuffie, Founder & President, Reverend Marcus Debnam
Executive Director, and Mr. Ron Cilente, Assistant Administrative Director, will work with
Paterson Public Schools at the school principal’'s request, and approval of the School Board
and Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the LAAAM. Initiative is to support students and the school
community bgé building and sustaining community partnerships, and mobilizing community
resources; an

WHEREAS, the vision of Paterson Public Schools is to be the leader in educating New
Jersey’s urban youth. This vision is enhanced by building and sustaining relationships with
community partners; and

WHEREAS, the mission of Paterson Public Schools is to prepare each student for success in

the college or university of their choosing, and in their chosen career. This vision is enhanced

by the mobilization of community resources and by promoting understanding, appreciation,

(ejmd use 01;I the community’s diverse cultural, social, and intellectual resources throughout the
istrict; an

WHEREAS, it has been decided that the 1. A.A.M. Initiative will establish a mentoring program
for at-risk students. The purpose of the mentoring program is to heip close the achievement
gap by supporting the academic, social, and emotional development of students identified by
the school principal; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School district and participating schools will incur no cost for
the LLA.A.M. Initiative or the mentoring program for the 2025-2026 school year, and

WHEREAS, volunteers from the 1.A.AA.M. Initiative who are not currently employed by the
school district are subject to annual background investigations and School Board approval.
District issued identification badges will be required for volunteers working on school property
during the school day; and

WHEREAS, all field trips and extracurricular activities under the LA AM. Initiative will occur
with parental consent and proper insurance coverage; and

WHEREAS, the list of current schools and volunteers proposed to participate in the { A AM.
Initiative for the 2025-2026 school year include but are not limited to:

Dr. Frank Napier, Jr./#4
Senator Frank Lautenberg/#6
School #7

Schoot #10

School #12

School #13

Early Learning Center (Pastor Sharon Houston & Minister Danielle Johnson)
School #18

School #21

School #25

School #26

School #27



8.

Page 2

Alonzo “Tambua” Moody Academy

Alexander Hamilton Academy

Joseph A. Taub School

Eastside High School

John F. Kennedy High School
P-TECH (PANTHER Academy)

Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Elementary School/#30

Roberto Clemente

Rosa Parks High School

Dale Avenue School

New Jersey Youth Corp

STARS Academy (STEAM Academy)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Paterson Public Schools accepts the
collaboration with the 1. A.A.M. (Infiltrate, Adopt a School, Adopt a Block, Make Disciplined
Ones) Initiative, Reverend Michael D. McDuffie, President, to enhance the success of every
student, and the vision and mission of Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school
year, at no cost to the district.

APPROVALS RECQUIRED

Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools April 25, 2025
(Name, Title) -  Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, &ic.

rLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Reqmres Board Approval ,,f_ | Does Not Require Board Approval o |
Verification by Legal Department ‘é \ﬂh;’fzy-
7 d Date
[ Funds Available | Funds Not Avallable | Funds Not Needed N¢ | Non-Budget ltem ""|'_ f
Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Admi

Signatur T = Dér‘

. - O
Approval by Superintend ) L f i f UZ/{ —= [f ‘*5 if‘:

_ Resolution Number .i,f‘fﬁ A5 /I-.r El /5

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeilow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

— ey g i FEEE AR A TRAN

RLESW R LIV Twia

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly stale how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorites and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educaticn.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Early Childhood Education: Intersection Media. LLC.

WHEREAS, the Paterson School District’s Strategic Plan’s Goal 3 is Communications and Connections ;

WHEREAS, the Department of Early Childhood Education’s (DECE) 204-2027 Three Year Program Plan
(Resolution 1&P-9) states pursuant to N.TA.C. 6A:13A-2.3(a) school districts offering “universal” and ““targeted”
preschool programs must scrve at least 90% of the universe of eligible preschool children and must recru it students
and notify parent and gnardians of the availability of preschool programs in Paterson for three and four year old; and

WHEREAS, Intersection Media, LLC. will align with DECE outreach objectives by increasing the awareness of the
State Mandated Preschool Program to Paterson residents; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the use of Intersection Media, LLC. to
provide outreach to Paterson families about the state-mandated preschool program for the amount not to exceed
$33.434 during the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by b = March 28, 2025
4(Dr. Nangly Aguado Holtie Date
-y J
Approval by Divisional Administrator ] /’&5
uperintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
I_LEGAL DEPARTMENTUSE ONLY | Requires Board Approval [ c | Does Not Require Board Approvat L
e R :
Verification by Legal Department : r—
Date
|h_Funds Available |5< | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed I ] Non-Budget Item I J
Account No. _20-218-200—590?705-090-0000-002 M
Certification of Funds — Business Admi T / L fl{ / 3 e (™
ature Date

Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number i’ fﬁt M"é

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-Fo Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specificaily connected to the Priorites and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must bein the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools District Strategic Plan, Goal #1, Objective 3 focuses on
“Icreating] a student-centered learning environment fo prepare students for career, college readiness, and
lifelong learning- [by integrating] art and music in all schools,” and Goal # 3 aims at “[increasing]
partnerships with institutions to support the students of Paterson Public Schools”

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District and School 16 are commitied to building partnerships to
close resource gaps and provide students with access to extracurricular activities such as music
programs; and school 16 only has one music teacher to service about 860 students so students have
limited access to music education

WHEREAS, Paterson Public School Number 16 and Paterson Music Project (PMP) will establish a
partnership in which PMP will utilize the school facilities for students from various school who are enrolled
in their program, cover the After School and Saturday cost of security and chief custodian, and provide
School 16 students with opportunities to join their music program at no cost to the students.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the
implementation of PMP at School 16 at no additional cost to the district.

PROVAL UIRED

Date

1. Submitted by Kenneth Roman. Vice Principal /%—_ 4/04/2025

{Name, Title) - Date
I‘a
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator__Nahed Bada Assisfant Supéﬁeée‘?ﬁﬂ ézz !Z:] A
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

| ‘IQ or Business Administrator, etc.

3. Verification by Legal Department 47\%:4; H ] 27 /7 ¢

[} ] ,‘

el

4. Account No. o~

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator %m ’L /ahé f_"
.- [y ate

= V . V . .Sit_:‘dture

E
| Funds Available L/] FundsNotAvailabIe] | @ndsNot Needed K | Non-Budget itém ]_ |

; ) ‘4) W ’

5. Approval by Superinténdept] AAA~rA~ : ; A vi
1 ( Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5’ ML-J?FZZVP’/’?
Copies as follows: r
White-Ta Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

May 2018



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,

2. This resolution must be’in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: From Paterson to the Planets: A Stellar Family Adventure!

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes our proud tradition and diverse community and partnerships, the
mission of the Paterson Public School District is to provide an academically rigorous, safe and nurturing educational enviro nment;
by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary education and

career.

WHEREAS, Goal Area #1: Teaching and Learning: To create a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for
career, college readiness, and fifelong learning. Goal Area #3; Communlcation and Connections: To establish and groww viable
partnerships with parents, educational institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educationa
programs, advance student achievernent, and enhance communication.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District — Paterson P-Tech seeks to partner with the Paterson Museum for a STEM-based
community outreach event to be held on Saturday, June 14th, between 10 am and 3 pm, titled From Paterson to the Planets: A
Stellar Family Adventure, The parinership is designed to utilize Paterson P-Tech students to facilitate and guide STEM-based
aclivities for museum patrons while assisting students in acquiring community service hours for schotarships and awards

WHEREAS, the partnership between Paterson Public Schools- P-Tech and Paterson Museum will take place at their facility located
at 2 Market St, Paterson, NJ 07501 (depending on museum availability and marketing). The partnership wili be open to male and

female students who are members of the National Honor Society and/or Student Government Association.

Be It Therefore Resolved, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the Paterson Public School's partnership with the
Paterson Museum to create and facilitate a STEM Day Community Qutreach event, where students can lead STEM based
activities while actively participating in a real worid experience that is meaningful and authentic, at no cost to the District.

AP REQUIRED
/a ]
[ 1. Submitted by | Dr. Carlos Miranda, Planetarium Manager f W | 1 04/08/2025 |
=] O o
[ 2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ,ﬁ | 41’33—*/4/ l
endent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Dzte

pegy

or Business Administrator, elc

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Requires Board

Does Not Require Board Approval

]

* Approval
e ~
3. Verification by Legal Department q ‘E?QM ‘{'/22 f AR
7 " Dat
[ Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded | X I Non-Budget Item | -| e

Account No. |

4, Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

.

&

j{/{/ t}gnature

/A
5. ApprovalbySuperinénfﬁ]l.Jmf/p M , ’ZZ/}A

Dile
W Resolution 5{
6. Board Adoption Date Number 5 -/ J]'71"’ 5/ F -/ g
Gopies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected fo the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Approval of Youth Consultation Services at Eastside High School
The School-Based Youth Services {SBYSP) at Eastside High School Educational Campus services and provides educational enhancement services, indiv-idual and family
mental health and substance abuse counseling, leadership development, life skills development, health and nutrition counsefing, anti-violence training
workshops, employment counseling and placement, recreational and cultural activities, teen pregnant and parenting and emergency child care services.

WHEREAS, Youth Consultation Services will serve as the lead agency in the School-Based Youth Services Program at Eastside High School Educational Campus extra-
curricular activities meet the foliowing criteria for the District *Brighter Futures" Strategic Plan: Goal #1 (Effective Academic Programs), Goal #3 (College
Preparedness), Goal #3 (Family and Community Engagement), Goal #3 Expanding Partnerships with Communities, Agencies and Institutions} and G oal #4 {Creating
Student Centered Support Groups where All students are engaged in school.

WHEREAS, The Program at Eastside High School follows the state models for School-Based Youth Services.
WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Human Services grant is contingent upon the district's in-kind contribution to the program.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District Board of Education approve an In-Kind .contribution of $69,700.00 at no cost to the district
to support the School Based Youth Services Program at Eastside School from July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026, in accordance with an agreement to be

executed by the parties {see attached documentation).
L}
) 3/ 2e [14

4lal2s

perintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board | .
ONLY Approval 6(/ 1 Does Not Require Board Approval - |
3. Verification by Legal Department _Z.{ Jﬁ? EIZ I
Date
Funds Available | Funds Not Funds Not Needed 5( Non-Budget Item
Available LAY
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

Stesce,
U - dﬁnature

5. Approval by Superinterg o AA~ i -
L

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number '5’_/%'_4_5‘ I’PM

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1 Gold-To #2

Jul
2023 y




'PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
| 'RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolitions must clearly state how that programfinitigiive relates 1o or is specifically comnected to the Priorities arad Goals

containad-in the Strategic Plan. . . )
2. This resolution must be inthe Superinfendent’s office according to cutof date before the meeting of th_e Board of Education.

Rec_ommenqlioanesoldtion:

WHEREAS, the District’s Strategic Plan is designed to prepare each student to be successful as it relates
to Priority [-Effective Acadeimic programs and expand partnerships with community organizations,,
agenc-iés, and institutions {Priority 111) and is aligned with NJSLS and 21% Century Life and Careers;

WHEREAS, Katie Telschow, Inclusive Education Director for Special Olympics New Jersey connected
with Christopher Awad, Vice Pﬂ'ncipal at P-a‘;grson STEAM High School located at 764 1 it Avenueto
establish a Unified Program for a diverse group of students from grades 9-12 to join Special Olympics
Unified. This 9-week program will run from April 22, 2025 through June 12, 2025, '

WHEREAS, STEAM, STARS, & TIES will utilize the school gymnasium. The program is scheduled to
meet twice a week for 9 weeks, during homeroom, (only when the district is apen, excluding holidays),
from April 22, 2025, through June 12, 2025. The sessions will run on Tuesdays & Thursdays. Students will
participate in a Health Fair af the Ridgewood YMCA on April 22, 2025. Students will participate in Track
& Field on Saturday, May 3, 2025 and in Bocce on Sunday, May 4, 2025 at Passaic County Technical
Institute. :

THEREFDRE BE IT RESOLVED, Paterson Public Schools approves a partnership between Specia]
Olympics of New Jersey and Paterson STEAM High School, STARS Academy, & TIES Program at 764
11th Avenue atno cost to the District. And accepts a grant of up to $10,000.00.-

APPROVALS REQUIRED

3 f} f P ~ _.'"' w f . X { . [ )

1. Submitted by (/M{ e __Z}f-}l@‘r _——lff,ijlb’?g{ . 1/ ;LIZ ’D,“ v CA (,Y&4 A /l 28 L_i g
= A ( {Name, Titie)’ B ek = ’—f‘_,'e, —

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator = ) /[ Z 7_,5/’

" Sopenintendent, De

, Assistarit Supesinlendent, Date
or Busin '

Administrator, ete,

l ( | Does Not Require Board Approval |

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requires Board

| = - Approval © ) |8 |
3. Verification by Legal Department _;/(\
4 )ﬁ e _ _Mfijes
e D?‘e -
i Funds Avallable - | ] Funds Not Available | [ Funds NotNeéded [} | Non-Budgetitem | |

Account No, &0‘0‘45 7 @C..« ) _

o

4 Centification of Funds ~ Business Adminigirator f ¢ 1%/& !
o = = -_-gig'nﬁe == 4 .Dde -
. Approval by Superintend / , 5
airnf o Yfeps

Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution

i- Number 5' /4”35/19’)0— A0
Copies as follows:

White-To Soard Office Green-To Deputy Yettow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Golg-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUB-LIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: 2025 Write On Sports — Summer Program

Whereas, this initiative supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal
1: Teaching and Learning focuses on creating a student-centered learning environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning, Goal 3: Communications and Connections
focused on establishing viable partnerships with parents, educational institutions, and community
organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educational programs, advance student
achievement and enhance communication; and

Whereas, the district is committed to expanding student opportunities that support educational growth
and expose them to post-secondary offerings;

Whereas, all classes for the Write on Sports Summer Program for students, July 7% — July 24th.2025 ¢
Montclair State University, will reinforce writing and communication skills, utilizing sports reporting as a
vehicle as a means to introduce 20-25 students to Sports Communication; and

Therefore, be it resolved, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the agreement with Write
On Sports to conduct a Summer Program at an amount not to exceed $6,000.

P REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Micole Brown, Associate Chief Academic Officer \n j L
(Name, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

-—
Superinfendent, Dep , Assistani Superintendent, 7 Tate -
or Business Administrator, efc.

i LEGAL DEP;RTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | o’ | Does Not Require Board Approval |
o — Ar" 7
3. Verification by Legal Department F\ - b ' 'S Ayrin
—— u - - T pate

W\ﬂ %/ 5/ a_J/ Funds Availzble h( | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget item D

Account No. 7/;1' LS ]- lpo~Spo0- (s ~ O0S7) - eoo-gol m 3/?!"/?,

—»(Azw,d Y2

1"'u ate

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admi

5. Approval by Superinten M,.-..Q

6. Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number 5 - j;?!: A 5}’1‘,} )&' ;{' /
I

Copies as follows.
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricritiess and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Annual AED Service

WHEREAS, The Paterson School District Strategic Plan, Facilities Goal Area #2: To enhance and
maximize learning opportunities provided by first class facilities and technological improv ements that
prepare students for 21* century learning; and

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools Department of Early Childhood Education is required to 1maintain,
service and provide supplies for the Automated Externa! Defibrillator machines (AED) at all State
Mandated Preschool Provider Centers; and

WHEREAS, all preschool provider locations have received an (AED) machine in each building in
accordance to Janet’s Law C.18.A:40-41A thus, there is a need for the upkeep and maintenance of the AED

equipment; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approve the contract with
School Health Corporation for AED machine maintenance services for all State Mandated Preschool
Provider Centers for a period of one year beginning August 31, 2025 through August 30, 2026. Not to

exceed $3630.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

e ’ = Wil

4" (I _March 28, 2025
Dr. Nancy Aguadp

rébtor, Dgp ent of Early Childhood Education Date

=
Md@ ~] e
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent. __' Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
or Business Administrator, etc.

(

,EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board App§oval | .‘-‘__ | Does Not Require Board Approval I J

3. Verification by Legal Department &fﬁ ﬂf /Zr

["Funds Available |X Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed ['Non-Budgethem
L | - -

AccountNo. _ 20-218-200-420-705-000-0000-002 @, = et M .
4. Certification of Funds — Busines‘syﬁtrator vz M - 5[ / 34/9-\\
M &

“Date -
— \ )
5. Approval bySuperinten@ a v #%Z&)_/
ate )

4. Submitted by

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number g- 1 - 25| Lv - 2
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pric rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed wacation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Notable Inc, DBA Kami 25-268Y

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and
responsive proposal for goods andfor services; and

WHEREAS, on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NJSA 18A:18A-4.5,
using the request for proposal (RFP) document was solicited for RFP-438-26, Editing Software Application for the
2025-2026 school year. Thirteen (13) potential vendors were mailed/e-mailted RFP specifications, the list of which can
be reviewed in the Purchasing Department, out of which one (1) vendor(s) responded, and proposal is on file in the
Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on
March 6, 2025. Sealed proposal was opened and read aloud on March 27, 2026 at 11:00 am in the Conference
Room, 4"floor, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Evaluation Committee Members, it is recommended that this
contract be awarded for RFP438-26, Editing Software Application to Notable, inc. dba: Kami, based on 18A:18A-
4.5; and;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the contract
for Editing Software Application, RFP 438-26 to Notable, Inc. dba: Kami, located at 8605 Santa Monica Blvd., PMB

57387, West Hollywood, CA, 90069-4109 for the 2025-2026 school year(s), at a cost not to exceed $68,175.00.

PROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Nicole Brown, Associate Chief Academic OfficerYu fmﬂ-‘ 3-28-2025
: U

{Name, Title) _ Date

s

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Joanna Tsimped.es, Assistant Superintendent Date

Academic Services and Special Programs

] LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] g,c{ I Does Not Require Board Approval T

3. Verification by Legal Department @—:E;:;fa/g_ L A
y (\J (:_j Date
i J;’{ g
Mg

I?mds Available P{\| Funds NotAvailable | ] Funds Not Needed I ] Non-Budget Item I_'_J

4 | Account No. 20-231-200-500-653-0-0000-001 _/[)7 4 / (,I(/ 2 (
= I~/ o
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipitrator _17l 2/

AV VLA

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number & - AA;L -25 Z-Ew P- A3
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

-5. Approval by Superinte

July 2023



N

w

6.

Coples as follows:

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programyinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priofitiess and Goals
conlained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educzation.

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for Instructional Management Servicess for Non-
Public School Students, RFP-467-24(2), for the 2025-2026 school years, pending the availabilityr of funds and

satisfactory performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive proposal
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NJSA 18A:18A45, using the
request for proposal (RFP) document was solicited for instructional Management Services for Non-Public School Students, RFP-467-
24(2), for the 2025-2026 school years, pending the availability of funds and satisfactory performance. Five (5) potential vendors
were mailed/e-mailed RFP specifications, the list of which can be reviewed in the Purchasing Department, out oF which two (2)
vendors responded, and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald Newas on April 11,
2023. Sealed proposals were received and opened on May 11, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, 4" Floor, Paterson,
NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, this award is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #1: Téaching & Learning; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Evaluation Commitiee Members from the Federal Programs and Purchasing
Departments and the attached bid summary, it is recommended that this contract be awarded for Instructional Management
Services for Non-Public School Students, RFP-467-24(2), for the 2025-2026 school years, pending the avaifability of funds and
satisfactory performance, 10 Catapult Learning, LLC, 150 Rouse Street, #210, Phifadelphia, PA 19112 based on 18A:18A-4.5,
now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that
Catapult Learning, LLC be awarded a contract for instructional Management Services for Non-Public School Students, RFP-
4B67-24(2), for 2025-2026 school years, at a cost not to exceed $600,000.00 annually.

APPROVALS BEQUtREi
1. Submitted by _Marguerite Sullivan, Director of Federal Programs ~ ¥ 4 }‘-M‘ﬁ 4/ ? 3 ‘/lf
& = > —

= LY
Approval by Divisional Administrator . / ) ’ ?‘/_A a8
Supamintendent, Depfuty, Assistant Superintendent, ate
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l} | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
== oy
Verification by Legal Department %ﬁ”’ A\ ] —. i /Z['-:‘ / T
] ¥ Date
[ FundsAvaiable | [ Funds NotAvailable | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budgetliem |

Account No. 20.231 & 20.250 various grants ,,3, ‘7 4| / B
2 ; _

. Certification of Funds — Business Admjgistrator - = ?L _Jélf/ ,r"QJ'_

Signa . Date

Approval by Superintend

Vasscnsd (D M (s

Board Adoption Date

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019

Resolution Number i}_‘ﬁﬂf -ﬁip "? +



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Supserintendent's office according to cuioff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution PPS Family & Community Engagement
“Title | Family Breakfast Conference to Support Student Success 2025" Saturday May 31, 2025

WHEREAS, the Department of Family & Community Engagement recoghizes our proud traditions and diverse community and partnerships, the
mission of the Paterson Public District is to provide an academically rigorous, and nuriuring educationat environment; by meeting the academic
needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary education, and career: and

WHEREAS the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) emphasizes parental involvement goals, including enabling parents to participate in schoal-
related meetings and training sessions, training parents to enhance the involvement of others, and ensuring parents are full partners in their child's

education; and

WHEREAS the Department of Family and Community Engagement will conduct the annuat " Title | Family Breakfast Conference to Support
Student Success 20257 on Saturday, May 31, 2025, from 8:00 am - 2:00 pm, in collaboration with stakeholders, resource agencies, and other
Paterson Public School departments; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Fam|ly and Community Engagement will oversee compliance with the terms and conditions of the * Title |
Family Breakfast Conference to Support Student Success 2025, providing Title | training, policy, compliance, education, and discussing strategies
for summer learning. This event will be located at Paterson Public Schools International High School 200 Grand Street, Paterson NJ servicing parents
throughout Paterson Public Schools K- 1 12% grade population. Given the scope of this “Title | Family Breakfast Conference to Support Student Success 20257,

and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that district ap'proves payment of Food Services {$5,325), Parent Engagement summer packets /pamphlets $6,000, ,

Family workshop PPS academic/learning resource tables , parent coordinators, set up , breakdown , family assistance, $ 4,000
and rental for facility events, tabie, chairs, linen, sound 5,040. in an ameunt not to exceed $20,365_. during the 2024-2025 school year (see attached Program

Summary).

Food Services - $5,325 - -  Title I Fuds |

Family workshop- Parent Engagement stipend $4,000 B Title | Funds

Parent Engagement summer reading Kits 56,000 - Title | Funds

B-N-T Party Rental (tables,chairs linen,sound,etc) $5, 040.00 (acct# 1100211500765 Loal Funding

—
1. Submitted by ., _?//Z/JJ
4 {Date

>( IZ) 1~
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator %r’h

G~ 'E'uperintendent. Deputy. Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator. etc.

e ZDZ_\_x,

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requwes Board Approval Does Not Requlre Board Approval

3 Venfacat:on by Legal Department "‘/t_ L { 4 Zﬁ
S 4

Date
0‘@“ 9‘ [ Funds Avaiable. | _ I Funds Not Available I | Funds Mot Needed | |_Non-Budget ltem _ __|_

0-15f - 100-100~ (53 ~0g0 — 0ve0-09T -
Account No. Z{.d__}_(_lbu ~ 60 — (573 - 050 - oom 0ol /9’7 b_’/z 25

g@ I £y

Signature T Datd

'm.fM\{ZJ_f LA 4 I _&ZS o

ate

4, Certification of Funds — Business Administrator _Q e

5. Approval by Superintendent %_

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number B/ 25 /E’__-,I-P- 25
: =

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2 July 2023

X



o

6.

. Submitted by _ Supervisor of Student Support Services

. Certification of Funds — Business Admini

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC/SEL)
Berlin Township Board of Education {Overbook High School}

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewe this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote
high standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.LA.C. 6A:16-10 to ensure that the services and placement for students under state
guardianship receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, NJ state guidelines in N.LLA.C. 6A:16-10 determine that students in need of out of district placement in a residential
treatment center due to mental health and/or addictive disorders, or placement by the Division of Child Protection and Permanency
(DCP&P); and

WHEREAS, Berlin Township Board of Education (Overbrook High School) represents that it is fully qualified 1o provide the
services hereunder and has and will maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with Berlin Township Board of Education
(Overbrook High School) for the 2024-2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a foster care
home sctting for a total cost not to exceed $18.907.00.

January 13,2025 — June 30, 2025
K.R. 5205769 (Tuition: $18,907.00)

VALS REQUIRED

Tamisha McKay
Director of Guidance & Counselj
(Name, Title)

Laurel Olsons;
_ 3125i12025
Date

Approval by Divisional Administratord A/ fA A @ M})

Superintendent’ Deputy, Assistant Supedntendent,
or Business Administralor, etc.

S /&?ﬂ{ & (

| LEGA.I: DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board App;oval Does Not Require Board Approval
| LEC K =
4
Verification by Legal Department «‘-“éﬂf&-’ (_, B 3/ Zf—]’ i
) Tl 1. == _ e e L . Dat
| Funds Available 'fp( [ Funds Not Available | l Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem | =
P — = ’
Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

Approval by Superintend

Board Adoption Date ' Resolution Number 5 - /¥~ 45 /Iv{j- A
/

Copies as foliows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2423



6.

. Submitted by _ Supervisor of Studen

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priofities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Department of Student Support Services (SAC)
El US, LLC (LearnWell). 2024-2025

Educational Services for Partial Hospitalization/Substance Use Treatment

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewve this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.L.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined- that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, EI US, LLC (LearnWell). represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with EI US, LLC (LearnWell). for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a partial hospitalization program (PHP) at Bergen New
Bridge Medical Center for atotal cost not to exceed $2.535.00.

March 10,2025 — April 11, 2025 (estimated time in treatment 6 weeks)
CV 5220653  $422.50/week x 6 weeks = $2,535.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED _ J)
Laure Tamisha Mc@
upport Services Director of Gulddnce & Counselin 3/28/2025

(Name, Title) D —
3/&15’"7&6

fate

Approval by Divisional Administrator

" Sup=rintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 1 Requires Board Approval | if ] Does Not Require Board Approval 1 | —]
e e v

Klughs

“Date

Veriﬁqati_grn by Legal Department o —
[ Funds Available X| Funds Not'Available l | “Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem _*'_| !
Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

/2

| ___ _ﬁ"/&/.,u

Certification of Funds — Business Admuhi
{ {‘Jate

S ~ Resolution Number ﬂ%‘@ F- A9

Approval by Superinten

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must cleariy state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Coals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC)

El US. LLC (LearnWell). 2024-2025
Educational Services for Partial Hospitalization/Substance Use Treatment

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewve this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services bas aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to reccive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, El US, LLC (LeamWell). represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with EY US, LI.C (LearnWell). for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a partial hospitalization program (PHP) at Bergen New
Bridge Medical Center for a total cost not to exceed $2.535.00.

March 24, 2025 — May 2, 2025 (estimated time in treatment 6 weeks)
DL 5271622  $422.50/week x 6 weeks = $2,535.00

; APPROVALS REQUIRED
sdn Tamisha McKo

Lau!
. Submitted by  Supervisor of Student Support Services Director of Bufdance & Counselin 8/2025
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 3 A d 8#@64
perintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ’ Datel

or Business Admiristrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval T
RTMENT USEONLY | L |

7/
3. Verification by Legal Department ‘{\;‘1'“(, _SZZ(S/ 2 Sr

A o 7 | T ———————— —————— N ——
| Funds Available I\:'/ [ FLGndEE"\iot vailable l Funds Not Needed ] l Non-Budget item | ot

S ] -

Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipistrator

ignature === ate

4> )5

ate

5. Approval by Superinten

6. Board Adoption Date

~ Resolution Number 525, /ﬁ!’f" 2
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiexs and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educzation.

Recommendation/Resolution; Department of Student Support Services (SAC)
New Hope Foundation. In¢. 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achieve this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WIHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WIHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, New Hope Foundation, Inc. represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with New Hope Foundation, Inc. for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year to provide bedside mstruction for a Paterson student placed in a residential treatment center for a total cost not to

exceed $15.600.00.

February 2025 — June 2025 (estimated time in treatment 2-6 months}
M.M. 5241453 $650.00/week x 24 weeks = $15,600.00

1. Submitted by  Supervisor of Student Support Services Director of Guidance & Counseli s 4/2/2025 B
Date

ROVALS REQUIRED
Laurel Ols Tamisha McKoﬂj% {OK—

{Name, Titie)

- - - . . - -
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator . J : ?t""g"c? 5
perintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Date —

or Business Administrator, etc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Appr_oval | 'L{ | Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department /,B 'ﬁx‘?ﬁ&/( — . . _ﬁl}'{s ,

_ i = I Dats
Funds Available )( | Funds gotl\\g!iable | |Funds Not Needed Non-Budget Item '[—| /

Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business A istrator

Signature Dfte

Approval by Superinten lm' '{.«Mﬁ_ 2 - L/ A3 S—&
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 /_%:J_%Z.Z:‘VD -;2?

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

o

July 2023



—

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC) .
Penn Medicine Princeton Health (Eating Disorder Treatment) 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewve this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment pian goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, approptiate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, Penn Medicine Princeton Health. represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with Penn Medicine Princeton Health. for the
2024-2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a residential treatment center for a total cost not

to exceed $1.430.00.

March 10,2025 — March 24, 2025
W.R 5228018 $65.00/hour x 22 hours = $1,430.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED
La n ’ Tamisha McKogf :
1. Submitted by  Supervisor of Student Support Services Director of Guidance & Counseli

J _ 4/3/2025
(Name, Title) j Date
—
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator / L ?/7/&:)
] Superintende ™ Teputy, Assistant Superintendent, b Date -

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval [ Does Not Require Board Approval |
2 7

3. Verification by Legal Department _‘ﬂ/i '-t—f(\

S = o 54
: —v/‘:*"‘ o) ) =—— —— - = — = — ___ Date
| Funds Available f Funds Fot Available l l Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem I |

AccountNo, 1 1-000-213-320—375-0@-0000-@0@' -

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number é -f j‘--;,'ffjf‘? 10- g 0

Copies as foliows:
White-To Boarg Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priofities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edus cation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Establish maximum allowable costs for Indepandent Evaluations.

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools (the “District") recognizes its obligation under N.J.A.C. 6A.14 -3 .4 to provide
Independent Educational Evaluations (IEEs) at public expense when parents or guardians disaagree with the
school district's evaluation, provided the criteria outlined in Board Policy 2468 are met;

WHEREAS, any IEE paid for with public funds must be conducted in accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A: 14-3.4 and by
a qualified individual or entity, such as another public school district, educational services commisssion, jointure
commission, clinic, agency approved under N.J.A.C. 6A:14-5, or a private practitioner who is appropriately
certified andfor licensed in the State of New Jersey;

WHEREAS, the Board of Education may establish maximum allowable charges to ensure that IEEs are
conducted at reasonable and customary costs, and so as to eliminate unreasonable or excessive fees, based on
rates charged by similar providers, reflecting what it would cost to provide the same type of evaluation through
other public school districts, educational services commissions, jointure commissions, clinics, or private
practitioners certified/licensed to perform such evaluations;

WHEREAS, if an evaluator exceeds the maximum allowable charges, the parent must demonstrate unique
circumstances that justify exceeding the District's cost criteria;

WHEREAS, the District proposes the following maximum allowable costs for IEEs:

Evaluation Type

{Proposed)
Psychological $800
Educational (LDTC) $800
Speech/Language $600
Social Case History $600
Psychiatric $1,300
Neurological $1,300
Neuro-psychological $3,300
Neuro-developmental $2,800
Central Auditory Processing $900
Functional Behavior Analysis $1,700
Occupational Therapy $600
Physicat Therapy $600
Assistive Technology $1,000

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)



6.

. Submitted by  Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Educatiog’and Programs

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education approves the maximum alloyaable costs set
forth herein and requires that any requests for exceptions to these criteria must be supported by documentation
of unigue circumstances and approved by the Superintendent or their designee.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

(Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator W\ B ‘2 S
Superintendent, Deputy, Asshstattt Superintendent, Date”

or Business Administrator, etc.

I LEGAL DEFARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval E | Does Not Require Board Approval | = |

Verification by Legal Depariment —‘I:‘UQ :'_f h 3 / A
r_ - ] [ Date
F_unds Available | | Funds NotAva:labIe . | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item I
Account No. _NIA

Certification of Funds — Business Admipistrator QZ\(A..& %’&t/ﬂl, %/9‘ F( / Ag
Signature [Yate
M é//

Resolution Number 5 -/ 4'2.5; *}0- g ]

Approval by Supefintend

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



Coe PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT s
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connexcted to the Priorities

and Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the

3. cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve AMENDED tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for studemts with disabilities.

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (Board) previoﬁs]y adbptéd Resolution # I&P-54 on 8/16/2023, approving v arious tuition contracts
with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities for the 2023-2024 school year;

WHEREAS, several of the previously approved tition contracts were later revised based on changes in the student's Individualized
Education Plans (IEP’s), including dates of attendance, related services, and/or Extended School Year services; and

WHEREAS, the District now must enter into amended tuition contracts to reflect the changes deseribed herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following amended tuition contracts withy out-of-district schools
for students with disabilities, effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts

listed:

Amended
| Previously Tuition Purchasé
School Name Student ID Approved Total Order# Account
Tuition/Aide Total |  Notfo Number
_ Exceed
Essex Valley School 5213963 $85,500.00 $68.875.00 2503573 11.000.100.566
__ Shepard Preparatory High School 5206926 _ 871,695.80 '$32,313.60 2500032 11.000.100.566
North Jersey Elks (NJEDDA) 2061382 $81,004.86 $20,904.48 2501383 | 11.000.100.566
North Jersey Elks (NJEDDA) 5242258 $81,004.86 $30,659.80 2501707 11.000.100.566
- A —— Total: | $152,752.88

1. Submitted by

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & P

OO
\3 Dale

{(Name, Title)
2. Approval by Divisional Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services &
Administrator Programs .
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board X i Does Not Require Board -
ONLY Approval | Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department o 4 }Jz 5 } 48
! Date
Funds Available —- - | -Non-Budget Item |- ]

. _+Funds Not
|#% | Available

‘ Funds Not Needed -

Account No.

Various :_seé attached fist] § 152,752.88

——

4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Adminigisator = ’M
A,‘A—U& Eiﬂnature
5. Approval by Superintendeno M 4\7 £
[ !

Resolution Number 9 = /-2 .‘.-"..""P - 72

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy

05/14/2025 ZD

Yellow-To Business Administrator

Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2-.
Sept 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates te or is specifically connected 1o the Prioriies and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolutionfmust be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Boarcd of Education.

RecommendationfResolution: Approve tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities.

WHEREAS, the Diétrict’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered tcabhing and leamninyg, and the Departent of
Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to provide a fiee, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and placements that
are tailored to the nnique needs of students with disabilities;

WHERFAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (IEP*s) warrant out-of-district placement are entitled to aitend receiv ing schools free of charge,
at the District’s expense, pursuant to a written contract concerning the tuition charges, costs, terms, conditions, services and prograsms to be provided for each

student;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities,

effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 (including ESYY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed

. Account
RSY, ESY, # Per Diem o Total Tuition
School Name or1:1 Students # Days Rate Requ;sltion SN Not to Exceed
Bergen Countv Special Services RSY 1 180 $365.65 5363 11.000.100.56 5 $65,817.00
| Bergen County Special Services 1| RSY i 57 $370.80 5363 11.000.100.565 $21-135.60
Berzen County Special Services | RSY/L.1 Aide 1 116 $288.80 5059 ;. 11.000.100.565 $33.500.80
Bergen County Special Services RSY/1.1 Aide | 1 79 $288.80 5059 11:000.100.565 £22 81520
Berpen County Special Services RSY/1.1 Aide | 1 75 $288.80 5059 11.600.100.565 $21.660.00
. A . Per Ms. 11.000.100.565
Bergen County Special Services
(2324 SY) RSY 1 i mos. $2,560,00 Walrt::, no $2,560.00
" Children's Therapy Center (The) RSY 1 64 $489.82 6780 _ 11.000.100.566 $31.348.48
‘Children's Therapy Center [The| REY 1 1 $489.82 _6780 - 11.000.100.566 $480.82
East Mountain School RSY 1 | 45 $500.00 6921 11.000.100.566 $22.500.00
Felician School RSY 3 48 $365.34 6771 11.000.100.566 $52 608.96
- Forum School (The} RSY 1 51 $46300 6779 11.060.106.566 $23 613.00
North Jersev Elks (RJEDDA] RSY 1 69 $425.83 5361 11.060.100.566 §29.18227
North Jersey Elks (RJEDDA) RSY/1.1 Aide 1 69 $190.00 5361 11,000.100.566 $13 110,00
North Jersey Elks (KJEDDA ) RSY 1 56 $425.83 6783 11,000.100.566 $23,846.48
Towl: L $364,387.61

1. Submitted by

(Name, Title) Date
Chenyl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services &
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Programs
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DES:,'E;MENT USE | Requires Board Approval [ Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department 1 uf /'Z 3}2 '
— — A<y 1) — — = . 1| Date
| Funds Avaiable 3/ [ Funds NotAvailable ] ] Funds Not Needed ] ] Non-Budget ftem I _] R
| —% l .

Account No.

Various (see attached list)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admin
5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date

istrator

Copies as follows: White-Te Board OfficeGreen-To Deputy

05/14/20256 ZD

_ $364.387.61

Yellow-To Business Administrator

Chcaer
Signatu{ej
T

Y ,,l';//j—r

ate

Resolution Number 5" /4' / ¥ E = .?:?

Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept.2023




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHCOL DISTRICT
3 RESOLUTION FORM 50

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected o the Priorities and
Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve MeKinney-Vento tuition contracts to receive reimbursement from sending
dlstrlcts

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teachin g and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children temporarily residing in the City of Paterson are eligible to enroll in District sch.o0ls pursuant to the
Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 U.S.C. §§ 1 1431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, Boards of education of sending districts whose students are enrolled in District schools are requir_ed to reimburse the
District for tujtion and transportation costs pursuant to N.J.S.A, 18A:38-19 and N.J.A.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into varions tuition contracts with sending districts that are responsible for the education
of students who resided there before becoming homeless and enrolling in the District’s schools

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKmney-Vento tuition contracts to receive
reimbursement from sending districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

o s : Per Diem Total
School District Name Studgnt.ID [ # Days Rate Resmbarscament & PP
Fackensack Public School District (REVISED 2/14/24 1&P-18) | SC5222748(NC) | 115 | $9769 | $11.234.35
|~ Hackensack Public School District (REVISED 2/14/24 1&P-18) | MC 5213726 (SLD) | 115 | $131:86 $15.163.90
Hackensack Public School District (REVISED 2/14/24 1&P-18) | CC 5208272 (SLD) 115 | $13186 $15.163.90
Hackensack Public School District (REVISED 2/14/24 1&P-18) IC 5208532 (NC) 115 $98.89 $11,372.35
Mount Olive Township School District CEL 5273569 (NC) 50 | $102.02 S $5,101:00
Newark Public School District EGR 5273577 (MC) 49 $92.76 $4.545.24
Trenton Public School District LF 5273458 (NC) 48 $102.02 "$4.896.96
‘Wavie Public School District (23/24) AD 5253707 (MC) 29 $94.30 $2,734.70
“Wayne Public School District (23/24) JR 5231266 (NC) 29 $97.69 $2,833.01.
‘Wavne Public School District (24/25) AD 5253707 (MC) 180 $102.02 $18,364.00
| ‘Wayne Public Schoo! District (24/25) JR 5231266 (HC) 180 $100.38 $18.069.00
Total: $109,478.41
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by _Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education and Programs @ P 4/’ I//J.S
{Name, Title) " Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - _
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Supefintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
i Requires Board Does Not Requife Board [
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Apgmval ] Asiloval quiie J _|
3. Verification by Legal Department E Q/ ZS/Z(
. Signature ¥ { Date
3 —
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available I | Funds Not Needed I | Non-Budget ttem | J

Account No. nfa

4. Ceriffication of Funds — Business Admipi

5. Approval by Superintendsnt

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows: ;
White-To Boar¢ Ofiice Green-To Deputy YeIluw -To Busmess Admuu;',Uator - Rinkdo#i . Gold-To#2. - July 2024 TM
’ . '1'-: P . : v




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected t.o the Priorities and
Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve McKinnev-Vento & Educational Stability tuition contracts t© pav receiving
districts.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children from Paterson who temporarily reside outside the city are eligible to enroll in thie public schools of
another school district pursuant to the Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 U.8.C. §§
11431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is Tequired to pay tuition and transportation costs to boards of education of receiving districts where
homeless children from Paterson are enrolled, according to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.JA.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into tuition contracts with various boards of education that enroll students who lived in
Paterson before becoming homeless and enrolling in the receiving district’s schools.

NOW, THEREF ORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento & Educational Stability
tuition contracts with receiving districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

Requisition # School District Name Student ID # Days Per Diem Rate Total Payment
Not to Exeeed
6663 Andover Regional School District 22/23} SR 5244511 {(NC}) 43 $130.15 | $5,596.45
- 6925 Clifion Board of Education IC 5211928 (NC) 52 $97.38 $5.063.76 |
6925 Clifton Board of Education SC 5205357 (NC) 52 $97.38 $5.063.76
6925 Clifton Board of Education | XP 5230713 (NC) 52 $104.08 $5412.16
6665 Dumont Board of Education SP 5241749 (NC) 180 $93.44 $16,820.00
6664 Hawthomne Public School District AM 5207321 (NC) 63 $90.90 | $5.726.70
6664 Hawthorne Public School District AM 5205586 (HC) 63 ! $90.90 $5.726.70
6664 Hawthorne Public School District KH 5232958 (NC) | 63 £85.79 $5.404.77
6922 Somerville Board of Education DH 5207365 (MD} | 85 $236.72 $20.120.92
Total: $74,935.22
APPRCVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Cheryi D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education and Programs "}' I LI %
(Name, Title} u ¥ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator =
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, or Business Administrator, etc. Date

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval

Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department : *-i i /13 /7. §
o ) Signature T 1 Dae

[Funds Available '}\/T Funds Not Avallable | | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget ltem _|'_‘| "
11.000.100.561.657.0000.000 $ 54,814.30
Account No. 11.000.100.562.657.0000.000 0,120.82

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admiryi f[ AZ/ / AJ

ygngture Date
\
. Approval by Superintend (A At ! W B 4/ /Q 17( L§
7

\ E' ~ Signature Date
6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number .i /4= 25/ ip.j:}’
Copies as follows:

White-Te Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

%]

July 2024 TM_



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

All Board Resolutions mustclearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities an <4 Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
This Action Form must be in the State District Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the BBoard of Education.

Recommandation Résolution:
EASTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL JROTC GOES TO TRI-SERVICE WEEKEND AT FORT DIX, NJ

WHEREAS, the Eastside High School JROTC program supporis the ideals of teamwork and organizational
strategies as they relate to improving a student’s understanding and appreciation of leadership principless ; and as such has
participated in many previous Leadership Camp opportunities to promote the same at Fort Dix, New Jersey;

WHEREAS, the Eastside High School (EHS) JROTC program seeks to travel for atotal of two ho urs from Eastside
High School to Fort Dix, New Jersey on Wednesday June 25th, 2025, and remain fora total of five (5) days with a retum
date of Sunday, June 29", 2025. In order {o participate in the JROTC Junior Cadet Leadership Challenge (JCLC) a payment
that totals $2350 the breakdown is as follows, 30 cadets at $25 each, registration fee $600.00, chaperone pay $1000.00 for
the entire five day stay at Fort Dix. Overall, adult supervision from EHS includes a total of three (3) staff members (JROTC
Instructor) plus 1 school approved chaperone, 30 students, ages 15-17, male and female, that is refiective of the JROTC
program community. All 30 cadets (30) will be amiving via commercial bus on June 25%, 2025, with all three (3) EHS JROTC
instructors and one chaperone. All 30 cadets will be retuming via commercial bus on Sunday, June 29", 2025 and amive
back to EHS at approximately 2:00PM.

WHEREAS, the Eastside High Schoo! JROTC JCLC experience is part of a comprehensive event that is well-
organized and executed by over 50 full-time professional and experienced instructors and volunteers from across the state
of New Jersey who will serve as chaperones and activity monitors during the entire program. Instructors and chaperones

will accompany, supervise, and train students at all times, including but not limited to travel, lunch, dinner, p rogram activities,
and night hours where a selected group of instructors will serve as haliway and room monitors. All students will sieep in a

multiple-occupied same gender rooms with doors open and night lights on.

BE IT RE.S_OLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the field trip expetience to Junior Cadet
Leadership Challenge at Fort Dix, NJ fora group of 30 students (an overall total of $1350 for both registration and camp
fees, plus $1000.00 for school approved chaperone) from Eastside High School JROTC program.

1. Submitted
{Name, Tile) R 7 = = 3
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 4 { Lf ;fgj ! &S(
! ) Date

approved Chaperon cost of $1000.00 — :
r :. mﬁ-‘i

Certification of Funds — Business Administrato

nature V 0 - ..
4. Verification by Legal Depariment, if required gl[zs‘— ZE(—
‘ ’ Sign=ure Date

5. Approval - State District Superintendent___ A (let (s (/4) : '?/‘it’-f-ﬁ‘w-? éms* 25725

Signature
6. Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number5"1£25[EW—34

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To #5 Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1

Gold-To #2
May 2011

Funds Available X | Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed Non-Budget ltem ‘




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected fo the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Update to the 2024-2025 Field Trip Destinations List
May 2025

WHEREAS, the districts’ 5-Year Strategic Plan: Paterson- A Promising Tomorrow’s Goal 1 is to create a
student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness, and lifelong
learning, and;

WHEREAS, field trips afford students a firsthand educational experience that is not available in the
classroom, and;

WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendents have approved/recommended the addition of the attached field
trip locations;

THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts the addition of the attached
List of approved destinations as appropriate field trip sites for the students of the Paterson Public Schools
for the 2024-2025 school year.

d—% 04-23-2025

1. Submitted by _ Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent
Date

(Name, Titie) U
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator d

{ ‘/ I Superintendertt, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | x” | Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department B U/Z.?/Z J
*-""U ﬂ - 7 Date
| Funds Available [ | Funds Not Available [ ] Funds Not Needed |)( | Non-Budget ltern __
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admigi€ - %}‘% &,2'], :’L[a\[ /;j’_
_ nature 1 Date
VY Swetd 4 LY A5

P
6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number 2 - -J4-25 / ~FP-37
Copies as follows: !
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July, 2023



Office of Academic Services
_— -

FIELD TRIP DESTINATIONS ADDITIONS
May 2025

'Readington Terminal Market, Philadelphia, PA
‘The Circle — 18 Smith Street, Paterson, NJ

———— e —————————————————————————

Wednesday, April 23, 2025



OPERATIONS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resclutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prica rities and Goals contained ir

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of E=duycation.

Recommendation/Resolution:
WHEREAS increasing student achievement through effective academic programs is Goal 1 of Prioritys 1 of the Strategic

Plan for Paterson Public Schools, and creating and sustaining partnerships with community organizations, agencies, and
institutions are Goal 3 of Priority 3; and,

WHEREAS the parinership between Paterson Public Schools and Connect for Freedom, End Humar Trafficking will take
place at Paterson P-TECH High School, located at 201 Memorial Drive, Paterson, NJ 07505, May 5, 22025. The
partnership will be open to all 9" — 12th-grade male and female students of all races who attend Pate rson P-TECH High

School.

WHEREAS approving the Connect for Freedom, End Human Trafficking partnership reinforces the Paterson Public
Schools' Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) curriculum, which is a crucial aspect of education and hyuman
development. This process helps both young people and adults acquire and apply the knowledge, skills, and attitudes
necessary to develop healthy identities, manage emotions, and achieve personal and collective goals_ |t also fosters and
supports the establishment and maintenance of positive relationships, promoting responsible and caring decision-making.

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Paterson Board of Education approves a partnership with Connect for Freadom,
End Human Trafficking, to implement an evidence-based program educating students on online safety and human
trafficking awareness. This program provides students with resources designed to protect them from the dangers of
human trafficking and online enticement. The K-12 toolkit includes teacher curriculum, awareness campaign materials,
interactive activities, games, presentation materials, videos, and survivor stories, among other resources for teachers to
use in educating their students. PE teachers will be trained as instructors and will have the necessary materials and
support to deliver the curriculum to students in grades 9-12. The program will be held at Paterson P-TECH High School
during PE/Health classes, beginning on May 5, 2025, at no cost to Paterson Public Schools.

APPRCVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by ~ 7 ) A
Dr. Charla Holder, Principal ;&f({\% ; — 4/1/2025
- e, Title) 7 % - Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator C‘ ""'IB"LS
" Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendeni, I Date

or Business Administrator, efc.

Requires Board Does Mot Require Board

ENT USE O
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY oo Approval

3. Verification by Legal 7 %‘/ ]
Department H < Q Ly [X /2 —
|

I Date

/U Vv
Funds Available Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed )( Non-Budget ltem

Account No.

4. Certification of Fitnds — Business Qw/
Administrator :

ﬁnaiure /
5. Approval by !z E/E?
Superintendent . V. " /

6. Board Adoption zﬁsl;'?tl}frion 5 -1 ig é/ 0‘3—?

Date =

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Golg-To #2 Sept. 2019




e -~

e il o N ol BB oL B o R 2 i I P TN B ot ol o Lt
O A A I T A bl A WS e e b b B LN

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to culoff date befare the meeting of the Board of Educatien.

Recommendation/Resolution: The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool: Coaching to Fideiity of Im plementation
and Professional Development Coach Membership

WHEREAS, The Department of Early Childhood Education’s (DECE) goal number 2: will promote acces sibility to
research and resources to assure guality professional development that is on-going and systematic for all and is
aligned to the District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1: Teaching and Learning and Goal Area number 4:

Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, The District’s Plan Goal Area number 1, Objective number 1 is to create high quality opportunities for
educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote lifelong learning; T he District's
Plan Goal Area number 1, Objective number 5 is to increase educators’ capacity to utilize technological resources
and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready leaders.

WHEREAS, The District's Social Emotional Learning Goal Statement is to "Build the capacity of all stakeholders to
address the social and emotional needs of the students and staff through professional development, instruction and

support services”;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education support and approve entering into a
contract with Teaching Strategies, LLC during the 2025-2026 school year to provide professional development for
DECE Administrators, Building Administrators, Center Direclors and DECE Coaches for an amount not {o exceed

$56,410.00.
£ A April1,2025
- Date

Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendgh f tlr / & 5

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Academic Services/Special Programs L { o,
Superiniendent, Deputy, Assistar uperintendent, e Date
or Buginess Administijijir, etc.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submilted by  Patricia Marin, Supervisor of Early Childhood Educatio
(Name, Title) ’

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l L | Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department _g; ‘?J/ ﬂ/zr _——
Date

Funds Available [v/ | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem [
¥ = L |

Account No. ; 20-218-200-329-705-000-0000-002 W

o+

e
Y d/@"
[

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number &= /4~25 / J-39
!

Copies as follows:
White-Te Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admirjstrator _C/}fi.m{

o

Approval by Superinten




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
Partner Membership in Professional Development School Network
Supporting the District Five -Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024-CJR #9

1. Al Board resotutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative refates to or is specilicaily connected to the Prioriies and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Professor-in-Residence Program, as one part of the Partnership in the Pro fessional
Development School Network, meets the criteria for the District Five-Year Strategic Plan, Goal Area
#1 (Teaching & Learning), Goal Areca #3 (Communications & Connections), and Goal Area #4

(Social-Emotional Learning).

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District is committed to providing Professional
Development to certificated staft members.

WHEREAS, The program will satisfy the following objectives: support fo teachers, prepare grades
Pre-K-5 teachers, increase student achievement, create and maintain a healthy school culture, provide
support in implementing collaborative courses amongst grade levels. and implement Social-Eimotional
Learing into District Curriculum.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Public School District will approve the partnership
membership in the professional development network for 1 day a week at Charles 1. Riley #9 from
September 1, 2024 through June 30, 2026, as well as numerous professional development
opportunities for staff and learning opportunities for students, in the amount of $1 2000.

APPROVA QUIR
&" 0
1. Submitted by Domenico Carriero, Principal April 114, 2025
i Date
ﬁ/ —~
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator LA Jex
* S’&erintendent. Deputy. Assistani Superintendent, Cale
or Business Administrator, etc. -
3. Verification by Legal Department /l< _—
L.-"" O * Dale
4. Account No. 15-000-221 320-009-000 0000-0000
Certification of Funds - Business Administrator 4 ﬁ.?? ZQ.J-
nature Date
| Funds Available h/ | Funds Not Avaulable | Funds Not Needed '[ rNomBudget Item
5. Approval by Superiniel e O /% z M __dt )—f\_/
L_ s ilze
B
6. Board Adoption Dats _ R ‘_‘:,1 Resolution Number 5" /ﬁi‘ 35/0’ L/’o
Copies as follows: ?‘:'.a. !
White-T¢ Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator ‘;.1:) Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
s May 2018

vy



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorifes  and Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2. This Action Form must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ:ation.

1.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the implementing and documenting bus evacuation drills for students that do not use
transportation, will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability

for performance, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC 6A:27-11.2) School Bus e mergency
evacuation drills must be conducted once a year for all students that do not use transportation,

WHEREAS, the attached list of Paterson District Schools where Paterson Resident students attend, have
completed the yearly bus evacuation for students that do not use transportation,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Board of Eciucation
approving and documenting schoo! bus evacuation drills for the 2024-2025 school year.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resoiution, to document, school bus evacuation drills for the 2024-2025
school year, pursuant to the New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC 6A;:27-11.2) where, Schaol Bus
emergency evacuation drills must be conducted once a year for all other students that do not use

transportation.

*See attached list
APPROVALS REQUIRED

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall, Director of Student Assignment Services

2. Approval by Divisional Administrato %4/ e %A/ RS
Superint t, Deputy, Afsislant Superinterdent, Date ———

1. Submitted by

efd
ﬁ Business inistrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requires Board Approval E D_oes Not Require Board Approval
- - ]

YT

Funds Available l l Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed !x | Non-Budget Item I

Account No. = =

Verification by Legal Department

Certification of Funds — Business Ad

Approval by Superintendent

~ Resoiution Number /% - f%";ﬂ_jj/&'_ﬂ

Board Adoption Date

Jies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-Tg
Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorittes and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resofution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resclution: Department of Transportation

WHEREAS, approving the following routes for student transportation services will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive
operation, Goal 3, Increase Accountability for Performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to provide NJ Transit Bus tickets to High School students for the 2025-2026
school year, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent of Schools approving the
following purchase of NJ Transit tickets in the amount of $198,625.00 for the 2025-2026 school year, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vender does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any geods or services to the District until syuch time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded renewal of
these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to purchase NJ Transit Bus tickets for the 2025-2026 school year shall take effect
with the approval signature of the Superintendent of Schools.

1 Zone Student tickets — 1,500 @ $11.00 per sheet = $16,500.00
1 Zone w/ Transfer Student tickets — 11,750 @ $15.50 per sheet = $182,125.00

ACCOUNT#: 11-000-270.511.685.501.0000.000 — Total - $198,625.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

-1 :‘1""(-— J/rlé.j;‘.{f ‘.{__:_

Lisa Wainieri-Marshall, Direclor of Student Assignment Services

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval [ .}{' | Does Not Reguire Board Approval |

. ;r
Verification by Legal Department /g?’fr’ \ j‘ I_Zl j_@f—_ B
@ _‘l. | Date

Funds Available | x_| Funds Not Available | [ Funds Not Needed [ Nen-Budget Item
| 1 | S BN |
Account No. 11-000-270-511-685-501-000-000(Common Carriers) $198 625.00 _— -

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

Resolution Number 5 -/ ‘1“‘;3 g 0 - ‘L/’;;{_

Gold-To #2

Board Adoption Date I

opies as follows:
white-To Board Cffice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1

1

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Geals contained

in the Strategic Plan.
2 This Action Form must be in the Superintendent's office

1.
.according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board o f Educaticn.

Purpose: Resolution is to comply with purchasing laws in the process of purchasing Student Transg>ortation Services -
School Related Activities for Field Trips, Athletics & On-Call Transportation Services renewal of F>p8-550-24, for the

2025-2026 school year, according to NJSA 18A:18A-4.1.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jers ey purchasing laws
for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the district has a need for Student Transportation Services School Related Activities for Field Trips, Athletics
& On-Call Transportation Services renewal of PPS-550-24, for the 2025-2026 school year; and

WHEREAS, recommends renewal for Student Transportation Services - School Related Activities for Field Trips, Athletics
& On-Call Transportation Services, renewal of PPS-550-24, be awarded.to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder, for
the 2025-2026 school year, to the foliowing vendor(s): Aldin Transportation, Madison Coach, and Joshua Tours

o ——

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District
without first receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honorexd completely: if
the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor wif not provide any goods oOr services to the
District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor: and the vendor
being awarded renewa! of these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent supports the bid recommendation award the bid for Student
Transportation Services - School Related Activities for Field Trips, Athletics & On-Call Transportation Services, renewal

of PPS-550-24, for the 2025-2026 school year, as follows: See Attached

" Aldin Trans Corp. | Joshua Tours | Madison Coach
575 Preakness Avenue 204 Myrtle Avenue 395 Pleasant Valley Way
| Paterson, NJ 07502 | Passaic, NJ 07055 | West Orange, NJ 07052

P II'III
)g) / APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submittedby AMM S __(//3’/‘?!)1/

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall, Director of Student Asst ent Services s
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 3 %//o’(
Superintendent, ! tant Superiniendent, Date
i Inistrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l w | Does N_ot Require Board Approval |

A4 A |
3. Verification by Legal Department ' . ez '
Date ‘

i Non-Budget ltem _| '

| Funds Available X |'Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed |

Account No. ~ 11.000.270.514.685.946.0000.000-ACCOUNT- ESTIMATE $145,000.00 . ;

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admirj

5. Approval by Superinten

Resolution Number 5_:{&’:-&5 - ,1{3

Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date —_— =

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioriti e s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. ,
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edue=ation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Transportation

WHEREAS, approving the following route for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive
operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for Paterson pupils ® o out of
district special needs fregular education programs and to various other district schools for the 2024-2025 SY, andl

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to jointure with Northem Region Educational Services Commisssion throughout
the New Jersey and the District agrees to the terms of the contract for the 2024-2025 SY, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving the Following
jointure contract for 2024-2025 SY with the Commission listed below, as follow:

[ Northern Region Educational
Services Commission

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District unti! ssuch time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded renewal of

these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to jointure with Northermn Region Educational Services Commission threyughout New
Jersey, to transport regular and special needs pupils to their respective schools in and an out of the district for regslar and
special needs pupils for the 2024-2025 SY, shall take effect with the approval signature of the Superintendent.

Contractor School Route # Total Per diem Cos # of Days Total Cost
SEE ATTACHED LIST

Special Education Account # 110002705186850000000000 $ 376,346.34
Management Fee Account #110002703506850000000000 $ 22,580.78

Cost for the 2024-2025 SY $ 398,927.12

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by - 2
Liza Vainieri, Director of Student Assignment Services Date 7

2. Approval by Divisional Administiator = M%‘){(C ff/é? 3 Q)\(
Superfntende ant Superintendent, Da
ness istrator, efc.

— —
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requues Board Approval | u{__ | Does Not Reguire Board Approval l |
3. Verification by Legal Deparment 7 ZS
| Date -
Funads Available X | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget [tem 'l J
Account No. SEE ABOVE _ — oo

4, Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

o ff o"f/ozj
I,y"Delte

_ Resolution Number 5;/%‘_4.,5 M_ — =

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019

5. Approval by Superintendent

8. Board Adopticn Date

Copies as follows:



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priofities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Trans portation

WHEREAS, approving the following route for student transportation service u;-ill support Priority 4, efficient and responsive
operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for Paterson pupils %o out of
district special needs fregular education programs and to various other in district schools for the 2025 ESY and 20 25-2026 SY,

and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to jointure with various Educational Services Commissiors throughout the
New Jersey and the District agrees to the terms of the contract for the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving the Foliowing
jointure contract for the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY with the Commissions listed, as follows:

“ Camden County Educational Serv Comm Educational Services Commission of NJ Educational Serv Comrmssmn of Morris
o County
Northern Region Educational Serv Comm | Monmouth-Ocean  Educational  Serv | Somerset County Education Serv Comm
| Comm
South Bergen Jointure Commission I"Sussex County Regional Trans. Coop '_ _Union County Educational Serv Comm
| Gloucester County Special Service School District Cumberiand County Regiomnal Coop

Burlington County Special Services [ | — = ¥

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will hot provide any goods or services to the District until such time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honer; and the vendor befng awarded renewal of

these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to jointure with various Educafional Services Commissions throughout New
Jersey, to transport regutar and special needs pupils to their respective schools in and an out of the district for reguilar and
special needs pupils for the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY, shail take effect with the approval signature of the Superintendent.

Special Education Account # 110002705186850000000000 &  375,000.00 Estimated
Management Fee Account #110002703506850000000000 $ 30,000.00 Estimated

Estimated cost for the 2025 ESY and 2025-202¢ SY $ 405,000.00 PENDING BUDGET APPROVAL

/ APPROVALS REOUIRED
. Submitied by fl’z &Uu,u\_/ - 2 ;

Lisa Vainieri-Marshali, qior of Student Asmm Date

Superintergz Deputy, Asfigtant Superintendent, Miate

-

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
usiness Adifistrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY I Requires Boardg Approval | "{\-\ Does Not Require Board Approvai | I
= 2 o — e
X Mo |7
3. Verification by Lega! Department - "{' . _'T :i‘.? _1, Z\f
Date
[ Funds Available X | FundsNofAvailable | | Funds Not Needed [ | Non-Budget Hem B ‘|
Account No. SEE ABOVE

o

w

. Centification of Funds — Business Admlnrstraior .
nature Daie -
. Approval by Superintendent ;II 0’2'5[
bate

6. Board Adopticn Date — Resolution Number 5_/!'&9? 5 0 - 45

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold- To #2 Sept. 2019

Copies as follows:



' Haleden Board of Education

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Eduration.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Transportation
WHEREAS, approving the following route for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive
operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and
WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for Paterson pupils ¢ out of
district special needs/regular education programs and to various other in district scheols for the 2025 ESY and 20 25-2026 5Y,

and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to jointure with various Scheol Districts throughout the Newas Jersey and the
District agrees to the terms of the contract for the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY, now therefore.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving the following
jointure contract for the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY with the School Districts listed, as follows:

PC Manchester Regional High School

| Lenape Regional High School

Vineland Board of Education
Englewood Board of Education

Rancocas Valiey Regional High School

Delsea Regional School District |

Hawthorne Board of Education

Morris School District

Prospect Park Board of Education

Waterford Township School District

Willingboro Township Public Schools ,

Newark Public Schools

Sparta Township Public School

Midland Park Public School

Neptune Township School District

| Jackson Township School District =

Passaic Board of Education
Andover Regional

Moorestown Township Public Schools

1.

2.

4,

th

2

| Sommerville Public Schools

YCS Kilbarchan

Midiand Park Public Schools

NJ Department of Children & Families —
Office of Education

Hammonton Board of Educatmn

| Clifton Board of Education

Winslow Township

Greater Egg Harbor Regional H.S.

Haddonfield School District

Cherry Hill Public Schools

Wayne Township Public Schools

Branchburg Township School District

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until sych time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded repewal of
these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, te jointure with various School Districts throughout New Jersey, to transport
regular and special needs pupils to their respective schools in and an out of the district for regular and special needs pupils for
the 2025 ESY and 2025-2026 SY, shall take effect with the approval signature of the Superintendent.

375,000.00 Estimated

Special Education Account # 110002705186850000000000 %
375,000.00 PENDING BUDGET APPROVAL

Estimated cost for the 2025 ESY and 2025 2026 SY $

Submitted by w_,,ﬁ» V

Lisa Vainieri- Marshalf Director of Student Assignment Services

-
4

APPROVALS REQUIRED

YA

Approval by Divisional Administrater
Superintendent, Deguly, AssistaniZiperintendent Date
orB ss Administrgipt, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | g | Does Not Require Board Approval | B
_ < U foy (o &
Verification by Legal Department - L,) T Ll { 2{ ?/Sf .
7 Date

Non—Budget item |

WISt A

Resolution Number 5" /‘?‘r"_g._f/ﬁ‘ i.‘.-"'rd’ o

Gold-To #2

"Funds Avaftable

Account Na. SEE ABOVE

Cerlification of Funds — Business Administrator

Approval by Superintendent

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Sept 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the P riorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route to the
Jowest quote submitted for the transpontation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOQLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any -goods or services to the District until such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has
complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, to provide quoted transportation to the routes listed below that are in district and out
of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the rafification of the Board of Education

Contractor School Route # Per Digm Cost # of Days Total Cost
A3 SCHOOL TRANS. NORTHHUDSON ACADEMY NHASQ $198 50 $ 9,900.00
CITY WIDE INTERNATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL IHSWQ $434 48 $20,832.00
GIGI TRANS SCHOOL 18 MCVE4Q $190 47 $ 8,930.00
HORIZON TRANS HIGH POINT SCHOOL OF BERGEN HIGHMCVQ $238 46 $10,848.00
COUNTY
HORIZON TRANS SCHOOL 21 & NEW ROBERTO MCVE3Q $250 44 $ 11,000.00
. CLEMENTE
ONE TIME WINDSOR POMPTON LAKES WPL5Q $205 52 $ 10.660.00
ONE TIME NEW BEGINNINGS NWBGEQ $140 48 $ 6,720.00
STELLAR SCHOOL ALEXANDER HAMILTON ACADEMY, MCVE2Q $217 52 $ 11,284.00

JOSEPH A. TAUB, SCHOOL 4
TOTAL $90,274

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Al _(Zlﬁ/}.’\/ o

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall -Marshall, Director of Student Assignment Services

’—rimendem — j/éfi

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

" Superintendent, Dfpyly. Assistant S
or BuineSs Administritog!

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Reguires Board Approval o | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
~ ¥ !
3. Verification by Legal Department (ﬂ _ _‘:( / [Z,!, 'L’TC
= = e =
[ Funds Available Y | Funds Not Avaiiable | | Funds Not Needed Non-Budget ftem '|" I
G Fa : B . s
Account No. $59,060.00-110002705146850000000000 SPED ACCT,$34,214.00- 110002705116350000000000 REG-ED ACC_T_

4. Certification of Funds - Business Administrator :
' Signature
5. Approval by Superinterdent O AL PAA S - J.#WJ-&;

Resolution Number

6. Beard Adcption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2 Sepl. 2018



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates te or is specificatly connected 1o the Priofities &= nd Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educaticon.

Recommendation/Resolution; DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, ratifying the addendum to add additional days and additional aide for routes listed below needed providing transport& tion for a student
out of Paterson from in district and out of gistrict for student transporiation service wili support Priority 4, efficient and responsive o peration Goal 1,

increasing accountability for performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schoo! District has identified venders adding additional days and additional aides for routes listed below providing
transportation for a student out of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 school year and school year; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation’s recommendation in amending the number of ¢lays the route is
granted to the lowest quote that was submitted for the transportation of special needs students; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first receiving 2 fully
executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not agree with the i& rms on the
purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered
with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resclution is to ratify additional days and additional aide for routes listed below providing trans portation for 2
student outside of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 school year and school year. This shall take effect with the ratification of

the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Additional Days Cost _ # of Days Total Cost

AMIGOS TRANSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER, MCV45Q $234.98 4 $ 939.92
PASSAIC ARTS & SCIENCE

CENTAUR TRANS ALEXANDER HAMILTON AHAS3Q $348.98 4 $1,385.92

ONE TIME COMMUNITY CHARTER MCV41Q $269.00 4 $1,076.00

SCHOOL, ROSA PARKS
TOTAL  $3,411.84

School Route # Additional Aide Cost #of Days _ Total Cost
$79.00 52 $4,108.00

Contractor
WE CARE SCHOOL DALE AVE SCHOOL DALSE
TOTAL $4,108.00

TOTAL $7,519.84

{ Name Tllle)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator a
Superintendent, , Assistant Sitsrintendent, Da'e
ar s Administ , elc.
e T e
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | o { Does Not Reguire Boar:l Approval

- L{/ﬂ

i -
Funds Available }; | Funds Not Avaitable | | Funds Noi Needed | | Non-Budget tem l

5,503.82-110002705146850000000000 (SPED ACCT), §2 015.92.110002705116850000000000 [REF-ED ACCT) -

3. Verification by Legal Depariment

Account No,

4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Administralor

5. Approval by Superiniendent

Resplution Number 5 i‘i’_‘ 5 C ': 49; ———

£. Board Adoption Date =

Copies as follows: ‘White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yoellow-To Busingss Administratos Pink-To 81 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiee s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resoiution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educz ation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Transportation

WHEREAS, approving the following route for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient @nd responsive
operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for Paterson pupils to out of
district special needs fregular education programs and to various other in district schools for the 2024-2025 5Y, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to a joint agreement with Cherry Hill Public Schools District and the District
agrees to the terms of the contract for the 2024-2025 SY, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schoo! District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving the following
jointure contract for the 2024-2025 SY with the Commissions listed, as follows:

_Cherry Hill Public Schools |

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded renewal of

these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to jointure with Cheny Hill Public Schools District and to transport regular and
special needs pupils to their respective schoaols in and out of the district for regular and special needs pupils for the 2024-2025

SY, shall take effect with the approval signature of the Superintendent.

Special Education Account # 110002705156850000000000 $ 4,379.90

Cost for 2024-2025 5Y ’ $4,379.90

§! I| APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby [y jfj& alirx—-—- “/ji)é- Z ¢
Lisa Vainieri-Marshal, Director of Student Assigrusgnt Services o ate T
fof

Cfeey

Superintendent, frahuty, Assigiat Superintendent, “Date
or ss Admifufirator, etc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval -_‘i'-' Does Not Require Board Approval | |
L s I — 28 -

o —
3. Verification by Legal Department | ' _ _'f-f 71124
[ {\\] l\! Date
| Funds Available | X | Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed | Non:Budget ftem | |
Account No. SEE ABOVE p—

Y a—

Resolution Number 5 = Z Jlé‘o'?fr Q- ‘SLC?
/

\
5. Approval by Superintendgent AA21A

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator OLM& AN ‘/'/L?
i - ?—

€. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1

Gold-To #2
Sept 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Transportation

WHEREAS, approving the following route for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive

operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for Paterson pupils o out of
district special needs fregular education programs and to various other in district schools for the 2024-2025 SY, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has agreed to jointure with Wayne Township Public School and the District agrees to the

terms of the contract for the 2024-2025 SY, now therefore

BE I'T RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving the Following

jointure contract for the 2024-2025 SY with the Commissions listed, as foilows:

_ Wayne Township Public
School

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a
new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vender will honor; and the vendor being awarded renewal of

these contracts have complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to jointure with Wayne Township Public School and to transport regular and special
needs pupils to their respective schoois in and out of the district for regular and special needs pupils for the 2024~ 2025 SY, shall

take effect with the approval signature of the Superintendent.

Special Education Account # 110002705156850000000000 $ 890.10

Cost for 2024-2025 5Y % 890.10

J APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by W} Ao —

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall or of Student Assignment Services

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator L
Superintendent, [
or By

LLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval ' ::.:f_

/,.r:-

3. Verification by Legal Department

=== | Funds Available | x i'Funds Not Avaifable | Funds Not Needed

| Non-Budget ltem

Account No. SEE ABOVE

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admirjstrator Qh“é %

5. Approval by Superinten

v o AL

6. Board Adoption Date —

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator

Pink-To #1

_ Resolution Number

Gold-To #2

“Dete

[Jale

cl_ﬁ/ A

Date

S-1-35/0-50

Sept. 2018



- ... PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
’ RESOLUTION FORM

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS, the Board of Education and the State District Superintendent support N.).S.A 18A:37- et. Seq. by prohibiting acts of harcissment,
intimidation, or bullying of our students grades Pre-K thry 12.and ) B DE

WHEREAS, Horassment, Infimidation, or Bullying (HIB} means any gesture, any written, verbat or physical act, or any electronic communication, as
defined in NJ.S.A, 18A:37-14, whether it be a single incident or a series of incidents, and

WHEREAS, the low requires o thorough and complete investigation to be conducted for each report of an olleged incident of harassment,
intimidétion, or bullying, and

WHEREAS, the chief school administrator is required to report the results of each HIB investigation to the Board of Educafion for review and
approval of any consequences imposed under the student code of conducet, intervention services provided, ¢ounseling ordered, training
established or other action taken or recommended by the chief schoo! administrator, and )

-

WHEREAS, ot the regularly scheduled board of education meeting following its receipt of the repert or following @ hearing In executive session,
the board sholl issue a decision, in writing to affirm, reject, or modify the chief school administrator’s decision,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Educalion has reviewed the HIB lnvesligalioﬁs forthe monthof April 2025 in which
there was a total of 27 incidents reporied, 14 founded, 13 unfounded.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

"4, Submitted by Monigue McKay, Pistrict Coordinator Harassment, Intimidation & Bullyin AN1/2025
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Ms. Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superiniend_ant(\ 411112025
: Superintendent, Deputy, Assistani Superintende Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board : : ]
ek Aok tael /| Does Not Reqire Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department 7 o i ( Z| / 75
= 7 "Date
Funds Available Funds Not Funds Not Needed | x ] Non-Budget ftem ‘|
! Available
Account No. —_ =
4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Adminisjpator /M % M’,}—— % Za'{, Z'g s
y K/ (Fereture Daté
. ) . -ﬁ ol ‘; V=
5. Approval by Superintende ; i i l o k i
= r] ’,-Date

6. Board Adoption Date

~ Resolution Number 5’ /4‘45/__0' 5/
Copies as follows: [

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2
July 2023



FISCAL
MANAGEMENT



BILLS LIST



TRANSFERS

54251 F-53



Al48



A149



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated 4/11/25 in the grand sum of $13,783,473.32 beginning with check
number 1021972 and ending with check number 1022222 and direct deposit number
D003706667 and ending with D003711421.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated 4/30/25 in the grand sum of $13,523,855.40 beginning with check
number 1022223 and ending with check number 1022475 and direct deposit number

D003711422 and ending with D003716026..

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPRUVALS REQUIRED

. _4-30-2025
cia Walton, Director of Payroll) Date

fé éo bLoas”

1. Submitted by ' ~

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, , Assista perintendent,
or Adminigfigitor, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] N ] Does Not Require Board Approval _l_ J
3. Verification by Legal Department = - 413027
P { J [' j [ I Date
Funds Available | [ Funds Not Available l i Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget ltem | _]

Account No. — . —

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admirj

Sigplijlre

4 _4/30/35

6. Board Adoption Date ) ~ Resclution Number 5 -/ "/“ ;ﬁ' 5 f F.' 5 é
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintend

July 2023



o

6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
Departnient of Family and Community Engagement

Accept Donation from Sodexo Magic for Weekend Backpacks

WHEREAS, Goal area #3: Communication and Connections Goal Statement. To establish viable partnerships with
educational institutions, community organizations and/or faith-based organizations to support Paterson Public
Schools educational programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication; and in Goal area #4
Socidl and Emotional learning; and

WHEREAS, food insecurity. defined as ihe disruption of food intake or eating patterns because of lack ot” money or
other resources. is a barrier for some family households in their pursuit of academic achievement for the student and

financial stability; and

WHEREAS. Sodexo Magic donated $6,000 and Sodexo Foundation donated $1.000 to the Full Service Community
Center (Madison Ave) food pantry to provide students with weekend backpacks. The funds will help provide
students with weekend backpacks which include nonperishables and snacks. Providing students with a meal over the

weekend; and

WHEREAS, parents of Paterson Public Schools will register one child per household on a first come, first served
basis. The Full Service Community Center staff will provide and coordinate pick-up dates and times: and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Department of Family and Community Engagement and Paterson Board

of Education approves and accepts the $7.000 donation to provide weekend backpacks for students at the Fult
Service Community Center, at no cost to the district.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Submitted by _ W. Kemper McDowell, Executive Director of FCE
{Name, Title)

Approval by Divisional Administrator

— = = -7 :
. Deputy. Assistant Superintendent, Al'r‘{e_ 1‘2—":)

lugsiness Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | 3 / | Does Noi Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Department

y/zes

Date
"Funds Avaiable [Funds Not AVliable | | Funds NofNeeded | X | Non-Budgetfien — | |
Account No. R - . - )
Certification of Funds — Business Administrator e d fv‘u-{ , Ly

Approval by Superintendent \ Zi l

Board Adoption Date : ___ Resolution Number -/ 4;45/ F -57

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected fo the Priorities and Goals contained
in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Executive Consultant, RFP-436-25
for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school year(s); and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need to comply with the New Jersey
purchasing laws for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the District administration has determined that there is a need for an Executive Consultant
district-wide and provided the specifications for the formal public competitive contracting process; and

WHEREAS, two (2) vendors responded to the District’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald
News on September 30, 2024, and was posted on the District website. Sealed proposals were opened and read
aloud on October 22, 2024, at 11:00 AM in the Conference Room, 4th floor, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ
07503 by the Purchasing Department resuiting in the attached bid summary; and

WHEREAS, the evaluation committee recommends that Hazard Young Attea Associates be deemed the
most responsive vendor with the highest technical criteria score and be awarded a contract; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the

contract for an Executive Consultant RFP-438-25, to Hazard Young Attea (HYA) Associates, not to exceed
$100,000.00 annually for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school year(s).

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools ] April 24 2025
{Name, Title) " Date

N

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Department 6 q !7_..’
~ Date

| Funds Available Funds Not Avaitable | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget tem | _J

t

w

Account No. 11,190.100.50Q.700.000.0000.000

29 ‘Hmlbf

\\ ate
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 =/ %—,’;5}' / /: -58

Copies as follows:

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admin;s!

o

Approval by Superinte

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019



N

w

o

6

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM '

1. All Board resolutions must cleariy state how that programVinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edwucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: .
s

WHEREAS, 1 in 5 people ate living with a disability that affects the way in which they use the internet, U _S,
accessibility laws were not previously aligned with the worldwide Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG 2.0)
which address many disabilities pertaining to vision, color perception, cognition, manual dexterity and more; and

WHEREAS, by using global Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG 2.0) as its standard, CivicPlus LLC

Web Accessibility Content Suite provides organization with a “bird’s eye” view of a website’s accessibility status. This
includes web pages and PDFs, highlighting single page clements that affect accessibility and usability, froxn missing
headings to images without alternative text; and

WHEREAS, CivicPlus LLC can help Paterson Public Schools monitor our district social media by archiving and identify
opportunities to improve and explain how to fix errors in order o keep the information provided on the district social

media current and accurate; and

WHEREAS, this contract will not exceed the district quote limit, according to 18A:18A-37(c) bidding is not required as
the annual subscription fee (excluding applicable taxes) for the Included Services is $10,067.40; and

WHEREAS, the award of this contract is in line with the Paterson A Promising Tomorrow 2019-2024: The Five Year
Strategic Plan, Priority IV: Efficient and Responsive Operations, Goal #1. Improve Internal and External

Communication; and

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the above mentioned contract that
CivicPlus, LLC, be recommended for help ensuring Paterson’s social media is digitally accessible per ADA guidelines
in the amount of, not to exceed $10,067.40 annually, during the 2025-2026 schiool year. '

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitled by Aida E. Rosario, Director of Communications ) 04/23/2025
(Name, Title) ~ Date
4
. Approval by Divisional Administrator @ -
Dat

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | ¢ | Does Not Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Depariment (ﬁ\f%f}\?/ Q, _ LII I 2\5 ! Z r

. | ] Date
| Funds Available | X | Funds Not Available | lFunds Not Needed | ! Non-Budget ltem” j _I
Account No. 11-000-230-590-702-000-0000-000 _ B
. Certification of Funds - Business Admrfs QM ’i—{l./ﬁ ¢ %;\:3 /_a {
,_x
7 S
Approval by Superintendgat /Q* y qw/ 3
[

( Date

. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5~ /4~ 2 5j F'- 3 9

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New
Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining the most competitive and responsive goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the district’s original vendor for its website, Blackboard, Inc., has been acquired by
Active Internet Technologies, D/B/A Finalsite and now is completing the current three-y ear contract,
of which the second year begins on July 1, 2025 and ends on June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS the dlstrlct will convert to F1na131te S platform by July 01, 2025 and

WHEREAS, the district is in need of a more user-friendly and distinctive web platform for its
website and for its 45 schools, and

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education supports the above-mentioned
recommendation that Active Internet Technologies, D/B/A Finalsite, 655 Winding Brook Drive,
Glastonbury, CT 06033, be recommended for Web Development & Redesign based on 18A:18A-
4.5, in the amount of, not to exceed $100,000 during the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby _Aida E. Rosario, Director of Communications 04/23/2025

(Name Title)
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator @ﬂj"ﬂé’&
Supennle eputy, rintende nt

or Business Administrator, etc.

|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requirt_es Board Approval | I Does Not Require Board Approvat | |

3. Verification by Legal Department _ ) z
[ Date

!7’1 ¥ [ Funds Available I | Funds Not Available [ ] Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget em T __]
Account No. 10 "’)..q) " 100 *§00‘6§}‘ 0O0 vOOUO'Mf k@?ﬂ &) 25
2E

Date

1. Certification of Funds - Business AdminjsfFator | Lot
Signatuﬁ /
v l Dati
5. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number i -/ ‘ﬁ-' _,2 f_ / F" é 7
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintende

July 2023



M

w

N

j9)

6

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according 1o cutoff date before the meeling of the Board of Ediscation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, 1 in 5 people are living with a disability that affects the way in which they use the internet,
U.S. accessibility laws were not previously aligned with the worldwide Web Content Accessibility
Guidelines (WCAG 2.0) which address many disabilities pertaining to vision, color perceptiory, cognition,
manual dexterity and more; and

WHEREAS, by using global Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG 2.0) as its standard,
Siteimprove Inc. Web Accessibility Content Suite provides organization with a “bird’s eye” view of a
website’s accessibility status. This includes web pages and PDFs, highlighting single page elements that
affect accessibility and usability, from missing headings to images without alternative text; and

WHEREAS, Siteimprove Inc. can help Paterson Public Schools: 1. monitor our district website for
accessibility errors that might prevent users with visual, hearing, cognitive, or physical disabilities from
being able to interact with our site; 2. identify opportunities to improve accessibility; and 3. provide
weekly progress reports toward compliance of Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Acf, it also provides an
additional beneficial service as it provides scheduled reports that identify, highlight, and explain how to fix
errors (including out-of-date documents and broken links) in order to keep the information provided on

the district website current and accurate; and

WHEREAS, the award of this contract is in line with the Paterson A Promising Tomorrow 2019-2024: The
Five Year Strategic Plan, Priority [V: Efficient and Responsive Operations, Goal #1: improve Internal and

External Communication; and

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves and renews the above
mentioned contract that Siteimprove inc., be recommended for continued help ensuring Paterson’s
website is digitally accessible per ADA guidelines in the amount of, not to exceed $4,915.95 according to

18A:18A-37©, during the 2025-2026 school year.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by ) Aida E. Rosario, Director of Communications 04/23/2025
Date

‘&ﬁ M\jj ﬁ;&égi
hden!, Deputy. Assistant Supefintendent, - e ‘

or Business Administrafer, etc.

. Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] L l Does Not Require Board Approval l
z'.'-:-l‘ I-|' 3
L . L / - :;/ 2l C
Verification by Legal Department | N it adiiN = 4{{ 23 -
il Date
Wnds Available x | Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Neaded ] | Non-Budget Item |
Account No. ) 41-000-230-580-702-000-0600-000 — S

. Certification of Funds ~ Business Admpifiistrator L _.-_];Lﬂ,/{. J:E / Ef,?_,t/ﬂ_ 1}( @éﬁi
0 /gf ( n?{ure ' : ate

. Approval by Superintend Bt e A)r _ _95 (t'[

= 7 [ Date

. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number &-14-2 5, f f-¢ [
/

Copies as follows:

White-To Boarg Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edurcaion.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School Districi recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods andfor services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Audio Visual Supplies & Related Supplies and
Related, PPS-103-26 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid

process; and
WHEREAS, Six (6) vendors responded to the District’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on February 20 2025 and was posted on the District website. (5) sealed bids were opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 11, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Depariment; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Goal Statement: To create a student-centered learning environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now '

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Audio Visual Supplies
and Related, PPS-103-26 be awarded to the following vendors for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: (Primary Vendor)
B & H Foto & Electronics 420 9 ave NY, NY 10001, {Secondary Vendor) Bluum 4675 E. Cotton Ctr. BLVD Ste# 155
Phoenix AZ 85040 and (Third) Keyboard Consuitants 6 Kingsbridge Road Fairfield, NJ 07004, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that B & H
Foto & Electronics, Bluum and Keyboard Consultants be awarded a contract for Audio Visual Supplies & Related, PPS-103-26, for
the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years at an amount not to exceed $500,000.00, annually, pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED /;égk_ - ?( /8 / o

4. Submitted by Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator
{Name, Title) " Date|

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ #‘éj M E I %{4{2)”
Superintendent, Depity, fssistant Superintendent, = Bate

or Busine rministrator, etc.

1 J

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval [l Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department A Ul /Z < / 25
I " Date
“Funds Available | &ﬁr Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget tem _| i
Account No. Various District Accounts _

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini

5. Approval by Superinten

. TP R
A Pl - L//%;g/ iy
6. Board Adoption Date ) ~ Resolution Number j— ;‘i 3_‘5/ /:':. ﬁ_

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan. ’
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Scientific Calculators, PP5-104-25 for the
2025-2026 and 2026-2027 schoo! years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, three (3) vendors responded to the District's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicilation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on February 20 2025 and was posted on the District website. (3) sealed bids were opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 11, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Goal Statement: To create a student-centered learning environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Scientific Calculators,
PPS-104-26 be awarded fo the following vendors for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: Eric Armin, Inc 118 Bauer Drive
P.O. Box 7046 Oakland, NJ 07436 (Primary vendor) and Staples Contract & Commercial 500 Staples Drive Framingham, MA

01701 (Secondary vendor); now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that Eric
Armin and Staples Contract & Commercial be awarded a contract for Scientific Caleulators, PPS-104-286, for the 20256-2026 and
2026-2027 school years at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00, annually, pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

-2 -~ 2528
1. Submittedby _Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator LI- s
(Name, Title) ’ = Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ; ) l e ,& Mﬁ’j@ —4{/01/3.(

"~ Superintendent, Deputy, Asgislant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, etc.

B

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval I h( | Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department . :qqlr* ¢f /Z S/Zr
L " Date

Funds Available D‘P| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | '| Non-Budget tem I |

L

Account No. Various District Accounts

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigjrator 0 e /é{ M{/@ {d‘f /alr

2 J Mignature Date
5. Approval by Superinten g ,ﬁﬂ: £ 4 r A _ ?{/ P %AS—'

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number 5 - /4 i 5# £ - LQ 3_

Copies as follows:
White.To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan. ] ‘
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Eduication,

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods andfor services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Science Supplies & Related, P P S-105-26 for
the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, four (4) vendors responded to the District’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on February 20, 2025 and was posted on the District website. (4) sealed bids were opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 11, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. at 80 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Depantment; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Leamning Goal Statement: To create a student-centered leaming environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Science Supplies &
Related, PPS-105-26 be awarded to the following vendors for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: Fisher Scientific 400
Turnberry Dr. Hanover Park, IL 60133, Flinn Scientific, 770 N. Raddant Rd P.O Box 219 Batavia, iL 60510, Wards Science/VWR
P.0. Box 92912, 5100 Henrietta Road Rochester, NY 14692-9012; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that Fisher
Scientific, Flinn Scientific & Wards Science/VWR be awarded a contract for Science Supplies & Related, PP5-105-28, for the
2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00, annually pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
/ '
1. Submitted by Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator g 2?
(Name, Title) ’ ! ;I' D?he
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator e -~ ‘f’/?’?-r
Superintendent, iy, Assistant Supetiniendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | .,J__ | Does Not Require Bc-yard Approval B
3. Verification by Legal Department / L{ /gg /(L’J‘ :
A [ Date
[ Funds Available | }‘I Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed 7 Non-Budget ltem —J—_l
Account No. Various District Accounts =

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Adminisisgtor
Datd
\
5. Approval by Superintend - AL _&):}"“
C = )
6. Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number 53 / 4-;.:‘ 5 F-4 L/«
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-Te #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Fine Ars supplies & related, P P S-106-26 for
the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, two {2) vendors responded to the District's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on February 20 2025 and was posted on the District website. (2) sealed bids were opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 11, 2025, at 12:30 p.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Goal Statement. To create a student-centered leaming environiment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Fine Arts Supplies &
Related , PPS-108-26 be awarded to the following vendors for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: S & S Worldwide, Inc.
75 Mill St. Colchester, CT 06415 (Primary vendor) and School Specialty, Inc. W8316 Design Drive, Greenville, Wl 54042
(Secondary vendor); now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that S & S
Worldwide Inc. and School Specialty be awarded a contract for Fine Arts Supplies & Related, PPS-106-26, for the 2025-2026 and
2026-2027 school years at an amount not to exceed $250,000.00, annually, pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

e s

1. Submitted by _Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator

{Nare, Tille) pate
2. . Approval by Divisional Administrator - ﬂ ABSEA E S f’/ﬁ /),('
Superintendent, Deputy, Assiw_t’pupedntendent, ] D#e
or Business Adrministralor, efc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requ-ires Board Approval |(’ Do-es Noi Require Board Approval B
= =
3. Verification by Legal Department _ \ Y2320
’ 2 TG Date
[ Funds Available | ‘i"’| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budgst tem —[_ |
| - i
Account No. Various District Accounts

4. Certification of Funds — BusinWstrator M/gm S _ V4 /9 20
. Signature - " Date
T
5. Approval by Superinten@dd. / - /' yw(/d quAr
i / / Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 -/ j{- P / F é 23 -

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates fo or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying wiih the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Physical Education Supplies & Related,
PPS-111-26 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, seven (7) vendors responded to the District’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on March 101, 2025, and was posted on the District website. (7) sealed bid was opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 25%, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Leamning Goal Statement: To creale a student-centered learning environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Physical Education
Supplies & Related, PPS-111-26 be awarded to the following vendors for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: School
Specialty 140 Marble dr, Lancaster, PA 17601, S & 8 Worldwide 75 Mill st. Colchester, CT 06415; The Riddell/All American 7501
Performance Lane North Ridgeville, OH 44039 now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that
School Specialty, 5 & $ Worldwide, The Riddell/All American be awarded a contract for Physical Education Supplies & Related,
PPS-111-26, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years at an amount not to exceed $500,000.00, annually, pending

budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1, Submittedby _Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator

_ P X ﬁ// 7 /2026
(Name, Title) m 7 Dq{e
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _| ane ﬂ/(_a_uf - 1[-[‘1 /2{'

Superintendent,Députy, Assistant Supetintendent, Dale
. or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval |u¢, | Does Not Require Board Approval J_ |
3. Verification by Legal Department € : - Y IL% /Zr
=1 I Date
|_Funds Available | y~| Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed l Non-Budgetftem [
Account No. Various District Accounts

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisirator

(e e

A
\}Eignature

- Sl td ] Lf{/.:é;%'t\#

6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number j —_/:I(--g_g/ /:. Ll

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

b
5, Approval by Superintend (R

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates tc or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Eduication.

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the District has a need for Athletic Training Supplies & Related, PPS-112
-26 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process ; and

WHEREAS, one (1) vendor responded to the District's solicitation; and -

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jersey Herald
News on March 101, 2025, and was posted on the District website. (1) sealed bid was opened and read aloud, via livestream
Zoom, on March 25!, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Departiment, and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic Plan 2018-
2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Goal Statement: To create a student-centered leaming environrment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning; now

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Athletic Training
Supplies & Related, PPS-112-26 be awarded to the following vendar for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: BSN Sports

LLC, 14460 Varsity Brands Way, Farmers Branch, TX 752445; now

THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that BSN
Sports LLC, be awarded a contract for Athletic Training Supplies & Related, PPS-112-26, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027
school years at an amount not to exceed $75,000.00, annually, pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REGQUIRED /
y ;
| / 110 /9
1. Submitted by _Lance Gaines, Interim Assistant School Business Administrator /”? — o 4
{Name, Title) ;T ] ?bqe

Superintendent, Deputy, Afsistant Superintendent,
or Business linistrator, ete.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ( l leg /G A a:i @ ) - I)L /q}_o__(‘
| T pde

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Réquires Board Approval | oo | Does Not Require Board Approval _| - j
3. Verification by Legal Department _‘/é 4 /3.5. /?_r
I Date -
Funds Available [ 3s | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget ltem [ ]
Account No. Various District Accounts L -

4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Admigistrator ‘1"‘9 |25

- M'__ )@ I‘Ldélglﬁl ture@ Dite
[

5. Approval by Superinten(l

Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5; f_‘)"- A5, E-67 B

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Ta #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relales 1o or is specifically connected fo the Priorities &and Goals

sontained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educaticon,

Recommendation/Resclution: is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Translation Services District Wide,
PPS 198-26 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school year(s).

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods andfor services; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Family Engagement determined that the District has a need for Translation Services District
Wide, PPS 198-26 for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school year(s) and provided the specifications for this formal public bid
process; and

WHEREAS, twenty (20) vendors were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), which four (4) responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on January 23,
2025. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on February 11, 2025 at 11:00 aim via Zoom — Live streamed online; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid surmary, the Department of Family & Community Engament along with the Department of
Purchasing recommend thai the bid for Translation Service District Wide, PPS 198-26 be awarded to the lowesl réSponsive and
responsible bidder(s) for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school year{s) fo the following vendor{s}):

Daniel Shamebo Sabore : . .
dba; Languages Translation Services Indus Translation Services
6543 Rolii E 7 Lincoln Highway, Sulte #227
[ oliing Creed Drive, ’ ’
Colorado Springs, CO 80924 Edison, N.J 08820
i j ’ Category Awarded: B

Category Awarded: A | .

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Supérintendent supports the above mentioned recommendation that
Daniel Shamebo Sabore dha: Languages Translation Services, be awarded a contract for Category A, and Indus
Translation Services, for Category B, as needed for Translation Services District Wide, PPS 198-26 for the 2025-2026 and

2026-2027 school year(s) at an amount not o exceed $200,000.00, annually; pehding budget approvai.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by McDowell, William K., Executive Director of FCE 3-17-25.
) /{T\'I_ame, Tale} te
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator M e _ I (r'—f ‘ 72N
\ Treiinlendent, Deputy. Assistant Superintendent, Tate
or Business Adminisirator. eic. t l

[ LEGAL DE;’ARTMENTUSEONLY | Requires Board Approval | h{' | Does Not Require Board Approval "|

3. Verification by L.egal Depariment @%&—ﬁﬂ& _LL! -T" } f g;e_ =

| Funds Available J | Funds Ml Availtble | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem |

Accounto. | BR300 SO0-HeS- (00~ GO0 s P

Yoy ® 2
~ Signalure ) — #%LB:
!_d-f""'f
5. Approval by Superintendent ™ 5’ ! - ~ —L{;&d A 2D
ite
6. Board Adoption Date

4. Certification of Funds - Business Administrator

_ Resolution Number 5-14-25 / - LS
: /
Copies as follows:

White-Ta Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that pmgramr initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities = nd Goals
contained in the Slra(eg:c Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office acconding to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Elevator Replacement at Dale
Avenue School during the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, the Faterson Public S¢hool District recognizes the need to comply with the New Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining
the most competitive argd responsivg bid for goods and/or sennoes and

WHEREAS, the Departmem of Faqumes determined that the District has a need for Elevator Replacement at Dale Avrenue
School, PPS-287-25 for the 2024-2028 school year and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, sevemeen n vendofs were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the tist is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), in which three (3) vendors responded fo the District's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitalion was made by advertised public nofice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North Jerrsey Herald
News on February 19, 2025, Sealed bids were opened and read aloud, via livestream Zoom, on Mareh 14, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
.at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2:
Facilities; To enhance and maximize leaming opportunities provided by first-class facilities and technological improvements that
prepare students for 2181 century leaming; Objective: 1. Address facilities issues that impaci student achievement by including
this in the 5 year Long Range Facilities Plan; and

WHEREAS, as per the gttached bid summary and award recommendation, the Departments of Facilities and Purchasing
recommend that the bid for Elevator Replacement at Dale Avenue School, PPS-297-25 be awarded fo the following wendor
during the 2024-2025 school year:

KENCOR, LLC.
BB2 S. Matlack Street - Suite C
West Chester, PA 19382

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that
KENCOR, LLC be awatded # contract for Elevator Replacement at Dale Avenue Scheool, PPS-297-25 during the 2024-2025
school year at an amount not fo exoead $571,488.50.

: APPROVALS _REQUIRE

E
1. Submitted by. Neil sMapp, Chuf Officer of Facilities and Custodial Se%ﬁ -g April 23, 2025
; (Name, THie) -~

2. Approval by Divisiohal Administrato £‘Z [ES
S Supegnindert, 'Assistant Superintendent,
‘ Z"/ or Administratr, et

[ Leone DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Recuires Board Approval | o/ | Does Not Requine Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Depar!ment ‘K@H _'Lfi; P 'ﬁ)/ 2T

Nt L3
| Date
| Funds Availabie EK}] Funds NmAvaﬂable | ] FundsNotNeeded | [ Non-Budgetitem | ]
Account No. 12-000-400-450-680.000.0000.000; $305,247 and 20-492-400-720-680-000-2025-002: $265,251.60

4. Certification of Funds - Business Admipftrator Q‘aﬁt—&/ﬁmﬁr 412358
" )
5. Approval by Superiniende; Ay ﬂ') . M "7' / M S

\ P .
6. Board Adoption Date, Resolution Number D ~ /4~ 22 -6
Copies as follows: =
White-To Board Office | Gregn-To Deputy Yelliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 God-To#2

Sept. 2019




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected {o the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superiniendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of Nlew Jersey, to
extend the contract for Food Service Equipment Repairs, PPS 307-25 for the 2025-2026 school year(s) in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-42.

WHEREAS, the District awarded a contract at the board meeting on August 21, 2024 item # F-98 to Malachy
Mechanical, located at 586 Avenue, A. Bayonne, NJ 07002 for the & 2024-2025 school year(s), with a provision for
either one (1) year extension, one (1) two-year extension or two (2) one-year extensions; and

WHEREAS, The District is desirous of exercising its one (1) two-year extension for the for the 2025-2026 school
year(s). and
WHEREAS, the District Administration has deemed the services from the vendors to be "effective and efficient” as

required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary to continue the contracted
services by the vendors; and

WHEREAS, Malachy Mechanical has agreed to extend the contract for the 2025-2026 school year{s) at no increase
in rates over the previous contract as per the attached bid summary; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves the extension of the
contract for Food Service Equipment Repairs, PPS 307-25, to Malachy Mechanical, for the 2024-2025 school

year(s) at an amount not to exceed $150,000.00; pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby KRYSTAL TANNER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FOOD SERVICES Iﬂé/g/ 3-17-2025

Date

me, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintende

-~ - B { J“"'

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ,I,g__ Does Not Require Board Approval J |
ification by Legal Department  ° E v ( — 4 :/ 4 / 2
9 . T Date

Funds Available JX | Funds Not Avaiiable | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Item J__|

ccount No. éO*‘?fC?—S'/D “4op ’3!0 I

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number \f?:f JIL'_-EE/_F-’ 7ﬁ

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution;

PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, to
extend the contract for Commercial Refrigerator & Freezer Repairs, PPS 328-25 for the 2025-2026 school year(s)
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-42.

WHEREAS, the District awarded a contract at the board meeting on August 21, 2024 item # F-99 to Malachy
Mechanical, located at 586 Avenue, A. Bayonne, NJ 07002 for the & 2024-2025 school year(s), with a provision for
either one (1) year extension, one (1) two-year extension or two (2) one-year extensions; and

WHEREAS, The District is desirous of exercising its one (1) two-year extension for the for the 202%5-2026 school
year(s); and

WHEREAS, the District Administration has deemed the services from the vendors to be “effective and efficient” as
required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary fo continue the contracted

services by the vendors; and

WHEREAS, Malachy Mechanical has agreed to extend the contract for the 2025-2026 school year(s) at no increase
in rates over the previous contract as per the attached bid summary; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves the extension of the
contract for Commercial Refrigerator & Freezer Repairs, PPS 328, to Malachy Mechanical, for the 2024-2025
school year(s) at an amount not to exceed $300,000.00; pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by KRYSTAL TANNER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FOOD SERVICES 3-17-2025
_(Name, Title) - ~ Date -
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintende =fant Superintendent, a
strator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | h-_,/ | Does Not Require Board Approval __
3. ification by Legal Department gfa‘/( /Zdj/d

ﬁ Date

/I/ﬁ' ! | Funds Available DE | Funds Not Available Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budgetitem
Account No. éd»—‘fjf;}»ZM"ﬁ‘;?ﬂ -3/0 )

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admir) - L - o ?/é%
[Fate

Dat

3 . #
5. Approval by Superintendent / === = :7_/‘1\7?

Qf‘-

6. Board Adoption Date _ _ Resolution Number 5 - /_"/"' 5?5 / F: 7/
!

Copies as follows:
White-To Beard Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve contract with Culinary Digital Inc.

WHEREAS, Paterson Public -Schools (the “District”) deems-it-necessary to procure specialized and
proprietary software services, as defined in N.J.S. A. 18A:18A-2cc and N.J.A.C.5:34-9.1, for the purpose
of implementing a new initiative to digitize school lunch and/or breakfast menus, with accompanying
nutritional facts information for all District schools, but at a contracted MINIMUM of 4;

WHEREAS, contracts for the provision of goods or services for the support or maintenance of proprietary
computer hardware and software are exempt from public advertising requirements pursuant to N.J.S.A.
18A:18A-5(19); O

WHEREAS, Culinary Digital Inc. is a software vendor that has offered to provide such services to the
District according to the terms of a written contract;

WHEREAS, the proposed confract states that digitized menus will be provided for a minimum of four (4) licensed
locations at a fixed annual cost, subject to annual renewal and pricing adjustments based on the published

Consumer Price Index (CPI); and

WHEREAS, entering into this contract serves the best interests of the District and the health and safety of its
students.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the contract renewal with Culinary
Digital Inc. for the term of 3/2025-6/2026 and authorizes the Superintendent to take any and all action necessary to
effectuate it, at a cost not to exceed $4,000.00 for the licensing, operation and technical support, in accordance with

the contract's terms.

APPROVALS REQUIRED @ j
1. Submitted by _ D. Krystal Tannef, Executive Director of Food Services _4/28/25

e, Title) = i _ Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator . 3 _ﬁ‘,élﬁar
Superintendent, De - .- — . _Dated -
, €lc. - ) o
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval !. 9(/ I Does Not Require Board Approval --— f r
ation by Legal Department 7 __f{ é{ / ir
== ' Date
| Funds Available |X [ Funds Not Available ~ | [ Funds Not Needed | ] Nor-Budget ltem [

Ackount No. Fund-2¢% (-ﬂ'c,h(?‘3i(.\ ~530-31D

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Admi = - é S
Signatu

5. Approval by Superintefide

ate

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number 5 / ‘¢ 25' / F - 73

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yetlow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution mustbe in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the mesting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resolulion:

Departrnent of Family and Community Engagement
Partnership with SPAN Parent Advocacy Network (NJ Family Engagement Hub) 2025-2028

WHEREAS, The Department of Family and Community Engagement is concert with Goal area #3: Communication and
Connections Goal Statement. To establish viable partnerships with educational institutions, community org anizations
and/or faith-based organizations to suppont Paterson Public Schools educational programs, advance student achievement
and enhance communication; and

WHEREAS, The Department of Family and Community Engagement recognizes the many barriers to education that exists
with many families and the benefits to providing opportunities for students, parents, and families to leam strategies towards

skilis improvement and

WHEREAS, The Department of Family and Community Engagement will partner with SPAN Parent Advocacy Network,
with funding from the US Department of Education for the New Jersey Family Engagement Hub initiative for the p wrpose of
implementing a mode! of increased, impaciful family engagement supporting student learning at the elementary, middle,
and high school levels. The New Jersey Family Engagement Hub strives to build strong and positive relationships between
families, school districts, community partners, and professionals that create equity, engage authentically, and strengthen
family engagement in supporting higher student leaming and self-advocacy.

WHEREAS, The Department of Family and Community Engagement with the New Jersey Family Engagement Hub will
work 1o promote, engage and enhance child development and student achievement at Public School #13, grade Jevels K-

8" and

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schoots, Department of Family and Community Engagement will accept the donation of a
one-time stipend of $5,000 to offset the cost of personnel working to implement the family engagement activities.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Department of Family and Community Engagement will secure the services of
SPAN Parent Advocacy Network (NJ Family Engagement Hub) for such services, commencing on May 1, 2025, and ending
October 30, 2028, at no cost to the district, as detailed in the attached program summary and memorand um of

understanding.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _W, Kemper McDowell, Executive Director of FCE ,E"""i ‘4 %
I Dat

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \—7— ‘ 4 ZS\ZS
T Supen n Superintendent, Date |
'] or Business Administrator, efc. }
[LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval ] W | Does Not Require Board Approval | j

3 Verification by Legal Depariment /K/icﬁﬁ/( _il‘z r[z |
|, Q ] = . I Date

[FundsAvailable I [ FundsNot Available | | Funds Not Needed I X l Non-Budget ltem L__!

Account No. -

4. Cerification of Funds — Business A i / ;

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 -/ _"lk-g?g f
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Goid-To #2 July 2023



—_

]

3.

(S

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the  Priorities and Goals containi

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board ©f Education.

RecommendationResolution: Appiroval of Roberto Clemente School Playeround Donation, Site Preparation,
Contract, and Build Day Activities

WHEREAS, the installation of a sate and engaging play environment for Roberto Clemente Schoo | supports the district
strategic plan, Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow under goal area #2 Facilities and goal area #4 Soc ial-emotional

Lcarning; and

WHEREAS, Alexandra’s Playground has selected Roberto Clemente School as a recipient of a plawyground to be located
on school grounds and with community access afterschool and weekend hours with a material and 1 nstallation value of up

to $100,000; and

WHEREAS, the Alexandra’s Playground is requesting the approval of the attached contract that details the obligations of
the site owner (Paterson Public Schools) in planning, site preparation, architectural drawing and site survey, permits,
playground cquipment, maintenance, msurance, disclaimer of liability, and safety standards; and

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools will provide the required safety material to be installed in-be:tween the existing
asphalt and engincered wood fiber at a cost of up to and not to cxceed $47,443.47 (PIP materials and Installation); and

WHEREAS, Roberto Clement School will host a Build Day in Spring 2025 and will partner with community
organizations to provide child-friendly activities, water and refreshments, and musical entertainment for the building

volunteers and their families;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the donation of the playground
cquipment and instaflation up to $100,000 from Alcxandra’s Playground, playground contract, at a costto the District not
to exceed $47,443.47 for the purchase and installation of safety materials and instillation and Build Day activities at

Roberto Clemente School in Spring 2025.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by Jenna Goodreau, Director Full Service Community Schools 412812025
== {Name, Title} ale

. Approval by Divisional Administrator Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Super ent f[ ! MLL(
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superinfendent, T70ate

or Business Administrator, etc,

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval I o ] Does Not Require Board Approval I l
Verification by Legal Department ’ q { -
J 72/z
11 rJ Lo [
| Funds Available X Funds ot Funds Not Needed Non-Budget liem
Available

AccountNo. |1 F00. 330. SDD. RIS, 0QD.00DD. ooy ﬁzﬁ\

ipjetitor f:;)ﬁbmiLﬁgﬁutzdﬂ ggﬁagﬁkr‘
\.\ Sighalfre =
s Y Al yLofe
Board Adoption Date 6_ ﬁﬁfﬁé:ljon 5- /;.]L E;{’ 5{/;' 77(

. Certification of Funds - Busi

Approval by Superintefident

Copies as follows:

Wihite-To Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2 July 2023



PERSONNEL



PERSONNEL

5444-,?5/?’75



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals contained
in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Substitute Staffing Services, RFP #
425-24 for the 2023-2024, 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 scheol year(s); and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Department determined that the district has a need for Substitute Staffing Services district-
wide and provided the specifications for the formal public competitive contracting process; and

WHEREAS, Sixteen (16) vendors were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), which three (3) responded to the district’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on March 29, 2023.
Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on April 18, 2023 at 11:00 AM in the Conference Room, 4th floor, 90 Delaware Avenue,
Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department resulting in the attached bid summary; and

WHEREAS, WHEREAS, the Department of Human Resources recommends that ESS Northeast, LLC be deemed the most
responsible vendor with the highest technical criteria score and awarded ESS a contract for the 23/24 schoot year; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the contract for Substitute
Staffing Services RFP-425-24, to ESS Northeast, LLC. located at 800 Kings Highway N, Suite 405, Cherty Hill NJ 08034 for
$6,000,000 for the 24.25 school year. To be approved at the May 14 2025 Board Meeting.

t $ REQUIRED

_ April 8, 2025

Submitted by o ) L
C:\/ T Trilests, Asst. Superintendent Human Resources Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY : Requires Board Approval I ,.,C Does Mot Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department i‘?\}"(;}(';:u’!quf\ "‘f‘ |/ r?{/ Z(
= L

Date

[ Funds Available P( | Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget item |

Account No. 11-190-100-320-780-054-0000-000

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 3 ~/4-495 / P-7¢
J

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-Toc #2

Sept. 2019



GOVERNANCE



6. Board Adoption Date

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

1. All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities
and Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educatio:

Recommendation/Resolution:

PURPOSE, Resolution is to comply with the School District and the City of Paterson annually are required to enter into
an agreement regarding the cooperation between education officials and law enforcement agencies and

WHEREAS the form of the agreement is mandated by the State of New Jersey and

WHEREAS the Uniform Memorandum of Agreement must be executed by the Superintendent and by the President of
Board of Education.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the City of Paterson that the execution of the
Uniform State Memorandum of Agreement between the Paterson Public Schools and the Paterson Police Department for

the 2024-2025 & 2025-2026 school year revision is hereby approved.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitied by T2 [4-c3 Of"’a Director of ‘Secur§+v ’/"/152025
Name () Jhes Title / " Date’

2.Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent er Business Administrator Date
| LEGAL DEPPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval L_|

Funds Available Funds Not Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget Item |
Availab I

3. Verification by Legal Department

Account No. -

4. Certification of Funds — Business Al

Resolution Number 5 = .l"r ’JE'L'I’E / G ‘:7:7

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To #5 Yellow-Te Business Administrator Pink-To#1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



ADDITIONAL ITEMS



ORGANIZATION ITEMS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priofittexs and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Schools is required by legislation to meet with the
Board as frequently as necessary for the effective operation of the school district, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education will meet on a monthly basis during the 2025-
2026 school year, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the list of dates, times and
locations for monthly Board of Education meetings of the Paterson Public School
District for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECHWHRED

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools _December 16, 2024

(Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

~ Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ” Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGALDEPARTMENTUSE ONLY I Reqmres Board Approval | _J_Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department g;é%f 4‘! / é& / L—" ) A 'Z/II' Zﬂ / Z.‘,f'

Date
| Funds Available | Funds Not Available | Fund':.’Not Needed | X | Non-Budget ltem _j
Account No. =
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administr, r - - / 17|
ﬂp V Signature S — Date

5. Approval by Superinten " . ? lf
a

6. Board Adoption Date Resclution Number ,2 f"!' )2 5 / I

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy ¥ellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



Paterson Public School District
Board of Education
2025-2026 Workshop and Regutar Meeting Schedule

DATE OF MEETING TYPE OF MEETING LOCATION

August 6, 2025 Workshop 90 Delaware Avexnue
August 13, 2025 Regular Virtual

September 3, 2025 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
September 10, 2025 Regular Virtual

October 1, 2025 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
October 8, 2025 Regular Virtual

November 5, 2025 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
November 12, 2025 Regular Virtual

December 3, 2025 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
December 10, 2025 Regular Virtual

January 7, 2026 Organization International High Schooi
February 4, 2026 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
February 11, 2026 Regutar Virtual

March 4, 2026 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
March 11, 2026 Regular Virtual

April 1, 2026 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
April 15, 2026 Regular Virtual

May 6, 2026 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
May 13, 2026 Regular Virtual

June 3, 2026 Workshop 90 Delaware Avenue
June 10, 2026 Regular Virtual

- No Regular Meetings in July

TIME:
Workshop Meeting - 6:00 pm. - FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN
Regular Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN

Organization Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

January 2, 2025



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1.  All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

BE IT RESQOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the recommendations of the Superintendent of the
Paterson Public School District in the County of Passaic, for the following designations for the 2025-2026 school

year in accordance with annual reorganization:

Northern Region Educational Services Commission: __Dr. Laurie W. Newell
Board Secretary: June Gray

Homeless Liaison:___Cheryl Coy .

Affirmative Action/Equity Officer.___Houryv Yedganeh

American Disabilities Act Officer:___Houry Yeaaneh

Section 504 Compliance Officer:___Tamisha McKoy

Title IX Coordinator: Boris Zaydel. Esa. -
Asbestos Management Officer:___Neil Mapp

Safety & Health Officer:___Neil Mapp

Indoor Air Quality Officer; ___ Neil Mapp

Integrated Pest Management Coordinator:__ Neil Mapp

Right to Know Officer. Neil Mapp

Chemical Hygiene Officer: Neil Mapp

Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) Coordinator: __ Neil Mapp
Custodian of Records: Boris Zaydel, Eso.

Investment Officers: June Gray

Public Agency Compliance Officer (P.A.C.0.). __June Gray

Auditor of Record: Wielkotz & Company, LLC

Architects of Record: Becht Engineering BT, Inc.; Clarke Caton Hintz; CTS Group Architecture/Planning PA:
DMR Architects: Coppa Montalbano Architects; El Associates: FKA Architects: FVHD Architects:

Greenman-Pedersen. Inc.. H2M Architects & Enaineers, Inc.; LAN Engineering; Mount Vernon Group:
Parette Samien Architects; Paulus, Sckolowski and Sarter Enqmeennq Remington & Vernick Engineers:
Grant Enaineering & Construction Group: CHA Consulting =
Broker of Record: Alamo Insurance Group

Substance Awareness Coordinator: Laurel Olson

Harassment, intimidation, and Bullying {HIB) Coordinator: Monigue McKay

Disciplinary Hearings:___Dr. Kaara Lydner

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools April 30, 2025
{Name, Title) . Date o

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date E—
or Business Administrater, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approva) | | | Does Not Require Board Approva;—[ _|
3. Verification by Legal Depariment _ : 'ﬂ 1o / 1
{ Date
Funds Available I | Funds Not Available 1] Funds Not Needed | Non Budget ltem _X |
Account No. - = 5

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj#irator

025'

5. Approval by Superintend
Date

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number 5 / 4’ 45 &

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Ofiice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is speciically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, each member of the Board of Education shall possess the qualifications
required by law and shall be bound by the provisions of the School Ethics Act in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:12-24.1, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education is required on_an annual basis to sign an
acknowledgment that he/she received a copy, read and will become familiar with the Code
of Ethics for School Board Members contained within N.J.S.A. 18A:12-21 et seq, now
therefore

BE IT APPROVED, that the Board of Education adopts the New Jersey School Board
Member Code of Ethics to include that the School Ethics Act and Code of Ethics has been
received and discussed; that the policies and procedures regarding training of district Board
of Education members has been adopted in Bylaw 0144 Board Member Orientation and
Training; and that each Board of Education member acknowledges receipt of the Code of
the Code of Ethics for School Board members and has become familiar with the Code of
Ethics for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Titie) i Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, == Date
or Business Administrator, ete.

__LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require BoardApproval__]_ B
I|lI
3. Verification by Legal Department \‘/i//\ff'l_tb( 14?7 /2/ f ’&,/ (7T / 2‘—{
. b _— LD - ! Date
Funds Available | | Funds Not Availalile | Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budgetitem | _|

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admirfigtrator - J])1T)A Y
.(\ Date
5. Approval by Superint .@ U )1/7[ . p / ;15/
. ~ Dite
6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number 7 - / i{f—,’?[j’ / 3
Copies as follows: I

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates o or is specifically conngcted to the Prioriiee s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according fo cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is required to adopt, on a yearly basis,
Rules, Regulations and Policies for the governance of the schools during the up coming
school year, now therefore

BE IT APPROVED, that the Board of Education adopts all Rules, Regulations and
Policies not inconsistent with state laws and which were in force and effect during the
preceding year, for the governance of the district; and, approval to amend and
supplement district policies, including those policies establishing the district’s own
bylaws and operational procedures during the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Title) - bae

2. Approval by Divisiona! Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, o Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
. A4 LS e 19/2
3. Verification by Legal Department A / : _ ,/@/ 12 /15 2
e [ Y s o = Date
Funds Available [ Funds Not Avkilable | l Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget item | 'I

Account No.

- /RZDZA;J-

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admj#

5. Approval by Superintent - / c)’ / )/5(
Date |
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number f; = if jﬁ - 2 5’;" H‘,
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gotd-To #2

July 2023



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiex s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education has been utilizing the firm of Strauss
Esmay Associates for policy consultant services since April 2002, and

WHEREAS, Strauss Esmay’s fee is below the bid limit for the 2025-2026 school year,
and

WHEREAS, the district wishes the continuity of services provided by Strauss Esmay
Associates, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that Strauss Esmay Associates be appointed as the district’s policy
consultant to provide the Board of Education policy and regulation updates in compliance
with State and Federal mandates, as well as ELANOni ine and DISTRICTOnline services
for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, pending budget

approval.
APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools _December 16, 2024
(Name, Tile) = Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, T Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Requite Board Approval | |
Verification by Legal Department ‘\zw 3. i {-«/ 2{;-’.‘ 12 } (@ I 'Ly
- ! Dale =
| Funds Available | Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget ltem L_ 1

Account No. 11.000.230.339.700.000

Certification of Funds — Business Admini :

Approval by Superintefident
o - Dat
f

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number iﬁ_"’ f_ = o'? ..1?- / 5'-

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Dffice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or Is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This reselution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson in accordance
with Policy 0164 Conduct of Board Meetings, has adopted as its parliamentary authority

Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, in its deliberations and acts in all cases in which
it is not inconsistent with statutes of the State of New Jersey, rules of the State Board of
Education, or the Paterson Board of Education bylaws for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools Decemhber 16, 2024
{Name, Title) " Date —

o

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval [
3. Verification by Legal Department 4 i M é/f { 7 ;.’—7 / L?’
TDate
[ Funds Available Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed | X [ Non-Budget item I i _|
Account No. =
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis B /c%//' 7
Tt
5. Approval by Superintend gtwm _/ ( ? ‘2’2
Jdate
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _5” - H-AE A
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolufions must clearly state how thal program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate the official newspapers, on a yearly basis, to be
used by the Paterson Public School District, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education authorize the following
newspapers be designated as the official newspapers to be used by the Paterson Public
School District for publication of any district matters during the 2025-2026 school year:

E} Diario (Workshop and Regular)
North Jersey Herald & News
TAPiInto Paterson

The Arab Voice

The ltalian Voice

The Record

The Star Ledger

Ei Especialito

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Tille} T Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, - = Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requnres Board Approval | I Do;s Not Require Board Approval | ]
3. Verification by Legal Department L%/ /E// ﬂx - /’r 7 / CKj
" Date

| X | Non-Budget item |_

" Funds Available ' Funﬂs Not A'Lallable : | Fumils

Account No. =

2 Y /7/5
&mnature Date

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

\
5. Approval by Superintendéﬁ L O AA—pAA ' /(/’-f‘-/-i/‘(:/{ - 9)' ‘,)_%
2 5 =
{ ~ a
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number J - M- 25 / 7
Copies as follows: 'f
‘White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administralos Pink-To #1 Geld-To #2

July 2023



6.

- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

PURPOSE, Resolution is to comply with school district policy in the processing of obtaining the School Safety
Emergency Management and Operations Plan.

WHEREAS The Paterson Public Schools District recognizes the need for establishing, implementing, and maintaining an
all-inclusive School Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan.

WHEREAS The Schoo! Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan must outline procedures for daily
Operations, Emergencies and Evacuations,

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the District Superintendent supports the School Safety, Emergency Management and
Operations Plan.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the Submission of the Scheol Safety,
Emergency Management and Operations 2025-2026 school year.

1\9 \ﬂ APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by ﬂ-’é% i~ el e G,JVO r "‘F Secuvr f+y 11/25/2024
(Nam#, 3

[ Date

/_’744 éL
ent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, oy

or Business Administrator, etc,

Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 1 Requires Board Approval | X Does N_ot Require Board Approval . ! |

Verification by Legal Department

| Funds Available | Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Needed | P| Non-Budget item ]

Account No. . _

Certification of Funds — Business Adpfiistrator Asa :@- u ,7“'[ ”‘P
ignature Date

A G 4«) )27

Approval by Superinte
Diite

"J‘-:
-

=
Board Adoption Date EBSOIUTIOH Number 5 -/ "]!_" 25 K ?
/

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 %cld -To #2

July 2023



. PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
' RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioriie s and Geals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Purpose: athletic league participation/membership

Whereas the Paterson Public Schoot District supports and encourages programs and initiatives that promote the "Brighter
Futures": Priority 1 effective academic programs, Goal four: create student centered supports where all students are
engaged in school by increasing participation in extracurricular activities; including interscholastic sports; and

Whereas The Paterson Public School District through John F. Kennedy High Schoal's participation in the Neww Jersey
State Interscholastic Athletic Association (NJSIAA), the New Jersey Big North Conference and Passaic County Coaches
Association, agrees to support and abide by the rules and bylaws of each organization governing interscholastic sports;
and

Whereas The Paterson Public School district in accordance with state mandates and district policy wishes 10 remain a
member in good standing of the aforementioned NJSIAA, NJBNC, and PCCA leagues and conferences; and

Whereas membership in the NJSIAA, NJ Big North, and PCCA necessities travel to and from member schools for the
purpose of interscholastic competition that may include an overnight stay, and the payment of fees for tournaments; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the district shall remit payment as part of the districts regular bill list, upon submission and approval of
invoice and proper execution by the NJSIAA, Big North, and Passaic County Coaches Association of the district vouchers
and other documents which may be required for proper fiscal management of the public school district.

1. July 1, 2025 {0 June 2026 Big North Conference Annual Dues $6095.00
2. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 NJISAA Annual Dues $3410.00
3. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 PCCA Annual Dues $ 6400.00
4. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 JJFSC Annual Dues $ 335.00

ABPROVALS REQUIRED

) 12-4-44

itk ' - Date
/ PAH AE
Upegfiendent, Deputy. Assistant Superiniendenit, - te

or Business Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by

|_ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires !il.rrarg;p;)roval J_I_J:l__c‘:-es Not Require Board Approval J_ _.
- i St —_— J
3. Verification by Legal Department //>/-\ B I'Zf 1.2, {-If
_/’ e L-&_‘? Date
i Funds Available | ] Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | I Non-Budget ltem - ]
Account No. 15.402.100.500.307.000.0000

4. Certification of Funds — Business AdminisTrator  \_ o -
Signatul
N .

5. Approval by Superinten AALAAN | T < gé
(e =
P2
G 5

. & : - X
6. Board Adoption Date B ___ Resolution Number _11‘15_"25 / C}J
Copies as Tollows: -
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve payment of annual membership dues for Eastside athletic leagues and < onferences.

WHEAREAS, increasing participation in extracurricular activities, including interscholastic sports, supports
Goal 4, Objective 1 of the district’s strategic plan;

WHEAREAS, Eastside High School participates in the New Jersey State Interscholastic Athletic Association
(NJSIAA), Passaic County Coaches Association (PCCA), Big North Conference, and North Jersey Super
Football Conference (NJSFC) in accordance with the rules and bylaws of each organization,

WHEAREAS, the district wishes to remain a member in good standing with the leagues and conferences,

WHEAREAS, membersﬁip in the NJSIAA, PCCA, BNC, and NJSFC necessitates travel to and from member
schools for the purpose of interscholastic competition that may include an overnight stay, and the payment of
fees for tournaments, and

BE IT RESOLVED, the District approves payment of 2025-2026 annual membership fees and dues for the
following athletic leagues and conferences: PENDING BUDGET APPROVAL

__Organization |  Amount
NJSIAA - | $2,500.00
PCCA - $3,410.00

Big North Conference $4,190.00

NISFC - $390.00

APPROVALS R IRED

1. Submitted by T.J. Hill, Supervisor {:{ . 09/25/2024
i Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator f)
. Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, te
Business Administrator, ete. '
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires poard Approval | )’\ | Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department + s, l‘,\ S / €y H / 2- 5 / .2_ ({
/ Date |
[ Funds Avallable _J Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem | _]
Account No. 15-401-100-800-051-0000-000 B o
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini ' - _/I
/é/ 7 e
5. Approval by Superintend af AALPAA 4’/0 M 4
Dyte
?&»
6. Board Adoption Date %,  Resolution Number j f‘_"IL -4 .‘5— / /0
Copies as follows: . :
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator PPmk TJo#1  Gold-To#2

Sept, 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecled to the Prioritiee s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Office of Nursing Services School Physician Assiginments

2025-2026 SCHOOL PHYSICIANS

STRATEGIC PLAN, Goal Area #3: Communications & Connections, Goal Statement: To establish and grow viable
partnerships with parents, educationat institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public Schools
educational programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication.

BE IT RESOLVED, that in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7A-42 the District Superintendent of the

Paterson Public School District in the County of Passaic has appointed the following Medical Doctors as School
Physicians, for the 2025-2026 school year beginning September 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, as Part-Time
Employees at the salary rate to be determined by Human Capital Contract:

Name Assignments Name Assignments
Olupe Ayodeji-Daniels PS#13-PS#18-YMA Mayuri Shah PS#9-DHA
Harleen Brar-Chattetjee PS#B-EWK-NRC Apexa Shukla PS#19-PS#27
Deelip Chatterjee PS#10-PS#21 Maria Turizo JFK High School
Shade Doroudi Eastside HS Maria Vasena-Mareno PS#7 & | HS
Claudia Kim PSi#s-JAT Alexander Yaphockun DALE-NSW-Newcomers HS
Mercedes Lesesne-Ayodji PS#15-PS#24 Samir Zaina PS#2-PS#3-PS#8
Rudolfo Moisés AHA-ATM-P-Tech-RC

Krishna Pandey PS#1-PS#26-RP-STEAM

Neha Pandey PS#20-PS#25

Craig Piper PS#4-PS#12-PS#28

Mannan Razzak PS#16-MLK

1. Submitted by _ Kimler Williamson, RN Supervisor of Medical and prdrsing 12/12/2024
{Name, Title} Date
L . Joanna, Tsimpedes, Assis 4 emic and
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Speciat Services . i 8437 _12112/2024
Superintend puly, Assistan¥ Superintendent, Date
or Bisiness Administrator, etc.
l LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] | Does Not Require Board Approval | e _|

4

3. Verification by Legal Department LWL/ /{/M/f— 'l—/! Lﬁ/ LL{

N /{ WA L) J " Date
LFunds Avallable | X | Funds Not blailable | | Funds Not Needed [ Non-Budgetitem | j

Account No. 11-000-213-100-670-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Adminissdior ()E[w—«‘« ety 1/172Y
Sartature De
- U,
5. Approval by Superintendént At t L A il ds / ? ’L}(
/ - ?ﬁ f

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number & = / j’v- a6 / /]
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricritess and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: 2025-2026 Curricuia and Course of Study

WHEREAS, the district’s Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority is Effective Academic Programs;
and

WHEREAS, New Jersey law requires each school district to adopt annually the curricutum and high
school course approved for the schools of the district, and

WHEREAS, the attached list has been prepared indicating the kindergarten through 12 curricula and
courses of study to be used in the Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school year, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools approves the attached list of

curricula and courses of study for use in the district's schools for the 2025-2026 school year or until such
time as they may be modified and presented to the Board for review and approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby  Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent _12-3-24
{Name, Tite) Date T
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

|—LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Dees Not Require Board Approval i —|_ |

3. Verification by Legal Department flwz/—))/] = - lz,l /1 / U—/
‘t) V. I Hate
|Tunds Available | I Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed |\f | Non-Bugget ltem ]_ !

Account No. .

ey

7RSO

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number 5 'f‘l‘ - A .5/ /A

Copies as follows:
white-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adm)j strator

o

Approval by Superinte

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly stale how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; 2025-2026 Textbook and Software Adoption

WHEREAS, the district’s Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority is Effective Academic Programs;
and

WHEREAS, each school district annually adopts textbooks and software approved for use withiin the
schools of the district, and

WHEREAS, the attached list has been prepared indicating the textbooks and software to be used in the
Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school year, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Paterson Public Schools approves the attached list of
textbooks for use and software for use in the district's schools or until they may be modified and presented

to the Board for review and approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
M@MM 12324
Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ . -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
of Business Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by  Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent -
(Name, Title)

L_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board A:pprova!

3. Verification by Legal Department

[ Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed >(| Non-Budget ltem _i_|

Account No.

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator

Py
2 i ot
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _i/ - A5 / /7

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintendgnt { AANA

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

cortained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution: 2025-2026 Annual Field Trip Destination Adoption

WHEREAS, the districts® Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority is to provide Effective Academic
Programs, the Division of Academic Services/Special Programs recognizes that field trips are supplemental
supports for essential concept acquisition of instructional programs, and

WHEREAS, field trips offer students a firsthand educational experience that is not available irx the
classroom, and

WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendents have approved/recommended the addition of the attached field
trip locations;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts the attached list of
approved destinations as appropriate field trip sites for the students of the Paterson Public Schools for the

2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS _REQUIRED
1. Submitted by _ Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent ; 2 }ff A8 M 12-3-24
(Name, Title) U - Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
of Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USEONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Mot Require Board Approval ) I _J
3. Verification by Legal Department b ’?/1" o ’1/ ( (f / & (f
T:-' 15’} f fate
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Availsble | I_Funds Not Needed |\ | Non-Budget ftem —[
Account No. =

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admigistrator

— == ignature 0
A
@ T ik X |-

5. Approval by Superinte

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 [4-45 / / )]L
Copies as follows: I/
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Field Trip Location

155 Tomahawk Train, Sparta Township NJ 07871

160 Main Street. Flemington, NJ

1803 House, Emmaus, PA

58 Ave., Newark, NJ 07114 (Aspira Inc. of NJ Orpanization)

Abma's Fanm, Wyckoff, NJ

Academy Day at Ramapo

ACIEM Studios, 101 East Main Street, #1302 Little Falls, NJ

ADP Roseland NJ

Adult Day Care Center- Mi Casa es Su Casa

Adventure Aquarium, Camden, NJ

Aero Farms (Newark Farms)

African American Burial Ground, Ted Weiss Federal Boilding (Broadway, NY)

African American Wax & Art Museum of Harlem

Afro-American Historical & Cultural Museum, Philadelphia, PA

Agape Christian Ministry, Paterson

Agricultural and Industrial Museum of York County

Air Fleeting Training Systems 35 Wright Way, Fairficld NJ 07004

Alaris Health at Passaic County, 77 431d Street, Paterson NI

Algonquin Arts Theatre, Manasquan, NJ

All Paterson Public Schools/Central Office Sites

Allied Building, East Rutherford, NJ

Alstede Farms, Chester, NJ

Amazon Fulfillment Center

Amazon Fulfillment Center, 50 New Canton Way, Robbinaville, NJ 08691

AMC 16- Garden State Plaza

AMC Theater, NJ

American Dream Mall

American Labor Museum, NJ

American Red Cross, NJ

Amish Country, Lancaster, PA

Annual African Heritage Parade

Anmual BTM Cultural Activity, Newfoundland, NJ

Annual Scholarship Luncheon- 58 Ave. Newark, NI 07114

Apollo Theater, 253 W. 125th Street, New York, NY 10027

Apple Store (Woodcliff Lake)




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Applebee's Restaurant, NJ

Aquatopia, PA

Arabic Business Center, South Paterson, NJ

Area 53- Adventure Park- 616 Scholes Brooklyn, NY 11237

ART Factory, Paterson, NJ

Artistic Academy 301 Gibraltar Dirive #3A, Suite 1A #3D Morris Plains, NJ

AT&T Corporate Briefing Center Bedminster NJ

AT&T Corporate Briefing Center Middletown NI

AT&T Corporate Briefing Center Paramus NJ

AT&T Corporate Office and Call Center

AT&T Hacemos, Florhanm, NJ

Atlantic City Convention Center, 1 Convention Blvd., Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Balloon Museum 299 South Manhattan NY

Barbour Park

Barclays Center Brooklyn, Breoklyn, NY

Barnes and Noble, NJ

Barracks Museum, Trenton, NJ

Bartholomew Road, Piscataway, NI

Battleship New Jersey

Baurle Field, Paterson NJ

Bayonne High School, Bayonne NJ

Bayway Lumber, Linden, NJ

Bergen Acadeinies, Hackensack, NJ

Bergen Community College, Paramus, NJ

Bergen County Superior Court

Bergen County Technical School, Hackensack, NJ

Bergen Performing Arts Center, Englewood, NJ

Bergen Town Center, Paranms, NJ

Berkeley College, West Paterson, NJ

Best Buy, NJ

Best Western—Robert Treat Hotel Conference Center 50 Park Place, NJ 07102

BET Networks (Viacom Company )Stage 48- 605 West 48th Street, NY, NY 10036

Bethel AME Church- 24 Aubum St. Paterson, NJ 073501

Bethwood Manor, Totowa, NJ

Betsy Ross House, Warrren, NJ

Bishop Redimer Community Center, Paterson, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

BJ Wilkerson Child Development Center

BI Wilkerson Child Development Center

Black Bear Lake, Millstone Township, NJ

Blacks in Wax Museum, Baltimore, MD

Bloomfield College, Bloomfield, NJ

BMW of North America

Bodics Worlds, New York, NY

Boonton Arts

Boricua College, 3755 Broadway, New York 10032

Botanical Gardens, NY

Botto House, Haledon, NJ

Bowler City, 85 Midtown BridgeStreet, Hackensack NJ 07601

Bowler City, 85 Midtown BridgeStreet, Hackensack NJ 07601

Bowlero Fairlawn

Bowlero North Brunswick Lanes

Boyer College of Music and Dance, Philadelphia, PA

Boystown Youth Retreat Center, Kearney, NJ

Branch Brook Park Skating Rink (Newark, NJ)

Brandes Field Marshal Street, Paterson NJ

Breaker's Billiards

Breakwater Beach Waterpark, Casino Pier, Seaside Heights NJ

Bridgeton Historic District, Bridgeton, NJ

Bridgewater- Raritan High School

Broadway Show - In The Heights, NY

Broadway Theaters in New York City

Bronx Zoo, Bronx, NY

Brookdale Conununity College

Brookhollow Barmyard, Boonton NJ

Brooklawn Middle School, 250 Beachwood Road, Parsippany NJ

Brooklyn Aquarium

Brooklyn Bridge and Chinatown

Brooklyn Museun: of Art

Brownstone House, Paterson, NJ

Brunswick Fairlawn Lanes, Fairlawn, NI

Buehler Challenger and Science Center, 400 Paranmus Road, Paranws NI

Burlington County Institute of Technology, 695 Woodlane Road, Westampton NJ 08060




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

C.A.S.A. (Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse), Paterson, NJ

C.C.'s Pizza, Carlstat, NJ

C.U.M.A.C. Center of United Methodist Aid to the Comnmmnity Ecumenically Concemned Helping Others (CUMAC/ECTHO), Paterson, NJ

Caldwell University, NJ

Calvary Adult Medical Day Care, Paterson, NJ

Calvary Bapiist Church, Paterson, NJ

Camden Aquarium, NJ

Camel Beach Mountain Waterpark

Camel Beach, Tannersville, PA

Camp Tioga

Camp Vacamus, NJ

CampGaw, Mahway, NJ

Cape Liberty Cruise Port, Bayonne, NJ

Cape May Zoo, Wildwood, NJ

Capri Institute, NJ

Career Day, Newark, NJ

Camegie Hall 881 7th Ave, New York, NY 10019

Camevale Center, Pompton Lakes, NJ

Cathedral Restaurant, 378 Main Street, Paterson NJ 07501

Catsbury Park Cat Convention, Convention Hall and Paramount Theatre, 1300 Ocean Avenue, Asbury Park, NJ

Cedar Creek Campground, Harbor Iun Road, Bayville NJ

Centenary University

Center City Galleries, Paterson, NJ

Center City Mall Food Court, Paterson, NJ

Central Apmsement International, Luna Park

Central High School, 509 Forest Hill Parkway, Bayville NJ 08721

Central Park Zoo, New York City, NY

Central Park, New York City, NY

Central Regional High School 509 Forest Hills Parkway Bayville NJ 08721

Chapel of Sacred Mirrors (Wappingers Fall, NY)

Chase Bank (Fairfield, NI)

Cheesecake Factory Restaurant, Willowbrook Mall

Children’s Museum of the Native American, Hamilton Heights, NY

Children's Museum, Paramus, NJ

Christ House

Christian Healthcare Center, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Cliristopher Hope Center, 60 Temple Street Paterson NJ 07522

Christopher Hope Center, Paterson, NJ

Cinderella’s Closet of Momouth County, Freehold, NJ

Cinderella’s Closet, Long Branch NJ

Cinderella's Closet at Monmouth University

Circle Line Sightseeing Cruise, New York, NY

City Green Eco Farm-171 Grove Street, Clifton NJ

City Growers, 63 Flushing Avenue, Unit 116, Brooklyn NY 11205

Civil War and Underground Railroad Musewms of Philadelphia, PA

Classic Residence Adult Assited Living Center, Teaneck, NJ

Clean Conununities Fnvironmental Student Exchange, Days Hotel (Toms River)

Clean Communities Fnvironmental Student Exchange, Legacy Vacation Resort, 1400-1500 Ocean Ave., Brigantine NJ Q8203

Clean Communities Environmental Student Exchange-Flanders Hotel, Ocean City, NJ

Clearcut Recording, Garfield, NJ

Ctearview Cinema, Wayne New Jersey

Cliff Park Golf Course- 155 Cliff Park, Rd Penmsylvania 18337

Clifton Boys and Girls Club, Clifton, NJ

Clifton High School

Clifton Larson Allen LLP

Clifton Library

Club getaway, Kent, CT

CNBC Studios, 900 Sylvan Ave, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Cobo Convention Center

College of New Jersey

College of St. Elizabeth

Colonial Williamsburg; Jamestown; Virginia Aquarium & Marine Science Center, Williamsburg, VA

Columbia High School Maplewood, NJ

Columbia University

Commmerce Bank, NI

Community Food Bank of New Jersey, Hillside, NJ

Community Theater Morristown

Complete Care of Passaic County, 77 East 43" Street, Paterson NJ 07514

Concern Parents for Head Start-NJ

Connecticut Children's Theatre

Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in New York

Cooper Hewitt Museum in NY




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Comell University

Count Basie Theater, Red Bank, NJ

Craigmeure Recreation Complex, Newfoundland, NJ

Crayola Experience, Easton PA

Credit Suisse 1 Madison Avenue, New York City, NY

—

Cross Fit Gy, Fairfield, NJ

Crowne Plaza Hotel, Cherry Hill, NJ

Crowne Plaza Hotel, Princeton Conference Center, 900 Scudders Mill Road, Plainsboro Township, NI 08536

Culinary Institute of America, Hyde Park, NY

Cultural Ceenter of Paterson

Cumberland County Community College, Vineland, NJ

CUNY College

Dave and Busters, Wayne NJ

DECA Regional, Randolph, NJ

DFECA State, Cherry Hill, NJ

Delaware State University, 1200 N. DuPont Highway Dover, DE 19901

Delbarton School, Morristown NJ

Deloitte Academy-110 Morris St, Morristown, NJ 07960

Deloitte, 100 Kimball Drive Parsippany, NJ 07054

Demarest Farms, 244 Wiermus Road, Hillsdale, NJ 07642

DePasquale Salon Suites, Fair Lawn NJ

Depiero’s Farm, Montville, NJ

DeVry Institute

Dey Mansion, NJ

Diggerland Theme Park

Donaldson Farms

Dorney Park Alientown, PA

Dover Business Callege

Dr. Frank Napier, Jr. School of Science & Technology

Dr. Norman Cotton Building, Paterson, NJ

Drew University

Drexel University- 3141 Chestout St., Philadelphia

Drumthwacket Estate, Princeton, NJ

DTCC (Depository Trust and Clearing Corporation) of Jersey City, NJ

Duke Farms, Hillshorough Township, NJ

Dundee Island State Park, Veterans Court, Passaic NI 07055




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Dunkin Donuts- Paterson, NJ

Dwight Morrow Academy, Englewood High School. Englewood NJ

E&V Restaurant, Paterson, NJ

Eastern Christian High School, NJ

Eastside High School Army JROTC Battalion Organization Day, Fort Hamilton, New York

Eastside Park

Eastwick College

Edison National Historic Site

El Museo del Barrio, NJ

Elevation Burger, Montclair, NJ

Elks Lodge #60

Elysian Field Community Garden

Embassy Suites Hotel, Secaucus, 455 Plaza Drive

Emerson Junior-Senior High School 131 Main Street, Emerson NJ

Emerson Junior-Senior High School 131 Main Street, Emerson NJ 07630

Finertins of Paramus Assisted Living

Empire Beauty School- 15 Ward Street Bloomfield NJ 07003

Encounter Odyssey 226 W 44th Street

Engine City Tech, South Plainfield, NJ

Engineering Day, NJIT

Englewood Boat Basin, Palisade Interstate Park Commission

Escape Room- 200 Wanague Ave, 2" Floor, Pompton Lakes, NJ 07442

Escape Room, 157A Main Street Hackensack, N1

Essex County College, Newark, NJ

Essex Counfy Environmental Center

Essex County Youth Detention Center, Newark NI 07103

Euro RSCG Life Metamax, New York

Eva's Village Paterson, NJ

Fairfield Farms and Greenhouse 177 Big Pierce Road Fairfield, NJ 07004

Fairteigl Dickinson University

Fairview Lake YMCA, Newton, NJ

Farmstead Estates, Ringwood, NJ

Fashion Institute of Technology, NY

FDR Presidential Library, Hyde Park, NY

Federal District Court for the District of New Jersey, Newark NJ

Federal Reserve Bank of New York




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Federal Reserve Bank, Philadelphia, PA

Federation Apartments, Paterson, N1

Felician University, Lodi, NJ

Felician University, Rutherford NJ

Fellowship of Christian Athletes, (FCA) Red Bank NJ

Ferncliff Cemetery- 280 Secor Rd, Hartsdale, NY 10530

Field Station Dinosaurs

Fiesta Catering in Woodridge, NJ

Fireball Mountain

First AME Episcopal Zion Church, Paterson, NJ

Flat Rock Brook Nature Center, N3

Fleet Week New York, Manhattan, Pier 88

Floyd Hall Arena, Montclair, NJ

Forest Lodge Warren, NJ

Forsgate Country Club- 375 Forsgate Dr. Monroe Township NJ 08831

Fort Dix, NJ

Fort Hancock, NI

Fort Lee Historic Park

Fort McHenry National Monument, Baltimore, MD

Fort Wadsworth, Staten Island, NY

Fortis Institute: Formerly known as Berdan Institute), Wayne, NJ

Foundations for the Handicapped, NJ

Fountain Springs Country Club, Ringwood, NI

Fountain Springs Country Club, Vernon, NJ

Fountain Springs Country Club/Spring Lake Day Camp, Ringwood NJ

Francis Lewis Bigh School, Fresh Meadows, NJ

Frank Lautenberg Secaucus Junction, Seaucus, NI

Franklin High School 500 Elizabeth Ave., Somerset, NJ 08873

Pranklin High School, 500 Elizabeth Avenue, Somerset NJ 08873

Franklin Institute Philadelphia, PA

Franklin Mining Museum, NJ

Freedom Towers 9/11 Memorial World Trade Center

Priendship Comer Day Care, Paterson, NJ

Tt. Dix NJ

Fun Time America, Cliffwood, NJ

Funplex, East Hanover




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Game-U, Flemington, NJ

Garden Palace Lanes, Clifton NJ

Garden State Convention Center {50 Atrium Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873)

Garden State Flower Show

Garden State Plaza, Paramus, NJ

Garrett Mountain, West Paterson, NJ

Georgian Court University

Gina's Bakéry, Montclair, NJ

Glass Roots Inc., Newark, NJ

Glen Ridge High School- 200 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, NJ 07028

Glen Rock High School, 400 Hamilton Ave., Glen Rock, NJ 67452

Gloucester County Technical Institute

Goffle Brook Park

Govemnor’s Mansion, Princeton

GOYA Foods, Inc. 350 County Road, Jersey City, NJ 07307

Grace Buckley Park

Granada Restaurant, Hawthorne, NJ

Grand Canyon University, 3300 W. Camelback Road, Phoenix Arizona 85017

Great Falls of Paterson

Great Swam Outdoor Education Center, Chatham, NJ

Great Wold Lodfe, Great Wolf Drive, Scotrun, PA 18355

Greater New York Dental Meeting- Jacob Javits Center NY, NY

Greater Newark - A Walk Through Winter

Greater Newark Conservatory

Greater NY Dental Meeting, Jacob Javits Center{ NY NY)

Green Meadow Farm, Hazlet, NJ

Greenbaums Interiors, Paterson, NJ

Griny's Bakery, 48 Cianci St. Paterson NJ 07501

Grounds for Sculptures, 80 Sculptor's Way, Hamilton, NJ 09619

Guggenheim Museum

Gumsey Crest Iee Cream Company

Habitat for Homanity, Paterson, NJ

Hackensack Environmental Center

Hackensack Meridian School of Medicine

Hackensack Regional High School, Hackensack, NJ

Halsey Health & Public Academy, Elizabeth NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Hamilton & Ward Steakhouse, Paterson, NJ

Hamilton Club

Hamlet, Budd Lake

Hanover Park High School, East Hanover, NJ

Happiness is Camping Blairstown, NJ

Harlem Renaissance, New York City, NY

Harlem DNA Lab, 2351 1™ Ave, NY, NY 10035

Harrah's Waterfront Conference Center, Atlantic City NJ

Harrison State Park

—_—

Harvard University, Cambridge, MA

b

Hawthome Theatre

Hayden Planetarim

Heaven Hill Farms Vernon, NJ

Helix Esports Facility-3167 JFK Blvd. North Bergen, NJ 07047

Heritage Museum Hohokus NJ

Hershey Factory, Pennsylvania, PA

Hershey Park Amusement Park. PA

Hershfield Park, Pompton Lakes

High Exposure Rock Climbing- Northvale

High Point State Park Sussex County

Highlands/ Sandy Hook, NJ

Hillside High School 1085 Liberty Avenue, Hillside NJ 07205

Hillview Farms, Gillette, NJ

Hilton East Brunswick, NJ

Hilton Meadowland Hotel- Two Meadowland Plaza, East Rutherford, NJ 07073

Hilton, 650 Terrace Ave., Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

Hincliffe Stadium

Hispanic Society of American Museum and Library, NY

Historic Cape May, Whale Watching Cape May, NJ

Historically Black Colteges and Universities (HBCU)

HOC's Hackensack University Hospital

HOC's Preakness Hospital New Jersey

BHo-Ho-Kus Schools

Holiday Hill, Cheslure CT

Holocaust Museum, NY

Holy Name Hospital Teaneck, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Home Depot, NJ

Hudson County Comnunity College

Hudson Lanes, Jersey City NJ

Hudson River Sloop Sailing Classroom

Hudson Toyota, Jersey City NJ

Human Bodies Exhibition, New York, NY

Hunterdon Central Regional High Schoel, Flemington NJ

Hyatt Regency Hotel, New Brunswick. NJ

IBM - 51 Astor Place, New York, NY 10017

Tce Vault Wayne, NJ

IFly Indoor Skydiving Paramus, NJ

THOP 301 Main Street, Paterson NJ 07505

Imagine That Children's Discovery Museum, 4 Vreeland Road, Florham Park, NJ 07932

Indian Heritage Museum

Institate Cervantes, NJ

Institute Of Coastal Fducation, Sandy Hook, NJ

Intrepid Museum

iPlay America, Frechold, NJ

Islamic Center of Passaic County, 152 Derrom Ave.. Paterson (7504

1Z0OD Center, East Rutherford, NJ

1A Finance Park, Raritan Center, Edison, NJ

Jackal's Baseball, Montelair, N)

Jacob Javits Center, NY

James A. McFaul Environmental Center, Wyckoff, NJ

Jeepers, Elizabeth, NJ

Jenkinson's Agquarium, Point Pleasant, NJ

Jersey Central Power and Light Company (JCP & 1.), Forked River, NJ

Jersey City Museum, Jersey City, NJ

Jersey Explorer Children's Museum, East Orange. NJ

JTet, 221 River Street, Hoboken NJ 07030

Jet, 221 River Street, Hoboken NJ 07030

Jewish Museum, 5th Ave, NYC

IFC Greater Metro West- 901 Route 10E Whippany., NJ 07981

Jockey HoHlow, Morristown, NJ

Tohnson's Locust Hall Farm, 2691 Monmouth Rd, Jobstown, NJ 08041

Joker's Child, Fair Lawn, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Junior Achievement of NJ, 360 Pear Blossom Drive, Edison NJ 08837

Kean University

Kean University, Union, N}

Kinnelon High School

Lambert Castle

Lamont Doherty Earth Observatory, Columbia University, NY

Land of Make Believe, Hope Township, NJ

LaNeve's Restaurant, Haledon, NJ

Langan Engineering - North Jersey Site

Laptop Upcyele- Fullerton Avenue, Montclair, NJ

.ast Minute Escape (Wayne, NI and Montclair, NJ)

Le Jardin French Restaurant, Edgewater, NJ

Legoland Discovery Center, Rutherford, NJ

Legoland Discovery Center, Yonkers, NY

Lehigh University

Lenape High School, Medford, NJ

Lenape Regional High School Stanhope. NJ

Lentini Farm

LG Electronics, 111 Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Liberty Bell and Children's Museum, Philadelphia, PA

Liberty Lake, Bordentown, NJ

Liberty Nursing Home Jersey City, NJ

Liberty Science Center Jersey City, NJ

Liberty State Park, Jersey City, NJ

Lighthouse and Marine Institute, Sandy Hook, NJ

Lincoln Financial Field, Philadelphia, PA

Lincoln Tecl/Cittone Institute

Lincoln Tecl/Cullinary Institute, Hartford, Connecticut

Lincoln Technical Institute, South Plainfield, N. J.

Lion King on Broadway 200 W 45th Street, New York, NY 10036

LIU Brooklyn 1 University Plaza, Brooklyn NY

Logan Family Life Center, Hackensack NJ

Long Branch High School, Long Branch, NI

Lowe’s Home Supplies, NJ

Lower Fast Side Tenement Museum

Lowes Theater




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Lucy Exhibition New York, NY

Madame Tussauds Wax Museum {New York, NY)

Madison High School, Madison, NJ

Mantilla Services LLC

Marist College

Marking Strides Against Breast Cancer Walk, The New Overpeck Park, Ridgefield Park NJ

Marshalls, 301 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07505

Masker Orchards, NY State

Masanic Temple, 224 Broadway Paterson NJ (7501

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA

Mayo Performing Arts Center, Morristown, NJ

McDonald’s, NJ

McFaul Wildlife Center. Wyckoff, NJ

Meadowlands Environment Center

Meadowlands Museum

Meadowlands Planetarivm

Meals with a Mission

Medieval Times Lyndhurst, NJ

Memorial Day Nursery School - Paterson

Menlo Park Museum

Mercer Community College, West Windsor, NJ

MetLife Stadium, East Rutherford, NI

Metropolis Studios New York, NY

Metropolitan Museum of Art

Metropolitan Opera Guild

Middlesex County College in Edison, NI

Middlesex County Vocational and Technical Schools, Piscataway NJ

Millburn High School, Millburn HS

MLK Memorial Atlanta, GA

Mabile Tech Training- 460 South Hackensack NI 07606

Monmeouth University Center for the Arts

Montclair Art Museum

Montclair Kimberely Academy, Montclair, NJ

Montclair Memorial Auditorium

Montclair State University, Montclair, NJ

Morey’s Piers and Beachfront Water Parks




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Morgan State University, 1700 Cold Spring Lane, Baltimore, MD

Mortis Canal

Morris County Comnmnity College, Randoiph, NJ

Morris Knolls, HS in Rockaway

Morris Museum Morristown, NJ

Morristown Community Theatre, Morristown, NJ

Morristown Game Vault, 22 South Street, Morristown, NJ 07960

Morristown National Historical Park

Mother’s Day Breakfast, Brownstone House

Motor Vehicle Commission, 125 Broadway #201 Paterson NJ 07505

Motor Vehicle Commission, 125 Broadway #201 Paterson NJ 07503

Mount Olive High School

Mouat Olive High School

Moumt St. Mary College, Newburgh, NY

Mountain Creek Ski Resort, Vernon Valley, NJ

Mountain Lakes High School

Mountain Side Inn, Clifton

Mt. Pleasant Animal Shelter. 194 Route 10 W, East Hanover, NJ 07936

Museo del Barrio, NJ

Museum of American Finance, New York, NY

Museum of Art and Design New York. NY

Museum of Early Trades And Crafts Madison, NJ

Museum of Tlusions, NYC

Museum of Indian Culture, NJ

Museum of Jewish Heritage, NY

Museum of Mathematics NY, NY

Museum of Modem Art (MOMA), NY

Museum of Moving Image, 36-01 35 Ave. Astoria, NY

Museum of Natural Arts and History, NY

Museum of Television & Radio

Museum of the Underground Railread, Cincinnati, Ohio

Museum Village

Mutter Museum, 19 § 22nd St., Philadelphia PA 16103

National Aquarium, Baltimore, Maryland

National Archives; Arlington Cemetery; Union Station; Jefferson, Lincoln, Viet Nam Veterans, Korean & FDR Memorials, Washington, DC

National Baseball Hall of Fame Museum




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

National Constitution Center

National Jazz Museum in Harlem

National Jazz Museuny Sylvia’s, Harlem, NY

National Museum of African American History and Culture, Washington DC

National Museum of the American Indian

National Theater of Arts & Education

Native Lands - Knoll Country Club, Parsippany, NJ

Naval Weapons Station Earle, Leonardo, NJ

NBC Studio, New York, NY

NBC Studios, Stanford, CT

NETS Facility

New Jersey Apartment Assoc. Annual Children’s Holiday Party

New Jersey Bar Foundation, New Brunswick, NJ

New Jersey Children's Museum

New Jersey City University

New Jersey Convention Exposition Center

New Jersey Historical Society

New Jersey Institute of Technology (NJIT)

New Jersey Museum of Agriculture

New Jersey Naval Museum

New Jersey Performing Arts Center (NJPAC) New Jersey State House Tour

New Jersey State House Tour

New Jersey State Museum

New Jersey Vietnams' Veteran Memonat Foundation
34

New York Aquarium

New York City Library

New York Hall of Science

New York State Unified Court System

New York Stock Exchange

New York Transit Museum

New York University

Newark Bears Professional Baseball Club, Newark

Newark International Airport

Newark Museum, Newark, NJ

Newark Symphony Hall

Newark Vocational High School, Newark NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

News 12 New Jersey

Newseum Washington, DC

Niagara Falls

NJ Audubon Lorrimer Sanctuary

NJ Bergen County Veterans Hospital

NJ Black 1ssues Conference, Willingboro, NJ

NJ Carpenters Training, Kenilworth, NJ

NJ Convention & Exposition Center, Edison, NJ

NJ Department of Transportation

NI Federation Apartments, Paterson, NJ (for senior citizens)

NI Historical Society, Newark, NJ

NI Jacks- Hinchliffe Stadium

NJ King Performing Art Center, Wanaque/Ringwood, NJ

NJ Law Center (Newark )

NJ Sea Grant Consortium

NJ Symphony

NJ Transit/ MCC

NI Veteran's Memorial Home, One Veleran's Drive, Paramus, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 1 Meyner Road, Phillipsburg, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 2 South Main St., Pleasantville, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 2039 Kennedy Blvd., Jersey City, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 250 East Jersey St., Elizabeth, NI

NJ Youth Corp - 268 Baldwin St., New Brunswick, NJ

NI Youth Corp - 3270 Marlton Pike, Penmsauken, NJ
NI Youth Corp - 48 West Landis Ave., Vineland, N3

NJ Youth Corp - 6 Ester Ave., Trenton, NJ

NJ Youth Corp - 703 South 12th St., Newark, NJ

NJ Youth Corp - 810 Fourth Ave., Asbury Park, NJ

NIDOE, Trenton, NJ

NIHS Consumer Bowl

NIPAC, Newark NJ

North Jersey Federal Credit Unicn

Northern NJ Maternal Child Health Consortium

Nuteracker (Hackensack, NJ)

NY Botanical Gardens




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

NY International Auto Show

NY Mets at Citi Field

NY Phitharmonic/Lincoln Center, Manhattan, NY

Oasis - A Haven for Women and Children

Ocean County College, 1 college Dr. Toms River, NJ 08754

Ocean Instituie

Ocean Place Spa & Resort, Long Branch NJ

Ogdensburg Mine Tour

Olana State Historic Site, 5720 NY 9 G Hudson NY 12534

0ld Bridge Township Raceway Park, Englishtown, NJ

Olive Garden Restaurant

One World Observatory, 285 Fulton St., New York, NY 10006

Our Lady Queen of Peace HS, No. Arlington, NJ

Pace University

Palermo Supply Company, Clifton, NJ

I_]ialey Center for Media, NYC

Palisade Interstate Parks (Bear Mountain)

Pan American Park

PANTHER Academy Planetarium

Paper Mill Playhouse, Milburm , NJ

Paramus Catholic High School

Paramus Museumn

Parent Linkage Project/Prevent Child Abuse - NJ Location

Parisan Beauty Academy, Hackensack, NJ

Parkway Lanes, Eimwood Park, NJ

Parsippany Hills High Schooel, Morris Plains, NJ

Partnership w Facilities, Paterson, NJ

Party King Entertainment, Fairfield, NJ

Passaic County Administration Building Paterson, NJ

Passaic County Conununity College

Passaic County Court House, Paterson, NJ

Passaic County Jail/Tour, Paterson, NI

Passaic County Prosecutor’s Office, Paterson, NJ

Passaic County Safety Coniplex: (Wayne. NIj

Passaic County Technical Institute, Wayne, NJ

Passaic High School, Passaic NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Passaic Valley Water Commussion

Passaic County Teen Festival

Passaic Valley Sewage Comnussion

Passaic Valley Sewage Commission, 600 Wilson Avenue Newark, NJ 07105

Paterson Recyceling Center, Paterson, NJ

Paterson Adult Center- 185 Carroll Street, Paterson NJ 07501

Paterson Animal Shelter

Paterson Board of Health

11

Paterson Dental Health Clinic

Paterson Farmer's Market

Paterson Fire Department

Paterson Great Falls Museum

Paterson Great Falls National Historical Park

Paterson Historic District, Paterson, NJ

Paterson Poetry Festival, Rifle Camp Park, Woodland Park NJ 07424

Paterson Police Station

Paterson Post Office

Paterson Public Library

Paterson Public School - Academy of Earth and Space Science

Paterson Public Scheol - Alexander Hamilton Academy

Paterson Public School - Alternative Middle School (STRIVE)

Paterson Public School - Dale Avenue

Paterson Public School - Destiny Academy

Paterson Public School - Don Bosco Academy

Paterson Public School - Dr. Hani Awadallah School

Paterson Public School - Early Leaming Center

Paterson Public School - Fastside High School of Culinary Arts, Hospitality & Tourism

Paterson Public $chool - Eastside High School of Government & Public Administration

Paterson Public School - Eastside High School of Information Technology

Paterson Public School - Edward W. Kilpatrick

Paterson Public School - Garrett Morgan Academy for Transportation and Engineering

Paterson Public School - Great Falls Academy

Paterson Public School - International High School

Paterson Public School - John F. Kennedy High School of Architecture and Construciton Trades

Paterson Public School - Jolm F. Kennedy High Schoel of Business, Techmology, Marketing, & Finance

Paterson Public School - John F. Kennedy High School of Education and Training




Paterson Pablic School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Paterson Public School - John F. Kennedy High School of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics

Paterson Public School - New Roberto Clemente

Paterson Public School - Norman S. Weir

Paterson Public School - Paterson Adult & Continwing Education

Paterson Public School - Paterson Leadership Acadeny for Young Men

Paterson Public School - Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Paterson Public School - Roberto Clemente

Paterson Public School - Rosa L. Parks School of Fine & Performing Arts

Paterson Public School - Silk City Academy

Paterson Public School - STARS Academy

Paterson Public School - Urban Leadership Academy

Paterson Public School - YES Academy

Paterson Public School No. 01

Paterson Public School No. 02

Paterson Public School No. 03

Paterson Public School No. 05

Paterson Public School No. 06

Paterson Public School No. 07

Paterson Public Schiool No. 08

Paterson Public School No. 09

Paterson Public School No. 10

Paterson Public School No. 11

Paterson Public Schoeol No, 12

Paterson Public School No. 13

Paterson Public School No. 14

Paterson Public School No. 15

Paterson Public School No. 16

Paterson Public School No. 18

Paterson Public School No. 19

Paterson Public School No. 20

Paterson Public School No. 21

Paterson Public School No. 24/Fine & Perfonuing Arts

Paterson Public School No. 25

Paterson Public School No. 26

Paterson Public School No. 27

Paterson Public School No. 28




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Paterson Public School No. 29

Paterson’s Bauerle Field

Paterson’s City Hall

Paul Miller BMW 1515 NJ-23 Wayne, NJ 07470

Paul Revere Trail, Harbor, James River, other historic sites, Boston, MA

Pax Amicus Castle Theater Road, Budd Lake, NJ

PCCC Children Theatre Production

Penn State

Pennings Orchards

Pennington Park Paterson, NIJ

Penske Truck Rentals North Bergen, NJ

Pequannock High School, 85 Sunset Rd., Pompton Plains, NJ 07444

Pequest Trout Hatchery (Oxford)

Peridance Clapezio Center, New York, NY

Petco

Philadelphia Zoo

Picattiny Arsnel, Rockaway Township, NJ

Pines Manor, Edison, NJ

Pirate Adventures

Planet 301, Paterson, NJ

Pochuck Valley Farms- 962 McFee Rd., Glenwood NJ 07418

Pocono Indian Museum

Pocono Valley Resort

Pocono Whitewater, LTD - }in Thorpe, PA

Point Pleasant

Port Authority NY/NJ

Portuguese Tavern

Post Offices

Preakness Health Center

Price Rite Supermarket, 301 Main Street Paterson NJ 07505

Princeton University

Princeton, NI (Governor's Mansion, Princeton University, Cemetery, etc)

Project USE Wildcat Mountain Wilderness Center, 1575 Clinton Rd, Hewitt, NJ 07421

Prospect Park Elementary School

Prudential Center

Pyramid Mountain




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Q Entertainment Studio, Paterson, NJ

Quiet Valley Living History Farm, 347 Quiet Valley Road. Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Radio City Music Hall, NY

Ramapo College, Ramapo, NJ

Ramapo High School

Ramape Mountain State Park

Ramapo Reservation, Mahwah, NJ

Raptor Trust, Millington, NJ

Raritan Valley Community College, North Branch, NJ

Red Bulls Arena, Harrison, NI

Red Lobster

Reeves Reed Aquarium

Repertorio Tspano}

RHG Architecture & Desian, 491 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 201, Montclair, NJ 07042

Richard Rogers Theater NY, NY

Richfield Farms, Clifton, NJ

Rider University, Lawrenceville, NJ

Ringwood Manor

Riverbank Park. Essex County Parks, Newark NJ

Riverside Manor

Rizzo's Wildlife World- 1 Gold Mine Road, Flanders NJ 07836

Robbinsville HS, Robbinsville, NJ

Roberto Clemente Park

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Camey’s Point, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Cherokee High School, Marlton, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Hightstown High School, Hightstown, N1

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Livingston High School, Livingston, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Montgomery Township High School, Skillman NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Moorestown Friends School, Moorestown, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: NJIT, Newark, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: North Brunswick High School, North Brunswick, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Parsippany High School, Parsippany, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: Pope John Regional High School, Sparta, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION: River Dell high School, Oradell, NJ

ROBOTICS COMPETITION; Wissahickon High School, Ambler. PA

Rockefeller Plaza, New York, NY




Faterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Rockefer University

Rocking Horse Ranch

Rockland Center for Holocaust Studies

Rogoski Farm - Pine Island, NY

Roman Academy of Beauty Culture

Rose Science Center

Rotary Youth Leadership Award (RYLA)

Rowan University

Royal Bank of Canada

Rutgers University

Saddle River County Park




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Saint Thomas Aquinas College- 125 NY 340 Sparkill NY 10976

Salon 94 1 Freeman Alley New York, NY 10002

Samsung, 85 Challenger Road. Ridgefield Park, Ni

Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture

School of Rock, South Hackensack, NJ

Schoolhouse Museuny, Ridgewood, NI

Science Park High School, Newark NJ

Seaquest Aquarium, 101 Woodbridge Center Drive, Woodbndge, NI Q7095

Secaucus Annual Memorial Day Parade

Secor Farms

Seneca High Schoal, 110 Carranza Road, Tabernacle, NJ 08088

Servant's Heart Ministry- Paterson NJ

Service Academy Breakfast with Senator, Newark NJ

SES Americom - Princeton / New Brunswick

Seton Hall Preparatory High Schoal

Seton Hall University

Shakespeare Theatre of NJ, Madison NJ

Shakespeare Theatre, New Brunswick, NJ

Sharon Milier's Academy for the Performing Arts - Montclair

Shea Center for Performing Arts at WPU

Shop Rite, NJ

Showplace Cinemas, Secausus, NJ

Siena College, Loudonville, NY

Six Flags Great Adventure, Jackson, NJ

Skate 22 Rt. 22, West Union, N}

Sky Zone (Allendale, NJ)

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum, Chantilly, Virginia

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum, Washington, DC

Somerset Patriots Baseball, 860 Fast Main Street, Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Sony Science Center, NY

Sony Technology Lab - 5350 Madison Ave, NY, NY

Sound Pollution Productions, Carlstadt, NJ

South Mountain Reservation, East Orange, NJ

South Mountain Reservation, South Orange Ave, South Orange NJ 07079

South Orange Performing Arts Center

Sovereign Bank Arcna, Trenton, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

Space Farms Vernon, NJ

Spectrum Works- 565 Windsor Drive Secaucus, NJ 07094

Spinella’s Farmer's Market, Paterson, NJ

Spirit Cruises New lersey, Lincoln Harbor Marina, Weehawken NJ

Sprin Lake Day Camp, Ringwood, NJ

Spyscape, New York, NY

St. Hubert’s Animal Welfare Center, 575 Woodland Ave,, Madison NJ 07940

St. James Theater

St. John's University, NY

St. Joseph Medical Center, Paterson, NJ

St. Joseph’s Regional HS

St. Joseph's Church, Paterson, NJ

St. Lukes

St. Mary's Hospital, Passaic NJ

$t. Michael's Jr. Daycare, NJ

81, Peter’s University, 2641 JFK Blvd, Jersey City NJ

$t. Thomas Aquinas College, 125 Rte 340, Sparkill, NY 106976

State Park, Sandy Hook

State Theater, NewBrunswick NJ

State University of NewYork (SUNY )i OldWestbury, Long Island, NY

Statue of Liberty & Ellis Island, New York, NY

Steps on Broadway, New York, NY

Sterling Hill Mining Museum, Ogdensburg, NJ

Stevens Institute of Technology

Stockton University

Stone Bams Center for Food and Agriculture, Pocantico Hills, NY

Stop and Shop, NJ

Storm King Art Center, Mountville, NY

Strand Salon Studios 393 Route 17 South Paramus, NJ 07652

Stryker, Joint Replacement Division Mahwah, NJ

Student 2 Science, Inc., East Hanover, NJ

Styker, Joint Replacement Division, 325 Corporate Drive Mahwah, NI 07430

Sunumit High School, 125 Kent Place Blvd. Summit, NJ 07901

Susan Wagner High Schoeol, Staten Island NY

Sweet T's Restaurant- 387 Bleomfield Avenue, Montclair NJ

Sylvia's Restaurant, Harlem, NY




Paterson Publie School
2025-2026 Ficld Trip Destination List

T-Bowl] 11, Wayne, NJ

TD Bank, Paterson, NJ

Teaneck Community Charter School, Teaneck, NJ

Teen Sununit — FERASE NJ

Temple University, Pliladelphia, PA

Tenafly Nature Center, Tenafly NJ

The Aviation Hall of Fane

The Aviaticn Museum, Teterboro NJ

The Bounce Factory, Warren, NJ

The Care Factory Adult Med. Daycare- 397 Haledon Ave., Haledon NJ 07501

The Children’s Home Society of New Jersey 635 8. Clinton Ave, Trenton, NJ

The College of New Jersey

The Conference Center at Mercer

The Constitutional Walking Tour of Philadelphia, PA

The Fabian Theater, Paterson, NJ




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

The Fountain Spa- 10 Riverside Square Mall, Hackensack, NJ 07601

The Funplex, Rt 10 West, East Hanover, NJ

The Holiday Inn Express- Ramsey/Mahwah, NJ

The Jovce Theater, 175 Eight Avenue, New York, NY 10011

The Land of Make Believe

The Montclair Ledming Center/The STEM Leaming Center- 360 Bloomfield Avenue, Montclair NJ 07042

The National Museun of the American Indian, 1 Bowling Green, New York, NY

The National Winter Weather Activity Center, Vernon NJ

The New Jersey Sharing Network 691 Central Avenue Providence NJ

The Pines Manor, Edison, NJ

The Record, Woodland Park, N}

The Sheraton Hotel-Malwah NJ

The Studio Museum of Harlem

The Superior Court of NJ Passaic Vicinage

The Valley Hospital, Ridgewood NJ

The Venetian, Garfield, NJ

The Whitney Museum of America Art

Theater at Madison Square Garden

Theater Company, Budd Lake, NJ

Theatre Works — Montclair, N]

Thomas Edison Museum

Thomas Edison National Historical Park

Thomas Edison State University

Timerlaine Fann

Titanic Museum - New York, NY

Top Gold Events

Totowa Borough’s Annual Memorial Day Parade, Totowa, NJ

Trailside Nature and Science Center- 452 New Providence Rd. Mountainside, NJ

Train ride from downtown Paterson to Glen Rock, NJ

Training Christian Health Center New Jersey

Trout Hatchery & National Resource Education Center, Oxford, NJ

Turtle Back Zoo, West Orange

Tyron Cellins Park

U.S. Constitution Center, Philadelphia

11.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 1l Lab - Edison, NJ

11.5. Navat Academy. Annapolis, MD




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

Union County Performing Arts

Union High School

United Nations Building, NY

United Parcel Services. 340 Macarthur Blvd., Mahwah, NJ 07430

United Skates of America, Inc., Woodbridge, NJ

United States District Court Newark Vicinage — 50 Walnut Street — Newark, NJ

Universal Technical Institute

Universal Technical Institute

University of Maryland

University of Medicine & Dentistry, New Jersey

University of Pennsylvania

University of the Arts, New York, NY (NYU)

University of the Arts, Philadelplna, PA

UniverSoul Circus

Univision- Channel 41

Urban Air, South Hackensack

US Mint, Philadelia, PA

USS Ling (New Jersey Naval Museum in Hackensack, NI}

Valley Forge National Historic Park, NI

Van Saun Park, Bergen County. NJ

Villa Lewaro (Madme C.J. Walker Estate), 67 N Broadway, Trvington New York

Visnal Arts Center of New Jersey

Walkhill Valtey High School

Walt Disney World, Orlando, Florida

Warinanco Park, Roselle, NJ

Washington Crossing Park, Washington Crossing, PA

Washington Crossing State Park, Titusville, NJ

Washington DC - National Archives; Arlington Cemetery; Union Station; Jefferson, Lincoln, Viet Nam Veterans, Korean & FDR Memorials

Washington’s Headquarters Morristown, NJ

Waterfront Convention Center (¢ MHarrah's, Atlantic City, Nl

Waterloo Village, Stanhepe, NJ

Wawayanda State Park

Wax Museum. Baltimore, Maryland

Wax Museum, New York

Wayne Hills High School, 272 Berdan Ave. Wayne, NI 07470

Wayne Valiey High School




Paterson Public School
2025-2026 Field Trip Destination List

We Rock the Spectrum Bergen- 11 Park Place, Paramus, NJ 07652

Weis Ecology Center, Ringwood, NI

Wellmont Theatre, 5 Seymour St. Mentclair, NJ 47042

Wells Fargo Center. PA
Wendy's, NJ

West Point Military Academy

Westbrook Middle School, NJ
Westside Grill Diner- 275 Union Avenue, Paterson NI 07502

Westside Park/Totowa Oval Paterson, NJ

Whitehouse and Capitol Building, Washington, D.C.

Whole Foods- 300 Bergen Town Center, Paramus NJ 07652

Wightman Farms

Wild West City, Stanhope, N]

William Paterson University

Willowbrook Mall, Wayne NJ

Windy Brow Orchards, NJ
Winter4Kids- 44 Breakneck Rd Vernon, NJ

World of Wings, Teaneck. NJ

Wyckoff Ecology Center, Wyckoff, NI

wyndbam Garden Hotel, Saddle Brook, NJ

Wyndham Worldwide, Parsippany, NJ

Yankee Stadivm
YMCAC amp_Bemie, 327 Turkey Top Rd, Port Murray, NJ 07863

YMCA Camp GreenKill, Hugenot, NY

YMCA Paterson

Yogi Berra Museum




Office of Academic Services

FIELD TRIP DESTINATIONS ADDITIONS

LifeTown, 10 Microlab Road, Livingston, NJ, 07039

Wonder Lane 1670 US-46, Woodland Park, NJ 07424

Manchester Regional High School, 70 Church Street, Haledon, NJ 07508
New Jersey School of Conservation at Stokes Forest

Mitsuwa Marké'tplé_ce and Food Court: 595 River Road, Edgewater, New Jérsey
07020

Pella Windows and Doors Showroom of Paramus, 483 NJ-17, Paramus, NJ
07652

Warren Hills High School 41 Jackson Valey Road Washington NJ
City Center Theater 131 W 55th Street New York NY

Skills USA Camden Count Tech. Sicklerville, NJ

Lifesize Plans - 29 Grove Street, South Hackensack, NJ

Chinese Consulate, New York City, NY

Hudson Yards, New York City, NY

The Vessel, 20 Hudson Yafds, New York City, NY

Barbour Park: 258 Fair Street, Paterson, NJ

YMCA, 112 Oak Street, Ridgewood, NJ

Brandywine Mahwah by Monarch, 814 Wyckoff Ave, Mahwah, NJ 07430

Regeneraon DNA Learning Center, (DNALC)
1 Rockwood Road, Sleepy Hallow, NY 10591

.Readington Terminal Market, Philadelphia, PA
The Circle — 18 Smith Street, Paterson, NJ

e e e e m—

Wednesday, May 07, 2025



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resolition must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution;

BE {T RESOLVED, in accordance with 6A:32-7 the Paterson Board of Education, upon
the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, authorize the collection and

maintenance of permitted pupil records for the 2025-2026 school year, as defined in

Board Policy 8330 which are collected in order to promote the educational welfaire of the

pupil.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools

{Name, Title)}

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requnres Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval

U A
Verification by Legal Department o kv-'—

FundsAvallable Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | X iNon-Budget ltem

Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Admyrii frator

N

/1/ U Eifnature
Approvai by Superintendent AlAAN] A . /fﬁ-/u‘u(/lf
: k

Board Adoption Date

Copies as foliows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2

Date

= Date

|
chu/’%

_December 16, 2024

Date

/»2/ 7/2Y

19/

Dat

D tef

9*?’

Resolution Number .5_’ JA- A5 f /5
I

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals

contzined in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Authorize contract with public, private and residential schools for Special Educa tion Services

WHEREAS, the District’s first goal under the 2024-2029 Strategic Plan is teaching and learnin g; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Special Education has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish
and promote high standards of academic achievement for all students; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the placements and services needed
by each student with a disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the
student’s unique individual needs; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of specialized instructional
placements and services for students with disabilities in accordance with their Individualized Edwucation Plan

(IEP); and

WHEREAS, the public, private and residential schools represent that it is fully qualified to provide the
services hereunder and has and will maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District is authorized to enter into contracts with public,
private or residential schools and include the related services of speech/language therapy, occupational
therapy, physical therapy, nursing services, interpreters of the deaf, assistive technology, bedside instruction,
and transportation for the 2025-2026 school year as per the attached list.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services and Programs _‘ !_l ' Gf D‘Z}a%f
(Name, Title} T DX

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, - Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Foard Approval | X J Does Not Require Board Approval
oL

a / €L - 2
jf’g / o _'” Date Z?
" Funds Available | l Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed k Non-Budget item _J

3. \Verification by Legal Department

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

- AN
5. Approval by Superintendrﬁt | A
L~

l"\_ = & —— . o Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9= /4£- 25//¢

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

SM
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolistion must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey allows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferred compens ation plans
under Section 403b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no wxpense to the board and at the option and discretion of the

non-bargaining unit employee(s): and
WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax shelter annuity services to all of its employees, and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public School District select the tax shelter annuity company that best
addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District payroll department makes the necassary salary adjustments as approved
by each employee for their tax sheliter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuantto N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 {P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the entity has submitled the required Political
Contribution Disclosure Form and Stockholder Disclosure Certification of which they both are on file and now therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE |T RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approves the following
tax shelter annuity companies for 2025.2026 approved at the January 2025 Reorganization Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning (Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Aspire Financial Services, LLC (Sun America — Endorsed by all unions}

Transamerica Retirement Solutions (Diversified Investments - Endorsed by all Unions)

USAA investment Management (Not endorsed by PEA)

VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

Great American Life (Not Endorsed by PEA} _.:"

N
1. Submitted by Luis M, Rojas Jr. == \ _11/14/2024
Luis Rojas, Asst: rintendent Human Resources Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator L
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administraicl, etc.
i LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Apploval DO:E Not Require Board Approval J_ _J
_.::"'-' L =]
3. Verification by Legal Depa@ B : 'i y E ’f— L J—[ ‘2 _é { (
= Date 2_
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded [} | Non-Budget ltem 1 /
Account No. - . : .
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator C—m /] ~ B / /99/&‘[
Signat: T Dae

o

Approval by Superintendeq{;\/\‘ﬁwg} Z/“f ,,:" - Lt bl /l I/Qfé %&{

Cyate

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number _ i - _/n 4- ﬂ,5 / / ‘7
‘ I~

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #3 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priositie s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution myst be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey ailows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferred
compensation plans under Section 457b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no expense to the board
and at the option and discretion of the non-bargaining unit employee(s): and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax shelter annuity services to all of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public Schoo, District select the tax sheiter annuity cormpany that
best addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District payrolt department makes the necessary salary adjustments as
approved by each employee for their tax shelter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the aforementioned entity has submitted
the required Political Contribution Disclosure Form and Stockholder Disclosure Certification of which they both

are on file and now therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approves
the following tax shelter annuity companies for:
Approved for 2025.2026 at the January 2025 Reorganization Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning {Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Transamerica Retirement Solutions {Diversified Investments - Endorsed by all Unio
VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

EQUIRED

1. Submitted by Luis M. Rojas Jr. . ) . _11/14/2024
Luis Rojas, Asst. Supenntendent Human Resources Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator o —
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date ==

or Business Administrater, etc.

I_LEGALDEPARTMENTUSEONLY Requir;s Bpard Approve’ !_ ‘K | Does Not Require Board Approval J__ _‘|
—— e e e —

E%};‘?””L f-éy/é/c‘? _ H/Qé;éi

Date

3. Verification by Legal Department

|_Fund5 Available | [ Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed—TXTﬁon—Budget ltem —

Account No.
~ : / /aab![

SignatuE_

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipiffirator e
=y ., Date!
y
5. Approval by Superintenden%&f/{{{/‘-’ R ArAA _ . { _é_ H B

Date

6. Board Adoption Date ___ Resolution Number .5_— - _/ ‘Il -A 5 / / ?
-/

Copies as follows:
While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Aaministrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

" Sept. 2019



Items Requiring Acknowledgement
of Review and Comments



INFORMATION ITEMS



OTHER BUSINESS



ADJOURNMENT



